
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 14, 2017 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
               Valerie Amezcua            John Palacio                    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                 Vice President     President     Clerk 
 
 
          Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.                 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.         Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
                Member        Secretary /    Member 
    Superintendent 
 

 
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 
We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 
 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MARCH 14, 2017 
         SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

 
                    AGENDA 

 
Teleconference – Valerie Amezcua 

1037 Sherwood Lane 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Ms. Amezcua will participate in the call to order and in the closed session portion of meeting by phone. 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.6: 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:     SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 
 Mark A. McKinney, 

District Negotiator 
 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: SUSJ-008573; One 
potential case 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION:  30-2016-00842696-CU-
WM-CJC; 

 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  

Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 
• Chavez – Juana Zamora; REACH Academy – Michael Hernandez; Saddleback – Stephanie 

Duarte; Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - February 15, 2017 
 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 
Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 
 

1.6 Approval of Submission of Part II of Consolidated Application and Reporting System to 
California State Department of Education for 2016-17 School Year 
 

1.7 Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement Grant Funds by Willard 
Intermediate School for March 15 through June 1, 2017 
 

1.8 Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for March 15 through April 30, 2017 
 

1.9 Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Catapult Learning West LLC for September 14, 
2016 through June 16, 2017 
 
 
 



1.10 Approval of Two Intermediate School Courses 
 
1.10.1 Approval of Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft) Course for Intermediate 

School Students Grades 6-8 
 
1.10.2 Approval of Foundations of Film Course for Intermediate School Students Grades 7-8 
 

1.11 Approval of Membership for American Orff-Schulwerk Association for March 15 through 
June 30, 2017 
 

1.12 Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 43873 for 2016-17 
Program Year 
 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017 
 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017 
 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:   
 
 

PRESENTATION  
• Update on University of California, Irvine Saturday Academy of Law Program 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS  
 
2.0 Approval of Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

 
3.0 Ratification of Retainer Agreement with Constantine Cannon LLP 

 
4.0 Ratification of Consent to Financial Arrangement between Lawyers for Constantine Cannon 

LLP and Susman Godfrey LLP 
 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to First Carbon Solutions for California Department of 
Education Environmental Compliance for the Portable-to-Permanent Project at Carver 
Elementary School 
 

6.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Lentz Morrissey Architecture Inc. to Design a Portable-
to-Permanent Project at Carver Elementary School 
 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3167 - National Deaf History Month  



8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3168 - Proclaiming March, 2017 as Youth Art Month 
 

9.0 Approval to Reschedule Regular Board Meeting of April 11 to April 18, 2017 
 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 
 

10.0 Board Policy (BP) 3511 Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

11.0 Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

12.0 Board Policy (BP) 3514 Environmental Safety (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

13.0 Board Policy (BP) 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

14.0 Board Policy (BP) 3515 – Campus Security (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

15.0 Board Policy (BP) 4112.2 – Certification (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

16.0 Board Policy (BP) 4115 – Evaluation/Supervision (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

17.0 Board Policy (BP) 4315 – Evaluation/Supervision (Revised: For Adoption) 
 

18.0 Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials (Revised: For 
Adoption) 

 
19.0 Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 As-built Construction Drawings (Revised: For Adoption) 

 
20.0 Board Policy (BP) 7110 Facilities Master Plan (Revised: For Adoption) 

 
NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – First Reading / No Action Required 

The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 
 

21.0 Board Policy (BP) 0410 – Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities (New: First 
Reading) 

 
22.0 Board Policy (BP) 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management (New: First Reading) 

 
23.0 Board Policy (BP) 3544 – District-Owned Vehicles (New: First Reading) 

 
24.0 Board Policy (BP) 4030 – Nondiscrimination in Employment (Revised: First Reading) 

 
25.0 Board Policy (BP) 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual Harassment (Revised: First Reading) 

 
26.0 Board Policy (BP) 4154/4254/4354 – Employee Health & Welfare Benefits (New: First 

Reading) 
 
 



BOARD REPORTS  
 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
March 28, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 



Minutes Book Page 419 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

February 15, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. 

Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:04 p.m. to consider 

student expulsion, personnel matters, negotiations, anticipated litigation, and 

existing litigation. 

RECESS TO REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

The Closed Session meeting was recessed at 6:00 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:15 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Dr. Heatley, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Douglas, Dr. Jimenez, Ms. Lohnes, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Eduardo Cruz, 3rd 

grade student at Carver Elementary School. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 420 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension without pay and 

dismissal of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, employee 

ID#12347, effective February 15, 2017. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ___X__ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Amezcua ___X__ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Amezcua __X___ Iglesias ___X__ Alvarez ___X__ Rodriguez ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve Workers’ Compensation Stipulated 

Award for former classified employee, as named in Closed Session, Claim No. SUSD-

006725 in the amount of $25,229.62. 

Moved: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ___X__ Rodriguez ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ___X__ 

Ayes: Palacio ___X__ Amezcua ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Alvarez ___X__ Rodriguez ___X__ 

Noes: Palacio ______ Amezcua ______ Iglesias ______ Alvarez ______ Rodriguez ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Century – Nallely Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset 

Academy – Lidia Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

Nallely, Teddy, Lidia, Alberto, and Cesar provided highlights to the Board of 

current events, information, and activities at their respective high schools.  

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Change in Order of Agenda 

Certificated Employee of the Month for February 2017, Kristine Pollard 

Kristine Pollard, Teacher at Jefferson Elementary School was selected as the 

February Certificated Employee of the Month because her connectedness to her 

students, always making learning a wonderful and entertaining experience. 

Classified Employee of the Month for February 2017, Nancy Aguirre 

Nancy Aguirre, Instructional Assistant Severely Disabled at Kennedy Elementary 

School was selected as the February Classified Employee of the Month because she 

has a passion and love for working with students with special needs. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 421 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

Santa Ana High School’s CIF 2016 Finalist Football Team 

The Santa Ana High School Football Team and Coach TeGantvoort were recognized 

by the Board of Education for being the 2016 Golden West Champions and CIF Southern 

Section High School Football finalist. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Marla Bock addressed the Board related to the academic school calendar and a 

facility issue. Michael Leon and Eddie Leon addressed the Board related to the 

CSEA impasse.  David De Leon addressed the Board related to PTA.  Santiago Espinoza 

addressed the Board related to extending the Jose Hernandez Mariachi program year 

round.  Margarita Gonzalez addressed the Board related to the CSEA impasse and a 

facility issue. Elizabeth De La Torre and Olivia Jimenez addressed the Board 

related to the CSEA impasse. Perla Dionicio addressed the Board related to 

academic school calendar, CSEA impasse, and a personnel issue. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips opened by announcing the presentation related to the 

SAUSD Budget concerning the Governor’s proposed budget and the impact it could have 

on the District’s funding.  Dr. Phillips mentioned that many schools have been 

acknowledging African American History Month with an array of activities and 

lessons. In addition, the District is recognizing February as School Counselor 

Month, and acknowledged the phenomenal school counselors and higher education 

coordinators for all the work they do.  She also mentioned that early education and 

early literacy is a major focus of the District.  She stated that she was able to 

spend a few days collaborating with other superintendents about issues and best 

practices to support education and student achievement. Dr. Phillips indicated 

that Congressman Lou Correa will host a series of Town Hall meetings beginning 

Tuesday, February 21 at 4:00 p.m. at Valley High School and Thursday, February 23 

at 6:00 p.m. at Santa Ana High School; these meeting are to ensure that families 

are informed about federal immigration policies and rights.  She announced the “We 

are SAUSD” Neighborhood Canvassing kickoff on Saturday, February 25 and closed her 

report by congratulating the Saddleback High School Cheerleading and Dance teams 

for qualifying for a national competition in Las Vegas. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.3 Approval of Board Members to Attend California Association for Bilingual 

Education 2017 Conference from March 29 through April 1, 2017 in Anaheim, CA 

1.5 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 



Minutes Book Page 422 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes - January 17, 2017 and Regular 

Board Meeting Minutes - January 24, 2017 

1.2 Approval of Board Members to Attend Educating for Careers Conference 

Student Success through Career Technical Education, March 5 through March 7, 

2017, in Sacramento, California 

1.4 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.7 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreement with Advancement Via Individual 

Determination Center for February 16 through December 31, 2017 

1.8 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreement with Santa Ana College for February 16, 

2017 through June 30, 2018 

1.9 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2016-17 

School Year 

1.10 Acceptance of National Association of Music Merchants Foundation Turnaround 

Arts Grant for Willard Intermediate School for February 16 through September 

30, 2017 

1.11 Approval of Master Contract and/or Individual Service Agreement with 

Nonpublic School and Agency for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School 

Year 

1.12 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Huntington Beach Union High 

School District for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

1.13 Approval of Standard Agreement Amendment with State of California Department 

of Rehabilitation for 2016-19 School Years 

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of January 11, 2017 through January 24, 2017 

1.15 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of January 11, 2017 through January 24, 2017 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LPD 1603159 DP 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Valley High School 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 423 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating,

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Project at Valley High School 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.3 Approval of Board Members to Attend California Association for Bilingual 

Education 2017 Conference from March 29 through April 1, 2017 in Anaheim, CA 

Item amended to add Ms. Cecilia Iglesias. 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve Board members’ Valerie Amezcua, Cecilia Iglesias, Alfonso Alvarez, 

and Rigo Rodriguez to attend the California Association for bilingual 

Education 2017 Conference from March 29 through April 1, 2017 in Anaheim, CA. 

1.5 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

Amend recommendation for expulsion for student number one, student number 

339632, to expel for one (1) year subject to review to re-enter in the fall 

with summer school participation. 

339632 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 

21, 2017. 

438823 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B, C that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 21, 2017. 

365725 – Sierra 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after February 15, 2018. 

PRESENTATION 

Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget 

Ms. Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services provided the Board of 

Education the Governors January Budget Proposal, LCFF implementation progress, 

Proposition 55 and multiyear projections. 



Minutes Book Page 424 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVAL OF FACILITIES LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT AND RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOR DISTRICT PROPERTY AT 

1325 E. FOURTH STREET, SANTA ANA 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Facilities Lease Agreement between Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Rancho Santiago Community College District to 

provide college courses as well as adult education courses. 

3.0 APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S RESPONSE TO THE GRAND JURY REPORT 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the District’s response to the Grand Jury Report. 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO FIRST CARBON SOLUTIONS FOR CALIFORNIA 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT COMPLIANCE FOR RELOCATION OF PORTABLES 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize to award a contract to First Carbon 

Solutions for California Environmental Quality Act Compliance for the 

relocation of portables. 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO DONALD KROTEE PARTNERSHIP, INC. FOR 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR RELOCATION OF PORTABLES 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to Donald Krotee 

Partnership, Inc. for design services for the relocation of portables. 

6.0 ACCEPTANCE OF 2015-16 MEASURE G INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT 

REPORT 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

accept the 2015-16 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit 

Report. 

7.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3164 – AUTHORIZE THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 

RETIREE BENEFIT FUND FOR SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3164 to authorize the establishment of the Retiree 

Benefit Fund for Santa Ana Unified School District. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 425 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3165 – AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

FROM THE SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TO THE RETIREE 

BENEFIT FUND 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3165 authorizing the transfer funds from the 

Special Reserve Fund for Post Employment Benefits to the Retiree Benefit 

Fund. 

9.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – TEMPORARY AND 

PERMANENT KITCHEN AT SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. for Bid 

Package No. 1 – Temporary and Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 

10.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: DIRECTOR, TRANSITION SUPPORT SERVICES 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the new job description: Director, Transition 

Support Services. 

11.0 APPROVAL OF REPRESENTATIVES TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS 

ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve representatives, list up to (9) nine names Alfonso Alvarez, Carrie 

Buck, Bonnie Castrey, Jeff Cole, Karin Freeman, Ira Glasky, Al Jabbar, Suzie 

Swartz, and Dolores Winchell to the Delegate Assembly for California School 

Boards Association (CSBA) Region 15. 

12.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3166 - PROCLAIMING FEBRUARY, 2017 AS SCHOOL 

COUNSELOR MONTH 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3166 proclaiming February, 2017 as School Counselor 

Month. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. 

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

13.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants and Bequests. 

14.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3512.1 – KEY AND ACCESS CONTROL (REVISED: ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy 3512 – Key and Access Control. 



Minutes Book Page 426 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

15.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3541 – TRANSPORTATION ROUTES AND SERVICES (NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the new Board Policy 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services. 

16.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3553 – FREE AND REDUCED PRICE MEALS (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy 3553 – Free and Reduces Price Meals. 

17.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3610 – TAXABLE AND NON-TAXABLE FRINGE BENEFITS (NEW: FOR 

ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the new Board Policy 3610 – Taxable and Non-Taxable Fringe Benefits. 

18.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4117.3 – PERSONNEL REDUCTION (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy 4117.3 – Personnel Reduction. 

19.0 BOARD BYLAW (BB) 9240 - BOARD TRAINING (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Bylaw 9240 – Board Training. 

20.0 BOARD BYLAW (BB) 9323 - MEETING CONDUCT (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Bylaw 9323 – Meeting Conduct. 

21.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3511 – ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

22.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3511.1 – INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

23.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3514 – ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

24.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3514.1 – HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

25.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3515 – CAMPUS SECURITY (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 427 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

26.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4112.2 – CERTIFICATION (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

27.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4115 – EVALUATION/SUPERVISION (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

28.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4315 – EVALUATION/SUPERVISION (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

29.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 6161.1 - SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL 

MATERIALS (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

30.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 7110 – FACILITIES MASTER PLAN (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

31.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 7100.1 – AS-BUILT CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS (REVISED: FIRST 

READING) BOARD REPORTS 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 8:38 p.m. to consider 

negotiations. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 10:24 p.m. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Wished good luck to the Saddleback High School Cheer team;

 Thanked all school counselors for all their hard work.

Dr. Alvarez 

 Visited NJROTC at Santa Ana High School;

 Excited to see art work at Faces of Santa Ana - SanArts Conservatory

Gallery;

 Attended the Santa Ana Artwalk – viewed performances of the Godinez High

School Dance Team and Santa Ana High School Mariachi.



Minutes Book Page 428 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 15, 2017 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the Santa Ana Council meeting – honoring school counselors and

Godinez students;

 Attended a Santa Ana High School assembly.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 10:34 p.m. in memory of Melissa Guadalupe Hernandez, Apolinaria 

Rodriguez, and Ernie Smith by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 14, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 





















































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Second Quarterly Report on 
Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide to the Board of 
Education the results of the Williams Settlement Legislation 2016-
17 second quarter report.  To ensure compliance, Orange County 
Department of Education (OCDE) is charged with the 
responsibility to conduct site reviews at schools in deciles 1-3.  

RATIONALE: 

This report represents activity conducted by OCDE during October, November, and December 
2016.  The County requires that school districts report the findings at regularly scheduled meetings, 
both quarterly and annually.  There is one issue identified and it has been resolved and verified by 
OCDE.  Attached is the report summary. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

California Education Code 
section 1240(2)(H) requires 
this report to be provided to 
the Board at a regularly 
scheduled meeting held in 
accordance with public 
notification requirements. 

1.2



2016-17 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarterly Report 
for Williams Settlement Legislation  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 School Site Facility Review

Santa Ana High School:  Building 8, second floor, women’s restroom by Room 8206 had a small 
leak under the sink.  The Williams Settlement Legislation deficiency was reported on October 

13, 2016, and resolved on October 13, 2016, the leak was repaired and the sink is operating 

correctly.   







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 
District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 
gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 
discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 
the Superintendent shall bring the 
nature of the gift, with a specific 
recommendation, to the Board of 
Education for approval. The gifts 
under this item are all valued at 
more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 14, 2017 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Heroes Elementary $2,358 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

2nd grade Natural 

History Museum of Los 

Angeles field trip 

expenses 

Lincoln Elementary $1,991 Lincoln PTA 

Mrs. Rocio Mendoza 

President 

Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

Martin Elementary $1,850 St. Mark Presbyterian 

Church 

Ms. Sandy Dobras 

Newport Beach 

Instructional supplies 

Martin Elementary $700 Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Kim Rice 

Program Manager 

Saint Peter, MN 

Field trip expenses 

Walker Elementary $2,175 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Mr. Justin 

Muckenthaler 

Newport Beach 

Field trip expenses 

Wilson Elementary $1,000 Century 21 J.R. Gibson 

Company 

Mr. John Coelho 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

materials and student 

incentives 

Middle College 

High School 

$700 Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Kim Rice 

Program Manager 

Saint Peter, MN 

Field Trip expenses 

Santa Ana Valley 

High School – 

Automotive Academy 

General 

Motors 

2012 Chevy 

Cruze 

$5,582 Singh Chevrolet 

Mr. Steve King 

Riverside 

Instructional purposes 

for students to advance 

on their Automotive 

Service Excellence 

(ASE) Certifications 



For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 

appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided 

by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$500 California Latino 

Superintendents 

Association 

Sacramento 

Scholarship for 

identified high school 

graduating senior 

March 14,2017 

donations 

$16,856 

2017 Total 

donations 

$18,906 $35,762 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 
Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 
According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Climate and 

Culture 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of student expulsions for violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 
48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Number of students: 3
• Eligible to reapply: 03/14/18
• Placement: REACH Academy and

Special Education

1.4



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  March 14, 2017 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, intoxicants). 
(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 

and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person 
another liquid, substance, or material and represented the liquid, 
substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 
(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 

PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 
(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a complaining 

witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purposed of either 
preventing that student by being a witness or retaliating against that 
student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in subdivisions 
(f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or 
school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Recomm. Date Eligible 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Options Placement to Reapply 

1       331864 Century/10 C 2A Special Education 03/14/18 
2       417735 Villa/8 C 2A REACH Academy 03/14/18 
3       365457 Villa/7 C 2A REACH Academy 03/14/18 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 
(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 
(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 
components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 
experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 
community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 
believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 
involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 
contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 
school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 
24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 
under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
An extended school-sponsored 
trip requires the approval of the 
Board of Education.  A trip is 
considered to be an extended 
school - sponsored trip when it 
takes students beyond neighboring 
counties or is over night. 

1.5



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – March 14, 2017 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

February 23-25, 2017 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Santa Ana High School 

CIF Master Meet 

Championships 

CitiBank Arena

Ontario, CA 

$135.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB 

funds) 

8 2 

March 2-5, 2017 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

Ratification 

Santa Ana High School 

CIF Boys State 

Wrestling Championship 

Rabobank Arena

Bakersfield, CA 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB & 

Site General 

funds) 

3 2 

March 3-4, 2017 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

CIF Boys State 

Wrestling Championship 

Rabobank Arena

Bakersfield, CA 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB & 

Site General 

funds) 

1 3 

March 18-19, 2017 

(Saturday - Sunday) 

Santa Ana High School 

NJROTC Educational 

Trip 

USS Zumwalt - Naval 

Base San Diego

San Diego, CA 

$425.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by Site 

General 

funds) 

20 4 

March 18-20, 2017 

(Saturday - Monday) 

Valley High School 

California ProStart 

Cup Competition 

Sheraton Fairplex 

Conference Center

Pomona, CA 

$500.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by CTE, High 

School, 

Inc., & Site 

General 

funds) 

14 3 

April 10-14, 2017 

(Monday - Friday) 

Advanced Learning 

Academy School 

Arrowhead Ranch 

Outdoor Science 

School Camp 

Pinecrest Conference 

Center

Twin Peaks, CA 

$255.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

fundraising 

& donations 

funds) 

43 2 

Camp staff 

will also 

provide 

supervision 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

April 25-26, 2017 

(Tuesday - Wednesday) 

Santa Ana High School 

23rd Annual Latina 

Action Day through 

the HOPE Youth 

Leadership Program 

Sheraton Hotel

Sacramento, CA 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by WIN & 

Site General 

funds) 

4 1 

June 17-24, 2017 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

Century High School 

American Legion 

California Boys State 

80th Session 

University of 

California, Sacramento 

Sacramento, CA 

$450.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by Site 

General 

funds) 

1 1 

June 26-July 1, 2017 

(Monday - Saturday) 

Century High School 

74th California Girls 

State Program 

Claremont McKenna 

College 

Claremont, CA 

$425.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by Site 

General 

funds) 

1 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 
wresting students to compete in the Boys CIF Master Meet 
Championships at the Citibank Arena in Ontario, California.  The 
trip will be February 23-25, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting for their wrestling students 
to compete in the Boys CIF Master Meet Championships in 
Ontario, California. 

RATIONALE: The wrestlers have managed to wrestle their way into an upper 
division of CIF wrestling.  The top five boys at each weight class 
qualified for this Boys CIF Master Meet.  During the trip the 
students will wrestle at Citibank Arena in hopes of reaching a 
high placing so they will be able to quality for the State 
Championships.   

PARTICIPANTS: 8 students and 2 chaperones (both certificated) 

COSTS: $135.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 
School wrestling students to compete in the Boys CIF Master 
Meet Championships at the Citibank Arena in Ontario, California 
on February 23-25, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 
wresting students to compete in the CIF Boys State Wrestling 
Championship at the Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield, California.  
The trip will be March 2-5, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their wrestling students to 
compete in the CIF Boys State Championship in Bakersfield, 
California. 

RATIONALE: During the CIF Master Meet these wrestlers qualified to CIF 
Boys State Championship.  The Santa Ana High School wrestlers 
will be representing the school and District at this State meet 
competing to place in the top 8 in the State.   

PARTICIPANTS: 3 students and 2 chaperones (both certificated) 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB and Site General funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 
School wrestling students to compete in the CIF Boys State 
Wrestling Championship at the Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield, 
California on March 2-5, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Godinez Fundamental High 
School wresting student to compete in the CIF Boys State 
Wrestling Championship at the Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield, 
California.  The trip will be March 3-4, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting for a wrestling 
student to compete in the CIF Boys State Championship in 
Bakersfield, California. 

RATIONALE: Student has wrestled through a tough season placing at the league 
finals tournament and CIF earning him an entrance to the State 
tournament held at the Rabobank Arena in Bakersfield.   

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 3 chaperones (all certificated) 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB and Site General funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Godinez 
Fundamental High School wrestling student to compete in the 
CIF Boys State Wrestling Championship at the Rabobank Arena 
in Bakersfield, California on March 3-4, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 
students to attend the NJROTC Educational Trip on the USS 
Zumwalt at the Naval Base San Diego in San Diego, California.  
The trip will be on March 18-19, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for their students 
to attend the NJROTC Education Trip in San Diego, California. 

RATIONALE: This trip will allow for 20 Santa Ana High School NJROTC 
cadets to visit and remain overnight aboard the USS Zumwalt, 
DDG 1000, the Navy’s newest ship.  The ship will remain in port 
during the visit.  The cadets will get to experience firsthand a 
little bit about shipboard life aboard the Navy’s newest Guided 
Missile Destroyer. 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified). 

COSTS: $425.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site General funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 
School students to attend the NJROTC Educational Trip on the 
USS Zumwalk at the Naval Base San Diego in San Diego, 
California on March 18- 19, 2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 
compete in the California ProStart Cup Competition at the 
Sheraton Fairplex Conference Center in Pomona, California.  
The trip will be on March 18-20, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting approval for their students to 
compete in the California ProStart Cup Competition in Pomona, 
California. 

RATIONALE: Students will demonstrate their problem-solving, critical-
thinking, and collaborative skills as they develop and present a 
gourmet meal to Chef and industry professionals.  Students 
utilize their problem-solving and inter-personal skills throughout 
the project.  Valley High School will be represented by two 
culinary teams, juniors and seniors and one management team.   

PARTICIPANTS: 14 students and 2 chaperones (All certificated) 

COSTS: $500.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by High School, Inc., CTE, and Site General funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Valley High 
School students to compete in the California ProStart Cup 
Competition at the Sheraton Fairplex in Pomona, California on 
March 18-20, 2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Advanced Learning Academy 
School students to attend the Arrowhead Ranch Outdoor Science 
School Camp at the Pinecrest Conference Center in Twinpeaks, 
CA.  The trip will be April 10-14, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Advanced Learning Academy School is requesting approval for 
their students to attend the Arrowhead Ranch Outdoor Science 
School Camp in Twinpeaks, CA. 

RATIONALE: Arrowhead Ranch Outdoor Science School Camp will provide a 
safe, fun, and motivational learning experience through hands-on 
learning.  The methods used will provide students with an 
understanding and appreciation for nature and its interactions, 
promote critical thinking skills, while improving peer 
socialization and promoting positive self-concepts.  The program 
will also help students identify their roles and responsibilities in 
relation to the natural world. 

PARTICIPANTS: 43 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated and camp staff who 
provide supervision in conjunction with District staff). 

COSTS: $255.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Advanced 
Learning Academy School students to attend the Arrowhead 
Ranch Outdoor Science School Camp at the Pinecrest 
Conference Center in Twinpeaks, CA on April 10-14, 2017.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 
students to attend the 23rd Annual Latina Action Day at the 
Sheraton Hotel in Sacramento, California.  The trip will be on 
April 25-26, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for their students 
to attend the 23rd Annual Latina Action Day in Sacramento, 
California. 

RATIONALE: Santa Ana High School students will attend the 23rd Annual 
Latina Action Day conference through the HOPE Youth 
Leadership Program.  This conference is designed to facilitate 
dialogue between corporate and community Latina leaders and 
elected officials on public policies affecting Latinas in 
California.  Through town halls, public hearings, and workshops 
– HOPE presents up-to-date information, analysis, and access to
decision makers on critical issues such as access to healthcare, 
higher education, and the California State budget.  Participants 
will not only have the opportunity to visit their state 
representatives at the capitol, but also have the opportunity to 
attend the evening’s reception where elected officials greet their 
constituents and participants get to interact with an array of 
professionals. 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 chaperone (Elizabeth Mejia-Ortiz, Community 
& Family Outreach Liaison). 

COSTS: $150.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by WIN and Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 
School students to attend the 23rd Annual Latina Action Day at 
the Sheraton Hotel in Sacramento, California on April 25-26, 
2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Century High School student 
to attend the American Legion California Boys State 80th Session 
at California State University, Sacramento in Sacramento, 
California.  The trip will be on June 17-24, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting approval for a student to go to 
the American Legion California Boys State 80th Session in 
Sacramento, California. 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 
conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 
recognized program with a mission for participants to learn about 
city, county, and state government structure and responsibilities. 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 
supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

COSTS: $450.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site General funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Century High 
School student to attend the American Legion California Boys 
State 80th Session at California State University, Sacramento in 
Sacramento, California on June 17-24, 2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Century High School student 
to attend the 74th California Girls State Program at McKenna 
College in Claremont, California.  The trip will be on June 26-
July 1, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting approval for a student to 
attend the 74th California Girls State Program in Claremont, 
California. 

RATIONALE: For 74 years, girls have traveled to the Girls State Program, each 
summer in every state, to learn not only about the structure and 
responsibilities of state government, but also about themselves.  
Delegates learn about the importance of meaningful participation 
on all levels: city, county, and state by living for a week as a self-
governing citizen. 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at the 
California Girls State Program). 

COSTS: $425.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Century High 
School student to attend the 74th California Girls State Program 
at McKenna College in Claremont, California on June 26-July 1, 
2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Part II of Consolidated Application and 
Reporting System to California State Department of Education for 2016-
17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
submit Part II of the Consolidated Application and Reporting 
System (CARS) to the California State Department of 
Education (CDE) for the 2016-17 school year.  This approval 
will allow for continued funding for major Federal categorical 
programs.  The CARS serves as the District’s intention to 
participate in federal categorical programs. 

RATIONALE: 

The District application for CARS funds is annually submitted to the CDE for its approval and 
funding is divided into two portions:   

Part I, was approved at the June 28, 2016 Board meeting and submitted to CDE.  This provides the 
basic school-level participation data needed by the CDE for presentation to the legislature and 
federal officials. 

Part II, indicates the final funding level for these programs per CDE allocations for fiscal year 2016-
17. This includes specific school-level categorical budgets and 2016-17 carryover information.

LCAP goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 
teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff.”  

LCAP goal 2.3: “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 
instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
Districts that receive federal 
funding are required to 
complete and submit the CARS 
twice a year for continued 
federal categorical programs 
funding. 

1.6



FUNDING: 

Federal Categorical Funds 
ESSA and Title I-Part A $18,311,753 
ESSA, Title II-Part A Teacher and Principal Training and Recruitment Fund $2,699,531 
ESSA, Title III-Language Instruction for EL $2,110,162 
ESSA, Title III, Immigrant Student Program $84,405 
Total $23,205,851 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the submission of Part II of the Consolidated Application and Reporting System to the 
California State Department of Education for the 2016-17 school year. 

LP:NS:sz 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement 
Grant Funds by Willard Intermediate School for March 15 through June 
1, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of the Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement 
Grant (CEG) funds by Willard Intermediate School for March 
15 through June 1, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The California CEG funds will support Willard in engaging with community arts organizations, 
teaching artists, and other community arts partners.  Turnaround Arts schools have found significant 
improvement in academic achievement, reduction in disciplinary referrals, and increases in 
attendance, among other findings. 

This program brings arts-based educational strategies to elementary and middle schools to narrow 
the opportunity gap, increase student engagement, and improve campus culture and climate. Support 
and resources provided by the Turnaround Arts: California include:  

 Professional development for the entire teaching staff
 Coaching for art and music teachers
 A national conference
 Strategic arts planning tools
 Partnerships with community arts organizations and teaching artists
 Supplemental art supplies and musical instruments
 An arts event at the school
 Participating in national high-profile activities
 A Turnaround Artist: Californian promotional materials, website and social media, as

appropriate

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Grant acceptance amount:

$9,974
 Grant purpose:

Willard ROCKS – the
neighborhood project at
Willard Intermediate.

1.7



LCAP goal 2.3 “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 
instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

LCAP goal 2.6 “Ensuring access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program 
including, but not limited to, implementing project-based learning, increasing Visual and 
Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical education courses.” 

FUNDING: 

Turnaround Arts: California CEG:  $9,974 – Willard Intermediate 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the acceptance of the Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement Grant funds 
by Willard Intermediate School for March 15 through June 1, 2017. 

LP:sz 



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
GRANT 2016-2017 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Amy Scruton 
Willard Intermediate School 
1342 North Ross St. 

Santa Ana CA, 92706 

February 1, 2017 

Dear Principal Scruton 

Thank you for submitting a Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement Grant (CEG) proposal 
for the Willard ROCKS the Neighborhood project at Willard Intermediate School. We believe that this 
project addresses the goals of the grant, which are to support your school in engaging with community 
arts organizations, teaching artists, and other community arts partners to meet the 2016-2017 California 
Regional Priorities outlined in your school’s Strategic Arts Plan in meaningful and impactful ways. 
Therefore, we are pleased to inform you that your proposal has been accepted. Willard Intermediate 
School will be awarded $9,974 to implement the project as requested. 

All CEG-funded projects must be completed by May 1, 2017. Any grant funds that have not been 
utilized by May 1, 2017, will need to be returned. Please submit your school’s completed School Project 
Report Form (enclosed) with all evaluation data collected to Jacob Campbell, Program Coordinator, at 
jacob@turnaroundartsca.org no later than June 1, 2017, at 5pm. 

We look forward to the learning and community-building that these funds will make possible at Willard 
Intermediate School. 

Sincerely, 

Heather E. Heslup       
Implementation Coordinator 

cc: Jacob Campbell, Program Coordinator 
Steve Venz & Robyn MacNair, Regional Coaches 

Enclosed: 2016-2017 CEG School Project Report Form 



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for March 15 
through April 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the agreement with Elite Educational Institute on behalf 
of Segerstrom High School for March 15 through April 30, 
2017.  This agreement will provide preparation for the 
American College Test (ACT).  

RATIONALE: 

This agreement between Elite Educational Institute and Segerstrom High School will provide a 
series of rigorous courses that covers English, math, reading, science, and writing and teach 
specific test-taking strategies unique to the ACT. 

ACT prep programs are designed to give students exceptional focus, excellent time-management 
skills, and a familiarity with the exam’s structure to really master it.   

Elite Education Institute will provide: 

 30 hours of ACT prep courses
 Elite ACT workbooks, quizzes, and class materials
 Test Prep counseling
 Send bi-weekly progress reports to students

Elite Educational Institute’s agreement with Segerstrom High School will help to increase student 
ACT test scores and assist students to have better access to colleges and universities. 

LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success including, but not limited to, 
creating a Program Development Office (grant writer), partnering with non-profit organizations to 
provide internet access at low cost to families and internet-enabled devices for student check-out.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Starts: March 15-April 30, 2017
 Total Cost: $30,000
 Preparing 275-300 students for

ACT testing preparation.
 For: Segerstrom High School

sophomore and junior students.

1.8



FUNDING: 

Site General Funds: $30,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Elite Educational Institute for March 15 through April 30, 2017. 

LP:sz 



Segerstrom High ACT preparation Proposal 

Objective: Objective: To provide ACT preparation course for sophomores and juniors to 
increase the number of college readiness students who meet or exceeds state average ACT score. 

Course to be offered: 5-weeks ACT lessons and one practice test during Spring semester 
followed by 5-weeks program before September ACT. 

Number of students: 275 - 300 students (30 ~ 40 students per class) 

Fee:  $120 per student (10 weeks) 

Elite Responsibilities: 

 Provide ACT teachers who are highly qualified
 Provide all Elite ACT lesson materials
 Provide attendance data to school
 Send biweekly progress reports to students
 Communicate ongoing progress with school personnel

School Responsibilities: 

 Provide classroom and facility needs of the ACT program
 Provide technology assistance for ACT instructors if needed
 Provide an ACT practice test (fee copies from ACT.org)
 Assist students in signing up for the April ACT
 Proctoring ACT practice tests at school as needed
 Handle financial responsibilities

Other Stipulations: 

 School administration reserves the right to request for a new instructor as situations arise
(personality, ethics, unprofessional conduct, etc.)

Segerstrom Principal: _______________________________ Date: ______________________ 
Duncan McCulloch 

Elite Director: _____________________________________ Date: _______________________ 
David Han 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Catapult Learning West 
LLC for September 14, 2016 through June 16, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the amendment to the agreement with 
Catapult Learning West LLC on behalf of English 
Learner Programs and Student Achievement for 
September 14, 2016 through June 16, 2017. This 
agreement was Board approved on September 13, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

Additional funding from Title I and Title III was allocated to provide extra services for intervention 
instruction in reading and/or math, as well as, support services to facilitate parent involvement at 
the following private school sites residing within the District boundaries: 

 Saint Anne
 Saint Joseph
 School of Our Lady

LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success including, but not limited to, 
creating a Program Development Office (grant writer), partnering with non-profit organizations to 
provide internet access at low cost to families and internet-enabled devices for student check-out.” 

FUNDING: 

School Title I Increase Title III Increase Total 
St. Anne $23,167.85 $14,260.79 $3,245.14 $2,029.09 $42,702.87 
St. Joseph $24,950.53 $15,357.08 $3,722.37 $3,258.23 $47,288.21 
School of Our Lady $29,648.78 $18,248.86 $6,872.07 $1,970.03 $56,739.74 

Total All $146,730.82 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Catapult Learning West LLC

agreement amendment.
 Agreement originally Board

approved on September 13, 2016.
 This annual agreement allows

intervention instruction in reading
and/or math and parent
involvement at St. Anne, St.
Joseph, and School of Our Lady.

1.9



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the amendment to the agreement with Catapult Learning West LLC for September 14, 
2016 through June 16, 2017. 

LP:sz 







ITEM SUMMARY 

 As part of the District’s
commitment to provide high-
quality rigorous career
pathways and increase the
availability of Career, 
Technical, and Education 
courses and academies.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Two Intermediate School Courses 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of two intermediate school courses.  

RATIONALE: 

As part of the District’s commitment to provide high-
quality rigorous career pathways, the following courses 
have been added: 

 Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft)
 Foundations of Film

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 
that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 
support and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve two intermediate school courses.  

AJ:DI:mo 

1.10



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft) Course 
for Intermediate School Students Grades 6-8 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
for Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft) course 
for intermediate school students grades 6-8.  This is a 
semester course to prepare students with digital literacy 
skills.   

RATIONALE: 

This course is designed to prepare students for IC3 Spark 
Certification, internet core competency certification for the 
intermediate level student, that covers objectives spanning 
basic computing skills, key applications, and the use of the 
internet including digital citizenship. Students will develop 
their knowledge of fundamental computer applications as 
they compose, construct and create digital media and manage digital data. Students will evaluate 
websites, research efficiently and collaborate using digital tools.  The Applications Certification II 
(Google/Microsoft) course will be offered at Advanced Learning Academy (ALA), Mendez 
Fundamental, Spurgeon, and Villa Fundamental intermediate schools. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs that 
includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic support 
and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 1.8: “Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 
academies.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Course Description: Builds on

computer application skills in
Google/Microsoft word
processing, spreadsheets, and
presentation software.

 Course includes digital literacy
skills and provides  foundational
knowledge to live in a digital
world.

 Course will help prepare students
for the IC3 Spark Certification.

 Course will be offered at ALA,
Mendez Fundamental, Spurgeon,
and Villa Fundamental
intermediate schools.

1.10.1



FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft) course for intermediate school 
students in grades 6-8. 

AJ:DI;mo 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title:  Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft)  District Course # 

Department: CTE Grade level: 6-8 

Course Length: 90 hours 

Prerequisites:  Recommended Applications Certification (Google/Microsoft) 

Course Description 

In this course, students will further develop their use of computer applications 
(Google/Microsoft) word processing, spreadsheet, presentation software and the use of the 
Internet. The course includes digital literacy that will provide students with the foundational 
knowledge needed to prepare students to live in an increasingly digital world.  
The course will help prepare students for the IC3 Spark Certification, internet core competency 
certification which is designed for the intermediate student and based on the IC3 Certification, 
the most commonly recognized standard of digital literacy. Achieving this certification will 
enable students to master skills that are essential to learning in schools and for success in the 
workforce. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPUTING FUNDAMENTALS 

Students will learn how to maintain computer equipment, protect hardware and solve common 
hardware problems. Students will compare and evaluate various computers available today, their 
components and peripherals, including input-output devices such as printers, cameras, scanners 
and game controllers. Students will identify what an operating system is and how it works, and 
solve common problems related to operating systems. 

▪ What is an OS and what does it do?
▪ Manage computer files and folders
▪ PC configuration, control panel, OS drivers
▪ Common computer terminology
▪ Types of computers & mobile devices
▪ Computer performance
▪ Understanding SW licenses
▪ Types of software applications & tools
▪ Troubleshooting basic software problems
▪ Troubleshooting basic hardware problems
▪ Devices and peripherals
▪ Backup and restore

KEY APPLICATIONS 

Students will create documents, spreadsheets and learn how to collaborate with others and control access 
to digital information.  Students identify and create the elements of a well-organized document, how to 
format text and use word-processing tools to automate processes such as document review. Students will 
create spreadsheets and learn how to sort and manipulate data and create charts.  

▪ Common application features
▪ Basic text formatting
▪ Navigating files and folders
▪ Working with multimedia files
▪ Word processing activities and methods
▪ Tables & lists
▪ Page layout
▪ Spreadsheet components
▪ Worksheet layout
▪ Working with data
▪ Presentation activities
▪ Inserting content
▪ Slide management
▪ Slide design



Santa Ana Unified School District 

▪ Basic database interactions
▪ Record managements
▪ Collaboration
▪ Sharing files

DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP / LIVING ONLINE 

Students will develop skills for working in a networked environment and maximizing 
communication, collaboration, education and social interactions in a safe and ethical way. 
Students will compare and evaluate web sites and learn effective ways to search and find 
information and identify responsible and ethical behaviors when creating or using online content. 

▪ Internet, browsers, and WWW
▪ Navigation on the internet using a browser
▪ Internet connection
▪ Network types and features, capabilities
▪ Network connection troubleshooting
▪ E-mail communication
▪ Real-time communication
▪ Digital citizenship /"NETIQUETTE"
▪ Communication standards
▪ Legal and responsible use of computers
▪ Secure online communication or activity
▪ Research fluency
▪ Using search engines
▪ Evaluate search results
▪ Using advanced features of search engines



ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Course Description: Course is

designed to give students a
foundation on the language of
film, cinematography and the
history of cinema technology
and techniques.

 Students will develop skills and
techniques including camera
shots, sound, lighting, special
effects, and video editing.

 The Foundation of Film course
will be offered at Carr
Intermediate School.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Foundations of Film Course for Intermediate School 
Students Grades 7-8 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
for Foundations of Film course for intermediate school 
students grades 7-8.  This is a year-long course. 

RATIONALE: 

This course will give students a background on the 
language of film, storytelling, and cinematography. 
Students will analyze characters and film genre. They will 
evaluate and interpret a variety of films. Students will 
develop a foundation for how technology and techniques 
have shaped cinematography and the three stages of film 
development: pre-production, production, and post production. Students will be trained to use 
video equipment and techniques including camera shots, sound, lighting, special effects and 
video editing. Students will apply what they have learned and create their own video projects.  
The Foundations of Film course will be offered at Carr Intermediate School. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 
that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 
support and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 1.8: “Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 
academies.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

1.10.2



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Foundations of Film course for intermediate school students in grades 7-8. 

AJ:DI:mo 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title:  Foundations of Film District Course # 

Department: CTE  Grade level: 7-8 

Course Length: 180 hours 

Prerequisites:  None 

Course Description 

Throughout the course, students will learn the language of film, storytelling and cinematography 
to develop an appreciation for how movies are created. Through lecture, readings, class 
discussions as well as audio and visual examples, students will shape a foundation for films’ past 
as well as current practices. A history of cinema and how technology and techniques have 
progressed will be presented. The three stages of film development; pre-production, production, 
post production will be studied and practiced throughout the course. Students will apply what 
they have learned to develop their own short video projects. Focus will be given to the 
techniques used to create films: camera shots, sound, lighting, special effects and editing. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

UNIT 1- In the Beginning

Students will learn about entertainment before the first movies were made. Early photography as 
well as optical toys are introduced. The discovery of moving images is highlighted and first 
movies are analyzed. Class discussions about the differences between early “home movie” type 
films and today’s movies. The introduction of story into movies and nonlinear editing is 
emphasized as it shapes the future of the industry.  

 Recall key terms related to early film inventions.
 Identify and analyze significant films and people who contributed to the origins of

cinema.
 Create a timeline of significant events in cinema history.
 Discuss and categorize “slices of life” films (early home movies), stage plays-camera in

front of a stage that doesn't move, and narratives - (films with a story).
 Differentiate between linear and nonlinear editing.
 Create storyboards for their own early style films.
 Create a silent movie with no story, sound or editing.

UNIT 2- Early Motion Picture Industry/Studio System

Students will explore how movies went from a novelty to an industry. Students cite reasons for 
how actors with no names soon become stars as they gain popularity and move from the east 
coast to the west coast. Students compare silent movies with stories with the films of today. 
Students recognize the need for a distribution model for creating and showing movies. 

 Explain the idea of vertical integration. (The same company owning all parts of
production and distribution).

 Distinguish between independent and contract actors.
 Organize the films and accomplishments of the Big 5 studios.
 Compare actors and directors and their impact on films of the time.
 Create a silent movie with a story.

UNIT 3- Sound/Color

Students will identify reasons for sound being necessary to the future of movies. Difficulties for 
silent era actors as well as production studio’s recordings will be discussed. The introduction and 
use of color in movies is described.  

 List coloring techniques used by filmmakers.
 Summarize the difficulties actors as well as directors had during the inclusion of sound in

films.



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 Debate a silent movie with a talkie.
 Analyze films appeal in color as opposed to black and white.
 Evaluate the first films with sound.
 Practice sound recording techniques.

UNIT 4- Film Genres

Students will define genre and study early film genres. Students will recognize that early film 
genres are still being used in movies today. Students analyze genre with focus on early drama 
and comedies. Genres  

 Differentiate between the early film genres.
 Analyze key features from each genre through examples.
 Recognize common characteristics that define specific film categories: Science

Fiction/Fantasy, Musicals, Biographies, Comedies, Historical, Epic Films, Drama,
Westerns, Horror).

 Research and design a presentation based on an early film, director or actor from a
specific genre.

UNIT 5- Character and the Hero’s Journey 

Students will recognize myths and their importance to story. Focus will be given to the hero of a 
story as it pertains to motion pictures. The Hero's Journey will be used to organize many film’s 
plots.  

 Review myths and their importance to the overall story.
 Role play different heroes from literature and movies.
 Analyze a character’s journey in a popular movie.
 Devise their own hero or villain within the universe of a popular movie.
 Interpret archetypes as they relate to characters in specific films.
 Organize plot points in a current movie into the steps of the hero's journey.

UNIT 6- Camera Technique 

Students will learn how to use a video camera and how to record their projects. Many different 
shots and movements will be studied and practiced as well as discussion of what each shot 
conveys.  

 Differentiate between different camera shots, angles and movements like close-up,
medium shot, high and low angle, zoom, tracking, pan and tilt.



Santa Ana Unified School District 

 Internet Research project searching for examples of camera shots from movies.
 Shot scavenger hunt to film own examples of each camera shot and movement.

UNIT 7- Editing 

Students will experiment with nonlinear editing software to complete their projects. Emphasis 
will be given to pacing, transitions and effects.  

 Examine the difference between linear and non-linear editing.
 Integrate and assemble different clips into editing timelines.
 Combine clips, music and transitions to create a greater meaning.
 Manage image compositing and green screen substitution as well as special effects.

UNIT 8- Production 

Students will work in small crews to develop various video projects. Students will learn about 
the three stages of development and practice them as they produce their assignments. 

 Understand the qualities of a good crew member.
 Distinguish between crew jobs like director, camera operator and actor.
 Illustrate storyboards to plan for camera shots.
 Schedule shoot days.
 Determine appropriate camera shots based on storyboards.
 Lighting considerations.
 Record footage for later editing.

Projects: All About Me, Music Videos, Movie Trailers, Public Service Announcements, School 
Wide Behavior Expectations and Commercials. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Membership for American Orff-Schulwerk Association for 
March 15 through June 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
the membership for the American Orff-Schulwerk 
Association for March 15 through June 30, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The American Orff-Schulwerk Association is a professional 
organization of educators dedicated to the creative music and movement approach developed by 
Carl Orff and Gunild Keetman.  In Orff Schulwerk classrooms, children begin with what they do 
instinctively: play imitation, experimentation, and personal expression.  These occur naturally as 
students become confident, life-long musicians, and creative problem solvers. The Orff approach 
to teaching is a model for optimal learning in 21st Century classrooms. 

This membership will allow for all teachers and others to attend four workshops: The Process of 
Teaching to Achieve Classroom Success, How to Build a Firm Foundation, Something New for 
Monday’s Music Class, and Creative Music for All Ages.  These professional developments are 
designed to develop the musicianship, creativity, and teaching strategies of the adult learner. 
Completing the courses and gaining certification will give the teacher clarity and continuity to 
implement Orff Schulwerk. 

LCAP goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 
teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff.” 

LCAP goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual and 
Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical education courses.” 

LCAP goal 2.6: “Ensuring access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program 
including, but not limited to, implementing project-based learning, increasing Visual and 
Performing Arts (VAPA) and other elective classes.” 

FUNDING: 

Title II:  $700 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 The American Orff-

Schulwerk Association
membership will allow all
music teachers to attend
workshops to implement the
Orff - Schulwerk
musicianship for students.

1.11



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the membership for the American Orff-Schulwerk Association for March 15 through 
June 30, 2017. 

AJ:RO:mo











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 
43873 for 2016-17 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of Quality Rating and Improvement System (QRIS) Block 
Grant No. 43873 for the 2016-17 program year.  This grant 
was received on January 19, 2017, and funding can be 
expended retroactively.   

RATIONALE: 

The QRIS Block Grant will provide funding for quality improvements in the following support 
service areas for all Early Childhood Education State Preschool classrooms: 

 Child Behavior Pathways mental health consultant
 Child Behavior Pathways parenting classes
 Child Behavior Pathways social skills classes
 Child Behavior Pathways professional development for teaching staff
 CLASS assessments in all classrooms
 ECERS assessments in all classrooms
 Ages & Stages Developmental Survey for all children

The QRIS Block Grant will provide funding for quality improvements and materials for Early 
Childhood Education classrooms at: Carver, Davis, Diamond, Esqueda, Franklin, Fremont, Garfield, 
Heninger, Jefferson, King, Lincoln, Lowell, Madison, Martin, Mitchell, Monroe, Pio Pico, Walker, 
Washington, and Wilson elementary schools; Lorin Griset Academy; and Warwick Center. 

LCAP Goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 
teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff.” 

LCAP Goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 The QRIS Block grant will

provide funding for quality
improvements and materials
for Early Childhood
Education classrooms.

 The application for this grant
was submitted in November
2016. 

1.12



FUNDING: 

California Department of Education:  $188,800 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 43873 for the 2016-17 
program year. 

AJ:KO:mo































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 
Orders, for the Period of January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 
authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 
behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 
delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 
implementation of financial transactions or any other 
contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of January 25, 
2017 through February 28, 2017. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 
over $25,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of January 25, 
2017 through February 28, 2017. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between January 25,
2017 through February 28,
2017 

 Board Policy 3300
 Education Code 17604

1.13



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  8,781.53 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  6,788.36 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $  2,731.36 

Fund 01 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $  58,883.62 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  17,246.91 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $  21,907.23 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $  3,500.00 

Fund 01 Civic Center Rental Fees  $  23,580.69 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  11,150.00 

Fund 01 Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership  $  564.63 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  22,238.32 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $  1,400.00 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $  4,014.46 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  123,785.24 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  7,442.47 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $  2,240.13 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  17,111.43 

Fund 01 Heritage Museum (OC Water District)  $  1,980.00 

Fund 01 High School Inc.  $  820.00 

Fund 01 Homeless Children Education Grants  $  42,050.12 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  1,078,035.32 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  3,330.13 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  846,330.80 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $  11,573.36 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  452,957.44 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $  63,358.63 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $  35,063.55 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  10,086.26 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $  40,358.52 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  235,166.05 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  663,352.25 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $  44.63 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  651.31 

Fund 01 SCE-Facilities  $  3,600.00 

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: March 1, 2017

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 25-JAN-2017 through 28-FEB-2017

Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President



Fund 01 Safe Haven  $  8,692.22 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  16,197.35 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution  $  550.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants  $  181.03 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants,  $  1,596.87 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  4,715.87 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  390.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  41,868.08 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  63,000.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  24,137.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $  5,949.32 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  42,968.35 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $  1,528.94 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $  7,410.70 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  2,884,065.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  228,981.80 

 $  7,154,357.28 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  204.07 

Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  5,986.70 

 $  6,190.77 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  9,336.55 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA  $  56.45 

Fund 12 Prekindergarten & Family Literacy Support  $  14,970.26 

 $  24,363.26 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  203,476.39 

 $  203,476.39 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  75,682.83 

 $  75,682.83 

Fund 24 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund  $  10,000.00 

 $  10,000.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $  241,288.94 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use  $  6,300,000.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $  100,000.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $  527,650.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds  $  79,050.00 

 $  7,247,988.94 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $  5,459.00 

 $  5,459.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  1,763,134.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $  10,000.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $  100,000.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $  1,100.00 

 $  1,874,234.00 

Fund 49 QZAB 2005  $  800.00 

 $  800.00 

Fund 56 COP 2007  $  1,611,691.88 

 $  1,611,691.88 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 37,268.00

37,268.00

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  55,059.71 

 $  55,059.71 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

3
3

5
2

5
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
C

O
A

ST
 2

 C
O

A
ST

 C
O

A
C

H
IN

G
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,9

7
2

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

3
6

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
4

7
.3

3
 

3
5

7
3

3
8

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

3
9

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

TO
R

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
1

3
.3

1
 

3
5

7
3

4
2

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,0
6

3
.3

4
 

3
5

7
3

4
3

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

R
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

4
4

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
.0

8
 

3
5

7
3

4
5

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
1

.2
2

 

3
5

7
3

4
6

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
4

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

4
7

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
6

.2
8

 

3
5

7
3

4
8

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9
7

.4
7

 

3
5

7
3

4
9

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
9

.0
1

 

3
5

7
3

5
0

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

0
.6

0
 

3
5

7
3

5
1

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
C

C
U

E
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

5
2

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

5
3

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
ES

TL
E 

W
A

TE
R

S 
N

O
R

TH
 A

M
ER

IC
A

 d
b

a 
R

EA
D

YR
EF

R
ES

H
 B

Y 
N

ES
TL

E,
 A

 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
N

ES
TL

E 
W

A
TE

R
S 

N
O

R
TH

 A
M

ER
IC

A

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
3

.7
5

 

3
5

7
3

5
4

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
8

.7
1

 

3
5

7
3

5
5

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
4

.7
8

 

3
5

7
3

5
6

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
2

.3
7

 

3
5

7
3

5
7

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
8

.4
6

 

3
5

7
3

5
8

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,5
8

0
.6

0
 

3
5

7
3

5
8

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

0
.0

1
 

3
5

7
3

5
9

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LO
S 

A
LT

O
S 

TR
O

P
H

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

6
0

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
C

M
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4
3

.0
5

 

3
5

7
3

6
1

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

6
2

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

6
2

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,7

7
6

.0
4

 

3
5

7
3

6
3

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
C

S 
P

EA
R

SO
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
ER

TI
P

O
R

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

6
4

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
O

B
IL

E 
ED

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

6
7

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
N

.A
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

6
8

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

H
A

SA
IN

 S
M

IT
H

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
7

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

6
9

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
0

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
C

SA
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
1

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.5

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
2

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
C

I C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

A
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
3

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

E,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

7
4

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
B

W
A

Y
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
5

2
5

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
B

W
A

Y 
3

6
1

2
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

7
6

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6
1

.5
4

 

3
5

7
3

7
7

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
YN

A
M

IC
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,6
9

3
.7

5
 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
3

7
8

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

.0
6

 

3
5

7
3

7
9

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

ST
R

IN
G

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

5
.2

8
 

3
5

7
3

8
0

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

3
.4

5
 

3
5

7
3

8
2

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,2
4

6
.8

0
 

3
5

7
3

8
3

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

H
P

ER
D

/C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 H
EA

LT
H

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

8
4

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
.4

1
 

3
5

7
3

8
5

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

6
.4

7
 

3
5

7
3

8
6

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
LO

C
K

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
3

8
7

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

3
9

.1
0

 

3
5

7
3

8
8

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

5
.8

6
 

3
5

7
3

8
9

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
.2

8
 

3
5

7
3

9
0

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

.3
0

 

3
5

7
3

9
1

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
4

6
.4

9
 

3
5

7
3

9
2

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

9
4

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

2
5

.8
6

 

3
5

7
3

9
6

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

TS
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
3

9
7

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
9

5
.0

2
 

3
5

7
3

9
8

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

6
.1

7
 

3
5

7
3

9
9

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

4
.3

5
 

3
5

7
4

0
0

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

9
.1

9
 

3
5

7
4

0
1

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
A

TO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 

1
9

9
8

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

0
2

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
6

.6
3

 

3
5

7
4

0
3

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

.0
8

 

3
5

7
4

0
4

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

9
.8

7
 

3
5

7
4

0
5

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LO
C

H
 U

N
LI

M
IT

ED
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

6
0

.7
4

 

3
5

7
4

0
5

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LO
C

H
 U

N
LI

M
IT

ED
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

0
6

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TB
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LP

 d
b

a 
SN

O
 S

IT
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

0
7

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

P
LY

 A
N

D
 B

EY
O

N
D

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
K

ID
Z 

G
EA

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

6
8

.8
6

 

3
5

7
4

0
8

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

6
.2

3
 

3
5

7
4

0
9

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

2
3

.6
2

 

3
5

7
4

1
1

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FL
O

C
A

B
U

LA
R

Y,
 L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

1
2

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
0

.0
2

 

3
5

7
4

1
3

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
2

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

1
4

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,0

1
7

.1
4

 

3
5

7
4

1
5

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

1
8

.9
0

 

3
5

7
4

1
6

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
4

.4
2

 

3
5

7
4

1
7

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
A

P
TO

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
4

7
.7

8
 

3
5

7
4

1
8

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,1
8

5
.7

4
 

3
5

7
4

1
9

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,4
4

5
.1

7
 

3
5

7
4

2
0

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
R

EG
 J

O
H

N
SO

N
 d

b
a 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,3
5

3
.2

3
 

3
5

7
4

2
1

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
1

.9
6

 

3
5

7
4

2
3

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

6
2

.2
8

 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
4

2
4

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

3
.2

9
 

3
5

7
4

2
5

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
.4

4
 

3
5

7
4

2
6

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,0
7

2
.1

2
 

3
5

7
4

2
7

2
7

-J
an

-1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
1

.4
3

 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

8
,8

7
3

.5
1

 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

4
.3

0
 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,1

8
0

.1
3

 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
3

.2
1

 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
8

.5
4

 

3
5

7
4

2
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

2
3

.6
9

 

3
5

7
4

2
9

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,3
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

3
0

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S,

 W
ES

T 

O
R

 W
ES

T 
A

 T
H

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

O
R

 T
H

O
M

P
SO

N
 W

ES
T 

O
R

 

W
ES

T 
G

R
O

U
P

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,9
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

3
2

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

9
.0

5
 

3
5

7
4

3
4

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
SH

A
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

3
5

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

6
,9

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

3
6

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

3
7

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
A

U
L 

JO
H

N
SO

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

3
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

TE
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

3
9

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,6

8
7

.3
8

 

3
5

7
4

4
0

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FI
EL

D
TU

R
F 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,2
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

4
2

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
LO

V
ES

, I
N

C
. D

B
A

 G
A

LE
TO

N
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

3
.1

3
 

3
5

7
4

4
3

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

8
.0

7
 

3
5

7
4

4
4

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
7

.7
4

 

3
5

7
4

4
5

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4
1

.7
5

 

3
5

7
4

4
7

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

4
8

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
9

.0
9

 

3
5

7
4

4
9

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

5
0

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

5
1

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

5
2

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

5
3

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

6
.1

6
 

3
5

7
4

5
4

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
7

.2
8

 

3
5

7
4

5
5

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

.4
4

 

3
5

7
4

5
6

2
7

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
.7

5
 

3
5

7
4

5
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
.2

6
 

3
5

7
4

5
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
2

3
.8

9
 

3
5

7
4

5
9

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
6

.4
1

 

3
5

7
4

6
0

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
,0

3
8

.6
0

 

3
5

7
4

6
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
.0

2
 

3
5

7
4

6
2

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,7
6

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

6
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
.3

0
 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
4

6
4

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

7
.4

1
 

3
5

7
4

6
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
7

8
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

6
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

3
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

6
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
.0

2
 

3
5

7
4

6
9

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

5
4

.5
5

 

3
5

7
4

7
0

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

1
.0

8
 

3
5

7
4

7
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

5
.0

2
 

3
5

7
4

7
2

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
1

5
.2

6
 

3
5

7
4

7
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,2
5

1
.1

5
 

3
5

7
4

7
4

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

3
.9

1
 

3
5

7
4

7
5

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,5

1
1

.7
6

 

3
5

7
4

7
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

1
.8

8
 

3
5

7
4

7
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

3
.3

1
 

3
5

7
4

7
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
4

8
.2

4
 

3
5

7
4

7
9

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
6

.5
6

 

3
5

7
4

8
0

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 G
ED

D
ES

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
0

.6
8

 

3
5

7
4

8
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
8

.1
9

 

3
5

7
4

8
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,5

8
7

.5
0

 

3
5

7
4

8
4

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EP

O
R

TE
R

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

8
.9

5
 

3
5

7
4

9
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,4

3
6

.5
0

 

3
5

7
4

9
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

.1
9

 

3
5

7
4

9
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,5
5

5
.5

0
 

3
5

7
5

0
0

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EP

O
R

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
1

.8
0

 

3
5

7
5

0
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

6
9

.0
8

 

3
5

7
5

0
4

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

4
.9

9
 

3
5

7
5

0
5

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

0
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

.1
6

 

3
5

7
5

0
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

.0
1

 

3
5

7
5

0
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

2
.0

4
 

3
5

7
5

0
9

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

.3
5

 

3
5

7
5

1
0

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

8
.5

0
 

3
5

7
5

1
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
7

.1
5

 

3
5

7
5

1
4

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
1

4
.1

8
 

3
5

7
5

1
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

6
.0

6
 

3
5

7
5

1
9

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

2
.7

8
 

3
5

7
5

2
0

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ER
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

2
.9

6
 

3
5

7
5

2
1

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
8

9
.4

7
 

3
5

7
5

2
2

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6

9
.6

4
 

3
5

7
5

2
3

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

1
.7

8
 

3
5

7
5

2
4

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LE
G

O
 D

A
C

TA
 P

IT
SC

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

LE
G

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,5
9

2
.5

2
 

3
5

7
5

2
5

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
4

.9
5

 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
5

2
6

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8
3

.3
9

 

3
5

7
5

2
7

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
2

.2
0

 

3
5

7
5

2
8

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8
7

.1
0

 

3
5

7
5

2
9

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

.0
8

 

3
5

7
5

3
0

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

.3
7

 

3
5

7
5

3
1

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
5

.3
9

 

3
5

7
5

3
3

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

5
.3

0
 

3
5

7
5

3
4

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

.5
4

 

3
5

7
5

3
5

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

3
6

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

3
7

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,5

2
8

.5
0

 

3
5

7
5

3
8

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,4

1
8

.5
3

 

3
5

7
5

3
9

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LI
N

C
O

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

3
.0

7
 

3
5

7
5

4
0

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

4
1

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

4
2

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,2

0
7

.2
8

 

3
5

7
5

4
3

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

5
.0

1
 

3
5

7
5

4
4

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
3

.4
3

 

3
5

7
5

4
5

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

3
3

.7
1

 

3
5

7
5

4
6

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
9

.2
2

 

3
5

7
5

4
7

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
1

.2
9

 

3
5

7
5

4
8

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,4

7
1

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

4
9

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,1
8

4
.1

8
 

3
5

7
5

5
0

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

SU
B

W
A

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

5
1

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

5
2

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
6

.6
5

 

3
5

7
5

5
3

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8
6

.5
6

 

3
5

7
5

5
4

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

.4
0

 

3
5

7
5

5
5

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

.6
8

 

3
5

7
5

5
6

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
.7

7
 

3
5

7
5

5
7

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
.2

6
 

3
5

7
5

5
7

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
7

.3
7

 

3
5

7
5

5
8

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

.7
0

 

3
5

7
5

5
9

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
.4

3
 

3
5

7
5

6
1

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
7

.7
7

 

3
5

7
5

6
2

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

2
.6

2
 

3
5

7
5

6
3

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
A

V
EY

'S
 L

O
C

K
ER

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

6
4

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

B
N

P
 M

ED
IA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

1
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

6
5

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
 S

TO
R

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
8

.0
9

 

3
5

7
5

6
6

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

1
.7

8
 

3
5

7
5

6
7

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
TT

LE
B

IT
S 

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,1
1

7
.1

0
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
5

6
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

8
.4

0
 

3
5

7
5

6
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EN
R

IQ
U

E 
M

A
R

B
A

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

7
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

.1
9

 

3
5

7
5

7
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
1

.6
7

 

3
5

7
5

7
2

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

.0
1

 

3
5

7
5

7
3

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

5
.1

9
 

3
5

7
5

7
4

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,7

8
0

.1
5

 

3
5

7
5

7
5

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TI
M

E 
FO

R
 K

ID
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
8

3
.2

0
 

3
5

7
5

7
7

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 L

IF
E/

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

7
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

.6
9

 

3
5

7
5

8
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

5
.7

6
 

3
5

7
5

8
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
IT

SC
O

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,0
6

1
.2

6
 

3
5

7
5

8
2

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

2
4

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

8
3

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,1

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

8
4

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

N
D

LE
R

Y 
H

O
TE

L 
SA

N
 D

IE
G

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

0
2

.6
3

 

3
5

7
5

8
5

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
7

7
.7

5
 

3
5

7
5

8
7

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

IM
EX

 W
IR

EL
ES

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
4

1
.5

5
 

3
5

7
5

8
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,4

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
N

D
SA

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

2
7

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
2

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

6
.7

6
 

3
5

7
5

9
3

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 G
ED

D
ES

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
8

.9
5

 

3
5

7
5

9
4

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

0
.5

9
 

3
5

7
5

9
5

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

2
7

.1
6

 

3
5

7
5

9
7

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
1

,3
1

4
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
M

ed
iC

al
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

(M
A

A
)

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,4

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
,9

1
6

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
,9

1
6

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
0

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
,7

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
,5

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

8
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,1
4

2
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,7

1
4

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
,5

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,1
4

2
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
,2

1
9

.0
0

 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
1

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

,5
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
2

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

9
6

.8
4

 

3
5

7
6

0
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EB

EC
A

 R
. J

U
A

R
EZ

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
EY

 D
A

TA
 S

YS
TE

M
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

B
U

LK
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
B

U
LK

.C
O

M
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

,3
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

7
6

0
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,1
7

8
.7

1
 

3
5

7
6

0
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
1

.1
2

 

3
5

7
6

0
9

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

.9
5

 

3
5

7
6

1
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

.5
3

 

3
5

7
6

1
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

,7
3

7
.1

1
 

3
5

7
6

1
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

2
.5

2
 

3
5

7
6

1
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EL
EB

R
A

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

1
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
1

.5
2

 

3
5

7
6

1
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
9

.3
8

 

3
5

7
6

1
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
V

A
R

D
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,3
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

1
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

4
.4

2
 

3
5

7
6

1
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,1
6

0
.6

7
 

3
5

7
6

2
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,4

0
2

.9
2

 

3
5

7
6

2
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
O

LL
EG

E,
 T

ES
SM

A
N

 P
LA

N
ET

A
R

IU
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

2
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,1
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

2
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

7
.8

9
 

3
5

7
6

2
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
5

.1
8

 

3
5

7
6

2
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
2

3
.8

9
 

3
5

7
6

2
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

.0
7

 

3
5

7
6

2
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,0
5

7
.5

0
 

3
5

7
6

2
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
.3

3
 

3
5

7
6

2
9

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,2

9
7

.0
7

 

3
5

7
6

3
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

1
.0

4
 

3
5

7
6

3
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,6

8
2

.9
8

 

3
5

7
6

3
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
.4

2
 

3
5

7
6

3
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

3
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,0
5

7
.5

0
 

3
5

7
6

3
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
.7

4
 

3
5

7
6

3
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
5

.7
0

 

3
5

7
6

3
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: I
D

EA
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l G

ra
n

ts
,

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
0

0
.1

1
 

3
5

7
6

3
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
5

9
.3

4
 

3
5

7
6

3
9

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

4
.3

4
 

3
5

7
6

4
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

6
.5

8
 

3
5

7
6

4
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

7
.7

4
 

3
5

7
6

4
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,4
9

1
.1

0
 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
6

4
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

4
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

4
.6

9
 

3
5

7
6

4
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

6
.7

5
 

3
5

7
6

4
9

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

 B
ER

N
A

R
D

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 S

U
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

5
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

1
.8

6
 

3
5

7
6

5
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
,3

4
4

.5
6

 

3
5

7
6

5
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,7
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

5
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5
7

.9
4

 

3
5

7
6

5
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
LE

X
 L

A
M

D
JA

N
I d

b
a 

IN
D

O
C

R
A

FT
 IM

P
O

R
TS

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

6
.0

4
 

3
5

7
6

5
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S'

 B
O

O
K

 E
X

P
R

ES
S 

d
b

a 
LI

B
R

A
R

IA
N

S'
 C

H
O

IC
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
0

.0
7

 

3
5

7
6

5
7

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
LA

TI
N

O
 E

LE
C

TE
D

 A
N

D
 A

P
P

O
IN

TE
D

 

O
FF

IC
IA

LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

5
9

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
0

3
.3

9
 

3
5

7
6

6
0

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 L

IN
C

O
LN

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

6
1

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

V
IE

TN
A

M
ES

E 
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 S

O
U

TH
ER

N
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

6
2

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
8

.3
5

 

3
5

7
6

6
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 A

U
TO

M
O

TI
V

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

EX
C

EL
LE

N
C

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

6
3

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 F
O

R
 A

U
TO

M
O

TI
V

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

EX
C

EL
LE

N
C

E
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l I
n

c.
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

6
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LO
D

G
IN

G
 IN

V
ES

TO
R

S 
III

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
SA

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

 H
O

TE
L,

 L
LC

/T
H

E 

C
IT

IZ
EN

 H
O

TE
L

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

6
.7

6
 

3
5

7
6

6
5

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
IM

/J
 S

TR
EE

T 
H

O
TE

L 
SA

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SH
ER

A
TO

N
 G

R
A

N
D

 

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 H

O
TE

L

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
4

8
.8

2
 

3
5

7
6

6
6

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,2

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

6
7

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4

2
.8

6
 

3
5

7
6

6
8

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
R

EN
 B

EN
N

IC
K

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

6
9

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
6

.4
5

 

3
5

7
6

7
0

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

5
.7

7
 

3
5

7
6

7
0

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
3

.4
8

 

3
5

7
6

7
1

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
M

ED
IA

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
.0

1
 

3
5

7
6

7
2

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

7
.5

2
 

3
5

7
6

7
3

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
.0

7
 

3
5

7
6

7
4

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
.1

9
 

3
5

7
6

7
5

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
8

.5
8

 

3
5

7
6

7
6

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

1
7

.1
1

 

3
5

7
6

7
7

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
9

.6
2

 

3
5

7
6

7
8

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
0

.3
0

 

3
5

7
6

7
9

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
8

.3
6

 

3
5

7
6

8
0

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

3
.1

4
 

3
5

7
6

8
1

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

3
.5

2
 

3
5

7
6

8
2

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
1

8
.7

4
 

3
5

7
6

8
3

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
2

5
.0

6
 

3
5

7
6

8
3

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

1
.6

7
 

3
5

7
6

8
5

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

9
.0

8
 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
6

8
7

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,2
2

2
.4

9
 

3
5

7
6

8
7

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

4
.6

1
 

3
5

7
6

8
8

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
6

8
9

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

2
3

.8
5

 

3
5

7
6

9
0

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

W
IS

D
O

M
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

9
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

9
1

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

6
,4

1
6

.0
6

 

3
5

7
6

9
2

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
,7

8
8

.7
6

 

3
5

7
6

9
2

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,7
8

8
.5

4
 

3
5

7
6

9
3

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9
6

.2
5

 

3
5

7
6

9
4

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,2

4
4

.9
1

 

3
5

7
6

9
5

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

4
3

.4
4

 

3
5

7
6

9
6

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
LL

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 M
FG

. &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

9
7

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
TE

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 T
U

C
K

ER
 W

IL
D

LI
FE

 S
A

N
C

TU
A

R
Y

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

2
.0

0
 

3
5

7
6

9
8

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
1

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

0
0

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
4

2
.8

5
 

3
5

7
7

0
1

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SP
EE

C
H

 C
O

R
N

ER
, L

LC
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

9
.9

7
 

3
5

7
7

0
2

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

R
TS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

0
3

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
LB

ER
T 

B
EL

M
O

N
D

O
 d

b
a 

C
O

A
C

H
 E

V
A

LU
A

TO
R

 , 
LP

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

8
.1

0
 

3
5

7
7

0
5

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.0

6
 

3
5

7
7

0
6

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4

4
.0

5
 

3
5

7
7

0
7

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

5
2

.1
4

 

3
5

7
7

0
8

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
8

5
.1

5
 

3
5

7
7

0
9

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

1
.2

8
 

3
5

7
7

1
0

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

2
.3

5
 

3
5

7
7

1
1

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

8
.2

5
 

3
5

7
7

1
2

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
M

O
TE

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
EP

TS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
1

.9
1

 

3
5

7
7

1
3

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9
3

.9
6

 

3
5

7
7

1
4

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,1

4
2

.2
5

 

3
5

7
7

1
5

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

2
.9

2
 

3
5

7
7

1
6

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

9
.0

6
 

3
5

7
7

1
7

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
1

.2
0

 

3
5

7
7

1
8

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

1
.0

7
 

3
5

7
7

1
9

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

2
0

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

9
.3

6
 

3
5

7
7

2
1

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
4

.1
0

 

3
5

7
7

2
2

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,2
6

6
.6

5
 

3
5

7
7

2
3

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
6

6
.4

6
 

3
5

7
7

2
4

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

2
5

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

1
.8

1
 

3
5

7
7

2
6

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
O

R
T 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 E
ar

ly
 In

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

1
.0

3
 

3
5

7
7

2
7

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

LL
A

R
D

 A
N

D
 T

IG
H

E 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

4
5

.5
7

 

3
5

7
7

2
8

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
O

O
R

E 
M

ED
IC

A
L,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

9
.6

6
 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
7

2
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

3
,8

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

3
0

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
1

.8
5

 

3
5

7
7

3
1

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,7
8

4
.9

8
 

3
5

7
7

3
2

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 P
R

ES
S 

C
O

., 
IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
0

.2
0

 

3
5

7
7

3
3

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
3

.5
0

 

3
5

7
7

3
4

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
5

.1
2

 

3
5

7
7

3
5

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

4
.8

0
 

3
5

7
7

3
6

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

6
.6

1
 

3
5

7
7

3
7

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,4
6

0
.6

4
 

3
5

7
7

3
8

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

6
.8

8
 

3
5

7
7

3
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

3
5

.7
4

 

3
5

7
7

3
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

2
.4

8
 

3
5

7
7

4
0

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

7
.9

7
 

3
5

7
7

4
1

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

4
.5

3
 

3
5

7
7

4
2

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
7

.5
2

 

3
5

7
7

4
3

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

2
5

.4
3

 

3
5

7
7

4
4

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,0
1

8
.5

0
 

3
5

7
7

4
5

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

.4
2

 

3
5

7
7

4
6

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

.6
8

 

3
5

7
7

4
7

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

.7
0

 

3
5

7
7

4
8

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,8
3

0
.9

7
 

3
5

7
7

4
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

9
.7

6
 

3
5

7
7

5
0

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3

9
.5

2
 

3
5

7
7

5
1

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
8

.8
8

 

3
5

7
7

5
2

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

4
.0

8
 

3
5

7
7

5
3

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

2
.9

7
 

3
5

7
7

5
4

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SN
A

P
 O

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

4
9

.9
2

 

3
5

7
7

5
5

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
G

E 
A

N
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

1
.9

0
 

3
5

7
7

5
6

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

.2
5

 

3
5

7
7

5
7

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

,1
4

9
.2

5
 

3
5

7
7

5
8

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

2
3

.6
3

 

3
5

7
7

5
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
7

1
.8

5
 

3
5

7
7

6
0

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
LO

B
A

L 
P

O
W

ER
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
6

7
.5

3
 

3
5

7
7

6
1

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
LO

B
A

L 
P

O
W

ER
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,5
1

3
.8

9
 

3
5

7
7

6
2

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,1
4

3
.7

1
 

3
5

7
7

6
3

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

SE
LA

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

6
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
8

1
.3

6
 

3
5

7
7

6
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

7
.0

4
 

3
5

7
7

6
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TA
SE

R
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

6
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
N

D
A

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
 O

LS
O

N
 d

b
a 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 Y

O
U

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,6

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

7
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
ST

ER
, S

TE
V

E
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

7
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
7

0
.0

0
 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
7

7
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
.4

0
 

3
5

7
7

7
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
A

R
K

 U
S 

LE
SS

EE
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 L
ES

SE
E,

 L
LC

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
3

.9
1

 

3
5

7
7

7
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

7
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
9

.2
5

 

3
5

7
7

7
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
1

.7
7

 

3
5

7
7

7
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

.3
3

 

3
5

7
7

7
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

0
.3

2
 

3
5

7
7

7
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

5
.8

7
 

3
5

7
7

8
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
C

A
D

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

8
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
8

.8
2

 

3
5

7
7

8
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
4

2
.8

0
 

3
5

7
7

8
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,0
1

0
.8

0
 

3
5

7
7

8
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
6

.2
4

 

3
5

7
7

8
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

8
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
3

0
.4

9
 

3
5

7
7

8
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
7

.1
0

 

3
5

7
7

8
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

0
.2

5
 

3
5

7
7

8
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,0
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
7

9
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

.9
1

 

3
5

7
7

9
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
ER

K
EL

EY
 M

O
D

EL
 U

N
IT

ED
 N

A
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
7

9
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
8

.0
1

 

3
5

7
7

9
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
3

0
.0

8
 

3
5

7
7

9
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
4

.0
4

 

3
5

7
8

0
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,6

9
7

.3
9

 

3
5

7
8

0
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
3

.8
0

 

3
5

7
8

0
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

.5
8

 

3
5

7
8

0
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
.0

7
 

3
5

7
8

0
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

.0
7

 

3
5

7
8

0
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
4

7
.9

8
 

3
5

7
8

1
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
9

9
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

1
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 W

EE
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

5
.1

2
 

3
5

7
8

1
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
 A

N
D

 D
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

, I
N

C
.

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,5

6
5

.6
5

 

3
5

7
8

1
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
8

.1
4

 

3
5

7
8

1
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

6
.2

3
 

3
5

7
8

1
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,8

6
6

.1
2

 

3
5

7
8

1
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,6

6
4

.9
4

 

3
5

7
8

1
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
IV

ER
A

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

1
6

.2
5

 

3
5

7
8

1
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,4
7

7
.0

7
 

3
5

7
8

1
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
9

.2
6

 

3
5

7
8

2
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6

9
.7

5
 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
8

2
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,0

7
7

.7
8

 

3
5

7
8

2
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

2
8

.6
0

 

3
5

7
8

2
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

2
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
0

.6
5

 

3
5

7
8

2
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
6

.8
5

 

3
5

7
8

2
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 II

, T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.5

9
 

3
5

7
8

2
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 II

, T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
.3

5
 

3
5

7
8

2
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

7
.4

8
 

3
5

7
8

2
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
.2

1
 

3
5

7
8

3
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

5
.5

8
 

3
5

7
8

3
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

2
.5

7
 

3
5

7
8

3
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

1
2

.9
4

 

3
5

7
8

3
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
3

5
.6

7
 

3
5

7
8

3
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,2

8
5

.8
6

 

3
5

7
8

3
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

0
.3

7
 

3
5

7
8

3
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

1
.2

9
 

3
5

7
8

3
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

3
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

3
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
2

3
.5

0
 

3
5

7
8

4
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

SN
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
4

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

4
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
9

.0
3

 

3
5

7
8

4
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
,3

2
1

.5
8

 

3
5

7
8

4
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
TA

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
N

G
R

ES
S 

O
F 

P
A

R
EN

T 
TE

A
C

H
ER

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

TS
, I

N
C

. 

d
b

a 
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

TS
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
6

.9
2

 

3
5

7
8

4
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

7
9

.7
2

 

3
5

7
8

4
5

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
5

.3
6

 

3
5

7
8

4
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
EA

T 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

4
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,1
1

0
.1

6
 

3
5

7
8

4
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,9
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

4
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
9

.2
4

 

3
5

7
8

5
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

2
.4

6
 

3
5

7
8

5
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
6

6
.2

5
 

3
5

7
8

5
2

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,4

3
4

.3
6

 

3
5

7
8

5
3

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
6

6
.7

3
 

3
5

7
8

5
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

9
.3

6
 

3
5

7
8

5
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,1
3

0
.9

1
 

3
5

7
8

5
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
7

.0
4

 

3
5

7
8

5
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

2
.3

9
 

3
5

7
8

5
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

4
.1

1
 

3
5

7
8

5
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

8
.3

0
 

3
5

7
8

6
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IP
EV

O
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
2

.9
0

 

3
5

7
8

6
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
,9

7
8

.5
5

 

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
8

6
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
G

H
TS

P
EE

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8
3

.3
9

 

3
5

7
8

6
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

4
.7

3
 

3
5

7
8

6
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
EN

D
IN

I, 
IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

6
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
3

2
.6

6
 

3
5

7
8

6
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
.6

2
 

3
5

7
8

6
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1

6
.0

5
 

3
5

7
8

6
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
.2

4
 

3
5

7
8

6
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
B

C
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
8

5
.8

3
 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

8
,6

6
7

.3
8

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
7

5
.1

5
 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

2
.9

0
 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,9

0
6

.6
8

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
8

.0
6

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
5

.7
7

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

.9
6

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
9

.4
3

 

3
5

7
8

7
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
6

.9
2

 

3
5

7
8

7
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
.9

6
 

3
5

7
8

7
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

2
.7

4
 

3
5

7
8

7
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
0

.8
9

 

3
5

7
8

7
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EA

R
P

O
D

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

7
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,3
7

0
.4

2
 

3
5

7
8

7
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
6

8
.4

8
 

3
5

7
8

8
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TI
A

 M
EZ

A
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

8
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
C

A
SE

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

8
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
ED

IE
V

A
L 

TI
M

ES
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

2
6

.1
0

 

3
5

7
8

8
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
.4

7
 

3
5

7
8

8
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,7

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

8
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

8
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

7
.4

4
 

3
5

7
8

8
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
.7

3
 

3
5

7
8

8
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IX
L 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

8
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
.0

1
 

3
5

7
8

9
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
.6

9
 

3
5

7
8

9
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

4
1

.5
1

 

3
5

7
8

9
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
3

.2
8

 

3
5

7
8

9
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,2
9

6
.7

6
 

3
5

7
8

9
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

,5
0

3
.2

1
 

3
5

7
8

9
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
O

M
SO

N
 W

ES
T 

G
R

O
U

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

3
.6

4
 

3
5

7
8

9
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 L

IN
C

O
LN

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

9
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
8

9
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0

.0
0

 

1
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
9

0
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

0
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
.9

8
 

3
5

7
9

0
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
SB

O
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

0
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

.5
6

 

3
5

7
9

0
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

4
.4

0
 

3
5

7
9

0
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

.8
2

 

3
5

7
9

0
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

0
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
.8

7
 

3
5

7
9

0
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

9
.0

7
 

3
5

7
9

0
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

1
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

6
0

.8
6

 

3
5

7
9

1
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,5
7

8
.3

9
 

3
5

7
9

1
2

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,9
5

1
.1

0
 

3
5

7
9

1
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,2
4

8
.4

8
 

3
5

7
9

1
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

3
1

.1
0

 

3
5

7
9

1
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

N
U

EL
 B

O
G

SI
A

N
 d

b
a 

M
A

N
U

EL
 B

O
G

SI
A

N
 E

N
P

.
C

TE
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,3

5
9

.4
3

 

3
5

7
9

1
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

.0
5

 

3
5

7
9

1
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,9

9
9

.5
9

 

3
5

7
9

1
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
IN

D
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

5
.8

0
 

3
5

7
9

2
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
6

1
.2

1
 

3
5

7
9

2
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4
5

.4
1

 

3
5

7
9

2
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SB
C

SS
 C

/O
 E

V
SE

LP
A

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

2
4

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

2
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
O

N
IT

A
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

: W
o

rk
ab

ili
ty

 I 
LE

A
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

2
6

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4
8

.1
0

 

3
5

7
9

2
7

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
O

C
K

LE
R

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
,1

7
6

.0
7

 

3
5

7
9

2
8

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
1

.7
9

 

3
5

7
9

2
9

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

Sa
fe

 H
av

en
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

3
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,6
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

3
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

R
IA

 C
O

R
O

N
A

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

6
,1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

3
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

3
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

6
1

.9
8

 

3
5

7
9

3
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

H
A

C
IE

N
D

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,9

9
9

.5
9

 

3
5

7
9

3
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FA
LL

A
S 

P
A

R
ED

ES
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

,9
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

3
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TO
W

N
EP

LA
C

E 
SU

IT
ES

 B
Y 

M
A

R
R

IO
TT

 C
A

L 
EX

P
O

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

,3
0

6
.7

7
 

3
5

7
9

3
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

N
EI

D
ER

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 IT

 U
SA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
1

6
.2

5
 

3
5

7
9

4
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

ED
: T

H
E 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
&

 C
A

R
EE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

4
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

9
3

.0
9

 

3
5

7
9

4
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

5
.1

2
 

3
5

7
9

4
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
4

2
.8

8
 

3
5

7
9

4
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
IM

/J
 S

TR
EE

T 
H

O
TE

L 
SA

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SH
ER

A
TO

N
 G

R
A

N
D

 

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 H

O
TE

L

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

6
.1

6
 

1
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
9

4
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
7

7
.5

1
 

3
5

7
9

4
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.7
7

 

3
5

7
9

5
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
2

.0
6

 

3
5

7
9

5
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
4

.8
8

 

3
5

7
9

5
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

1
.1

4
 

3
5

7
9

5
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TI
M

E 
FO

R
 K

ID
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

.2
9

 

3
5

7
9

5
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
A

R
TN

ER
S 

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
1

5
.6

6
 

3
5

7
9

5
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
O

TE
L 

C
IR

C
LE

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TO

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
R

ES
O

R
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
2

2
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

5
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,2
5

1
.1

8
 

3
5

7
9

5
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

.4
5

 

3
5

7
9

6
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

8
.4

1
 

3
5

7
9

6
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,7

2
8

.9
6

 

3
5

7
9

6
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

1
9

.5
0

 

3
5

7
9

6
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 G
ED

D
ES

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.2
6

 

3
5

7
9

6
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
YA

N
 K

EL
A

H
ER

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,7

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

6
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

0
.0

1
 

3
5

7
9

6
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
.8

6
 

3
5

7
9

6
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
.9

9
 

3
5

7
9

6
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

D
V

A
N

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

6
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

D
V

A
N

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

6
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,3

5
4

.7
8

 

3
5

7
9

7
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,6
0

5
.1

7
 

3
5

7
9

7
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
4

.3
5

 

3
5

7
9

7
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
9

.8
1

 

3
5

7
9

7
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
8

8
.7

8
 

3
5

7
9

7
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
9

7
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
2

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

7
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

C
K

IN
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y 
M

ED
IA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,0

6
0

.5
7

 

3
5

7
9

7
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

.4
1

 

3
5

7
9

8
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
S 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

H
EA

LT
H

/H
O

M
E-

H
O

SP
IT

A
L 

IN
ST

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

8
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
O

R
TE

R
V

IL
LE

 L
O

D
G

IN
G

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
H

O
LI

D
A

Y 
IN

N
 E

X
P

R
ES

S 
&

 S
U

IT
ES

- 

P
O

R
TE

R
V

IL
LE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

1
2

.5
2

 

3
5

7
9

8
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,1

0
8

.3
3

 

3
5

7
9

8
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
M

EL
 D

R
A

P
ER

 d
b

a 
C

O
R

E 
M

A
TT

ER
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,7
6

4
.7

9
 

3
5

7
9

8
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

8
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
.6

2
 

3
5

7
9

8
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

5
5

.9
5

 

3
5

7
9

9
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,4
4

0
.0

2
 

3
5

7
9

9
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

4
6

.6
3

 

3
5

7
9

9
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,3
7

4
.7

7
 

3
5

7
9

9
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
6

.5
8

 

3
5

7
9

9
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7

4
.1

4
 

3
5

7
9

9
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
0

.4
0

 

1
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

7
9

9
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

.4
4

 

3
5

7
9

9
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
8

.8
9

 

3
5

7
9

9
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

4
.4

5
 

3
5

7
9

9
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
3

0
.4

2
 

3
5

7
9

9
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

5
.1

2
 

3
5

8
0

0
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
8

.9
5

 

3
5

8
0

0
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
3

.1
5

 

3
5

8
0

0
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
IE

N
TI

A
 G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

EY
D

A
 F

O
R

 B
O

O
K

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7

5
.8

2
 

3
5

8
0

0
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
G

A
LE

; N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
G

EO
G

R
A

P
H

IC
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
Lo

tt
er

y:
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
ST

A
TE

 T
EX

TB
O

O
K

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
3

.7
6

 

3
5

8
0

0
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
2

.7
5

 

3
5

8
0

0
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

0
.5

9
 

3
5

8
0

0
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

1
.8

2
 

3
5

8
0

0
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
.5

5
 

3
5

8
0

0
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

7
6

.0
6

 

3
5

8
0

0
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
.3

7
 

3
5

8
0

1
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

.3
8

 

3
5

8
0

1
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,1
7

8
.4

7
 

3
5

8
0

1
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

1
0

.5
9

 

3
5

8
0

1
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
.2

2
 

3
5

8
0

1
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
A

N
O

R
A

M
A

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

1
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
8

.4
0

 

3
5

8
0

1
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

5
.9

9
 

3
5

8
0

1
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
8

.5
8

 

3
5

8
0

2
1

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
6

.5
0

 

3
5

8
0

2
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
FT

C
H

O
IC

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

9
.0

2
 

3
5

8
0

2
3

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
C

S 
P

EA
R

SO
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
ER

TI
P

O
R

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

2
4

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
U

TA
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
6

7
.5

1
 

3
5

8
0

2
5

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,6
4

4
.1

9
 

3
5

8
0

2
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

B
U

LK
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
B

U
LK

.C
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
5

4
.6

7
 

3
5

8
0

2
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

U
N

IO
N

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,7
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

2
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,1
1

0
.3

1
 

3
5

8
0

2
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

,4
6

6
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

3
0

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
3

.8
6

 

3
5

8
0

3
1

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
2

2
.4

6
 

3
5

8
0

3
2

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
2

7
.1

7
 

3
5

8
0

3
3

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
7

.4
2

 

3
5

8
0

3
5

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
,5

1
5

.6
7

 

3
5

8
0

3
6

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TJ
 J

A
N

C
A

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

3
7

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

8
.6

3
 

3
5

8
0

3
8

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

1
6

.1
2

 

3
5

8
0

3
9

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
9

.3
0

 

3
5

8
0

4
0

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
5

.1
0

 

1
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
0

4
1

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

.8
0

 

3
5

8
0

4
2

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

.8
3

 

3
5

8
0

4
3

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
.3

3
 

3
5

8
0

4
5

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

4
7

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

6
,0

5
1

.9
6

 

3
5

8
0

4
9

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ED
V

O
TE

K
, I

N
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
3

8
.4

2
 

3
5

8
0

5
0

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
N

E 
X

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E 

C
O

A
TI

N
G

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

5
1

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

O
F 

A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S 
d

b
a 

C
A

D
A

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

5
2

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,9

5
2

.2
8

 

3
5

8
0

5
3

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,6
5

4
.8

0
 

3
5

8
0

5
5

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
1

2
.8

2
 

3
5

8
0

5
6

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
N

D
R

A
D

ES
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

R
LO

S 
A

N
D

R
A

D
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

5
7

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,1

2
2

.6
0

 

3
5

8
0

5
8

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
U

IL
LE

R
M

O
 E

LI
ZA

LD
E 

d
b

a 
SU

P
ER

 A
N

TO
JI

TO
S 

EX
P

R
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

5
9

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

6
0

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
N

ER
 B

A
K

ER
Y

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

6
1

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

6
2

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

5
,5

8
2

.8
4

 

3
5

8
0

6
3

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
 C

O
A

ST
 A

IR
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

D
IS

C
TR

IC
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

6
4

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

6
5

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EL

H
I C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
B

eg
in

n
in

g 
Te

ac
h

er
-B

TS
A

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

6
8

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
8

6
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

6
9

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
EE

R
A

V
U

T 
P

H
R

O
M

R
A

TA
N

A
P

O
N

G
SE

 d
b

a 
R

EE
F 

TR
O

P
IC

A
L 

FI
SH

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

7
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

9
,1

9
8

.1
8

 

3
5

8
0

7
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
1

.0
7

 

3
5

8
0

7
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

.5
6

 

3
5

8
0

7
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
1

7
.9

5
 

3
5

8
0

7
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

G
A

M
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

4
8

.2
8

 

3
5

8
0

7
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
.0

6
 

3
5

8
0

7
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

9
.2

4
 

3
5

8
0

7
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

K
ER

M
A

N
N

 N
O

R
TH

 A
M

ER
IC

A
, L

LC
. d

b
a 

A
M

A
N

N
 U

SA
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

7
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
N

D
A

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
 O

LS
O

N
 d

b
a 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 Y

O
U

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

,4
0

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

8
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
7

.0
2

 

3
5

8
0

8
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
5

.8
1

 

3
5

8
0

8
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

.9
2

 

3
5

8
0

8
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

9
.7

9
 

3
5

8
0

8
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

3
.4

3
 

3
5

8
0

8
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
6

.6
9

 

3
5

8
0

8
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
.3

6
 

3
5

8
0

8
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
7

.7
3

 

3
5

8
0

8
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

8
.7

4
 

3
5

8
0

8
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5
3

.3
5

 

1
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
0

9
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

7
7

.9
6

 

3
5

8
0

9
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

.8
8

 

3
5

8
0

9
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FA
G

EN
, F

R
IE

D
M

A
N

 &
 F

U
LF

R
O

ST
, L

LP
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

9
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,0
5

7
.5

0
 

3
5

8
0

9
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
8

5
.5

3
 

3
5

8
0

9
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

.6
3

 

3
5

8
0

9
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
1

.4
9

 

3
5

8
0

9
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
 A

N
D

 H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
3

.9
8

 

3
5

8
0

9
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

3
.4

9
 

3
5

8
1

0
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
6

9
.8

2
 

3
5

8
1

0
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
U

R
IA

N
 F

LO
R

ES
 d

b
a 

FR
ES

C
O

 S
C

R
EE

N
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
1

7
.5

0
 

3
5

8
1

0
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
U

R
IA

N
 F

LO
R

ES
 d

b
a 

FR
ES

C
O

 S
C

R
EE

N
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,8

1
7

.5
0

 

3
5

8
1

0
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
.9

2
 

3
5

8
1

0
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
.3

7
 

3
5

8
1

0
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8
9

.8
8

 

3
5

8
1

0
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
0

0
.4

9
 

3
5

8
1

0
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

3
.5

0
 

3
5

8
1

0
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
9

4
.8

4
 

3
5

8
1

0
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
.6

9
 

3
5

8
1

1
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

X
 H

O
SE

TT
 d

b
a 

G
O

V
ER

N
O

R
S 

IN
N

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

7
,7

6
2

.5
0

 

3
5

8
1

1
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
5

.1
3

 

3
5

8
1

1
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
4

7
.3

7
 

3
5

8
1

1
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
.0

2
 

3
5

8
1

1
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

3
.8

7
 

3
5

8
1

1
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

4
.2

7
 

3
5

8
1

1
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
TS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3

6
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

1
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

2
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,0
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

8
1

2
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
R

A
V

E 
R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4
4

.0
9

 

3
5

8
1

2
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 N

.A
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

2
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
8

7
.9

5
 

3
5

8
1

2
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

1
.1

1
 

3
5

8
1

2
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
1

.8
6

 

3
5

8
1

2
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0

.7
0

 

3
5

8
1

2
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,4
5

8
.2

9
 

3
5

8
1

2
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
,4

4
7

.6
9

 

3
5

8
1

3
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

5
6

.5
2

 

3
5

8
1

3
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

1
2

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JI
M

 T
R

EN
TI

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

3
4

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
5

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

C
TE

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
0

.0
0

 

1
9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
1

3
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

EP
 G

EA
R

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,0

8
1

.9
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
8

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

3
9

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.6

8
 

3
5

8
1

4
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

4
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

4
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

H
O

LA
S 

P
. P

IP
IN

O
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

1
.9

4
 

3
5

8
1

4
3

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

P
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,5

2
8

.9
8

 

3
5

8
1

4
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
2

.8
4

 

3
5

8
1

4
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

4
6

.4
7

 

3
5

8
1

4
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,8

4
8

.0
5

 

3
5

8
1

4
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
TR

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

4
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
N

D
R

EA
 Y

A
M

A
M

O
TO

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

4
9

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 M
. Y

A
M

A
M

O
TO

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

5
0

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,9

7
3

.6
0

 

3
5

8
1

5
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JO
H

N
 S

T.
 M

A
R

IE
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

5
2

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JO
H

N
 S

T.
 M

A
R

IE
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

5
3

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

T 
A

. G
U

TI
ER

R
EZ

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

5
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S 
O

F 
M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

8
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

5
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
B

C
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8
5

.7
6

 

3
5

8
1

5
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
,3

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

5
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

2
.7

5
 

3
5

8
1

5
9

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

4
IM

P
R

IN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,4
3

8
.2

6
 

3
5

8
1

6
0

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
5

 

3
5

8
1

6
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
.3

1
 

3
5

8
1

6
2

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 T

IM
E 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
C

TE
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 

IN
C

.

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

2
9

.1
0

 

3
5

8
1

6
3

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

6
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EN

G
U

IN
 R

A
N

D
O

M
 H

O
U

SE
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

R
A

N
D

O
M

 H
O

U
SE

, L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,4
7

3
.3

8
 

3
5

8
1

6
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
6

.1
5

 

3
5

8
1

6
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
6

.6
2

 

3
5

8
1

6
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

 B
ER

N
A

R
D

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 S

U
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

6
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
.3

3
 

3
5

8
1

6
9

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
5

.2
4

 

3
5

8
1

7
0

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
6

3
.5

2
 

3
5

8
1

7
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

6
3

.9
7

 

3
5

8
1

7
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

1
.3

4
 

3
5

8
1

7
2

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
1

.8
0

 

3
5

8
1

7
3

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 d

b
a 

LI
B

ER
TY

 P
A

P
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
,2

5
3

.8
5

 

3
5

8
1

7
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

3
.6

8
 

3
5

8
1

7
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

3
.6

8
 

3
5

8
1

7
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
1

7
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

2
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
1

7
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
,7

0
0

.0
2

 

3
5

8
1

7
9

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

EL
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

4
4

.7
2

 

3
5

8
1

8
0

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
1

8
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
R

ET
H

A
N

E 
P

O
LY

M
ER

S 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

6
4

.1
6

 

3
5

8
1

8
3

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

8
,1

4
5

.9
0

 

3
5

8
1

8
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5
3

.4
9

 

3
5

8
1

8
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
4

.2
0

 

3
5

8
1

8
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
9

2
.7

4
 

3
5

8
1

8
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
ra

p
h

it
e 

P
en

 &
 P

en
ci

l C
o

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

7
.9

0
 

3
5

8
1

8
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,1
1

1
.2

7
 

3
5

8
1

8
9

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 Y

O
U

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
1

9
0

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
.2

0
 

3
5

8
1

9
1

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

5
.1

3
 

3
5

8
1

9
3

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,9

4
5

.8
6

 

3
5

8
1

9
4

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LO
D

G
IN

G
 IN

V
ES

TO
R

S 
III

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
SA

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

 H
O

TE
L,

 L
LC

/T
H

E 

C
IT

IZ
EN

 H
O

TE
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5
8

.4
8

 

3
5

8
1

9
5

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

P
LA

YS
 2

 G
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

3
2

.3
5

 

3
5

8
1

9
6

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,1
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

9
9

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
O

FF
IC

E 
IT

EM
S.

C
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

2
.3

9
 

3
5

8
2

0
0

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
.4

6
 

3
5

8
2

0
1

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
A

YN
E 

B
EN

N
ET

T 
d

b
a 

D
IS

A
ST

ER
 S

U
R

V
IV

A
L 

SK
IL

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

3
.3

1
 

3
5

8
2

0
2

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
9

.1
1

 

3
5

8
2

0
3

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
.6

9
 

3
5

8
2

0
4

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

7
.6

6
 

3
5

8
2

0
5

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

9
.5

6
 

3
5

8
2

0
6

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 K
IN

D
ER

G
A

R
TE

N
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,8

7
8

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

0
7

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

9
.2

0
 

3
5

8
2

0
8

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
O

N
IC

A
 B

U
I

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
9

.8
1

 

3
5

8
2

0
9

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

3
8

.5
6

 

3
5

8
2

1
0

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

.9
5

 

3
5

8
2

1
1

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

.7
1

 

3
5

8
2

1
2

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
5

8
.5

8
 

3
5

8
2

1
3

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,0
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

1
4

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

3
.4

4
 

3
5

8
2

1
5

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

2
.0

9
 

3
5

8
2

1
6

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

3
.6

8
 

3
5

8
2

1
7

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
3

8
.1

4
 

3
5

8
2

1
8

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
3

.8
2

 

3
5

8
2

1
9

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.3
8

 

3
5

8
2

2
0

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

8
.9

1
 

3
5

8
2

2
1

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
 A

N
D

 M
 L

A
W

N
 A

N
D

 G
A

R
D

EN
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

4
8

.4
0

 

3
5

8
2

2
2

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
D

YS
SE

Y 
P

O
W

ER
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
5

.0
0

 

2
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
2

2
3

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

2
.5

8
 

3
5

8
2

2
5

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
2

2
6

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
2

2
7

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

2
8

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
4

.2
2

 

3
5

8
2

2
9

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

3
0

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
EA

T 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
,5

6
1

.6
1

 

3
5

8
2

3
1

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,5
3

9
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

3
3

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

3
3

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

3
4

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
EA

T 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
,6

5
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

3
5

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LY
N

D
A

.C
O

M
, I

N
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

3
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 C

O
LO

R
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,5
5

2
.8

5
 

3
5

8
2

3
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

fe
 H

av
en

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
8

6
.1

0
 

3
5

8
2

3
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
2

4
.7

8
 

3
5

8
2

3
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

3
0

.2
5

 

3
5

8
2

4
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
IT

C
H

 IT
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,3

9
1

.2
5

 

3
5

8
2

4
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
,9

9
9

.3
9

 

3
5

8
2

4
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
6

8
.6

9
 

3
5

8
2

4
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

6
8

.8
3

 

3
5

8
2

4
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

0
7

.1
4

 

3
5

8
2

4
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,6
2

5
.2

4
 

3
5

8
2

4
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
8

.0
1

 

3
5

8
2

5
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
9

.5
9

 

3
5

8
2

5
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

E.
A

.P
. T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
,8

6
9

.1
8

 

3
5

8
2

5
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
U

TA
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

1
4

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

5
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IM
P

R
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,2
7

6
.2

8
 

3
5

8
2

5
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

B
O

R
P

R
O

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

5
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
O

C
U

M
ED

IA
 G

R
O

U
P

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
8

5
.9

3
 

3
5

8
2

5
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

E-
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

9
.4

1
 

3
5

8
2

5
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
IO

N
EE

R
 D

R
A

M
A

 S
ER

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

7
.1

6
 

3
5

8
2

6
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
ED

IE
V

A
L 

TI
M

ES
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,2

3
9

.4
0

 

3
5

8
2

6
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FR
A

N
K

 R
. B

R
O

N
W

EL
L,

 II
I d

b
a 

B
R

O
W

N
EL

LS
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

8
3

.2
0

 

3
5

8
2

6
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

6
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

8
5

.1
7

 

3
5

8
2

6
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

,3
3

3
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

6
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,6
5

8
.6

0
 

3
5

8
2

6
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,5
9

2
.3

5
 

3
5

8
2

6
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

.0
7

 

3
5

8
2

6
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
R

M
D

O
C

S,
 L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

5
.4

5
 

3
5

8
2

6
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

3
8

.4
6

 

3
5

8
2

7
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
0

.0
0

 

2
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
2

7
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

4
.1

1
 

3
5

8
2

7
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
3

.2
9

 

3
5

8
2

7
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
3

6
.3

6
 

3
5

8
2

7
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

7
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
.5

0
 

3
5

8
2

7
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

7
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
.7

7
 

3
5

8
2

8
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
IL

EY
'S

 F
A

R
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
4

.8
5

 

3
5

8
2

8
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
3

6
.6

7
 

3
5

8
2

8
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1

3
.3

7
 

3
5

8
2

8
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
.8

5
 

3
5

8
2

8
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

6
.5

3
 

3
5

8
2

8
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

8
.2

1
 

3
5

8
2

8
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2

8
.6

0
 

3
5

8
2

8
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

N
D

W
R

IT
IN

G
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TE

A
R

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

9
.9

0
 

3
5

8
2

9
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
3

5
4

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

9
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

.5
7

 

3
5

8
2

9
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 -
 B

O
YS

 S
TA

TE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

9
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

- 
B

O
YS

 S
TA

TE
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

9
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

.9
4

 

3
5

8
2

9
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
2

.3
6

 

3
5

8
2

9
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.3
6

 

3
5

8
2

9
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,2
8

1
.9

0
 

3
5

8
2

9
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
O

W
ER

TR
O

N
 B

A
TT

ER
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

6
3

.3
7

 

3
5

8
2

9
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 S
P

EE
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
./

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

EH
A

B
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
7

4
.5

9
 

3
5

8
3

0
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
.3

6
 

3
5

8
3

0
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0

.5
8

 

3
5

8
3

0
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

D
A

 C
EN

TR
A

L
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,9

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

0
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
2

.1
6

 

3
5

8
3

0
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
,2

4
6

.4
0

 

3
5

8
3

0
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,0
6

9
.4

1
 

3
5

8
3

0
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 C

al
Sa

fe
 (

6
0

9
1

/6
0

9
2

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
6

9
.6

9
 

3
5

8
3

0
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

.6
1

 

3
5

8
3

0
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1

1
.2

4
 

3
5

8
3

1
4

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ED
C

LU
B

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
0

3
.0

0
 

3
5

8
3

1
5

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
9

.0
9

 

3
5

8
3

1
6

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
5

.9
3

 

3
5

8
3

1
7

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

5
.5

7
 

3
5

8
3

1
8

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
.2

0
 

2
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
3

1
9

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

4
.8

0
 

3
5

8
3

2
0

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

R
T 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
.7

2
 

3
5

8
3

2
1

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ST
ER

D
A

M
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
IT

H
O

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
4

.0
4

 

3
5

8
3

2
3

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

R
ZA

N
O

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 L
A

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y,
 L

LC
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
3

2
4

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
SC

E-
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
3

2
5

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IN
FA

N
T 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 (

ID
A

)
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

2
6

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

D
A

SA
 S

 D
 S

IG
N

S 
A

N
D

 T
 S

H
IR

TS
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

3
8

.7
5

 

3
5

8
3

2
7

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

3
4

.8
9

 

3
5

8
3

2
8

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

.2
5

 

3
5

8
3

2
9

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

0
.4

1
 

3
5

8
3

3
0

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
5

.7
5

 

3
5

8
3

3
1

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
3

2
.6

6
 

3
5

8
3

3
2

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
M

C
 A

P
P

A
R

EL
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

1
4

.2
2

 

3
5

8
3

3
3

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

8
.6

3
 

3
5

8
3

3
4

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

.3
4

 

3
5

8
3

3
5

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
0

.3
5

 

3
5

8
3

3
6

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

.5
5

 

3
5

8
3

3
7

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

7
.1

4
 

3
5

8
3

3
8

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

3
.8

8
 

3
5

8
3

3
9

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EA
SU

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
D

O
U

B
LE

TR
EE

 B
Y 

H
IL

TO
N

 S
A

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

9
.6

7
 

3
5

8
3

4
0

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

7
.8

9
 

3
5

8
3

4
1

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EA
SU

N
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
D

O
U

B
LE

TR
EE

 B
Y 

H
IL

TO
N

 S
A

C
R

A
M

EN
TO

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
8

8
.7

2
 

3
5

8
3

4
2

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
.4

4
 

3
5

8
3

4
3

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
3

4
4

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
.8

2
 

3
5

8
3

4
5

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
7

.3
4

 

3
5

8
3

4
6

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
3

1
.2

9
 

3
5

8
3

4
7

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
IF

 S
TA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
5

.6
8

 

3
5

8
3

4
8

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

2
.9

4
 

3
5

8
3

4
9

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

4
.5

4
 

3
5

8
3

5
1

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
.6

4
 

3
5

8
3

5
2

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
.4

4
 

3
5

8
3

5
3

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
.6

1
 

3
5

8
3

5
5

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
O

W
ER

 S
O

LV
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

R
V

IV
A

L 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

2
6

.5
2

 

3
5

8
3

5
6

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

5
5

.9
1

 

3
5

8
3

5
7

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
O

R
TH

IN
G

TO
N

 F
O

R
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

W
O

R
TH

IN
G

TO
N

 F
O

R
D

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

8
,2

6
0

.9
2

 

3
5

8
3

5
8

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,8

6
9

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

5
8

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

7
.7

4
 

3
5

8
3

5
9

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
6

1
.1

4
 

3
5

8
3

6
0

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2

8
.3

8
 

2
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
3

6
2

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

3
.6

8
 

3
5

8
3

6
3

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

.5
3

 

3
5

8
3

6
4

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
9

5
.6

3
 

3
5

8
3

6
5

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

6
7

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
A

R
LA

N
D

/D
B

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

6
8

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E 
G

O
LF

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
O

G
ER

 D
U

N
N

 G
O

LF
 S

H
O

P
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,4
8

0
.3

9
 

3
5

8
3

6
9

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

0
.2

4
 

3
5

8
3

7
0

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
 IN

C
 d

b
a 

IM
P

A
C

T 
C

A
N

O
P

IE
S 

U
SA

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

6
1

.3
2

 

3
5

8
3

7
1

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IR

TU
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

7
2

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

5
.0

6
 

3
5

8
3

7
3

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
6

9
.1

2
 

3
5

8
3

7
4

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

0
.1

3
 

3
5

8
3

7
5

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,1

8
2

.5
6

 

3
5

8
3

7
6

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,9

0
0

.1
3

 

3
5

8
3

7
7

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
.J

.T
. E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
3

7
8

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
IC

A
R

D
O

 P
IC

H
A

R
D

O
 d

b
a 

EX
TR

EM
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

,3
5

8
.5

2
 

3
5

8
3

7
9

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
IL

LI
A

M
 V

. M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
. d

b
a 

M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
.1

6
 

3
5

8
3

8
0

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
4

.4
2

 

3
5

8
3

8
1

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,9
6

6
.2

6
 

3
5

8
3

8
6

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,6

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

8
7

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

8
8

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EL
 G

A
U

C
H

O
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

2
.8

4
 

3
5

8
3

8
9

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 R

EN
TA

L,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

9
.2

0
 

3
5

8
3

9
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
8

.8
9

 

3
5

8
3

9
1

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

7
.4

4
 

3
5

8
3

9
2

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,7
9

5
.6

0
 

3
5

8
3

9
3

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
YO

C
ER

A
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

7
1

.2
0

 

3
5

8
3

9
4

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 C

LI
N

IC
A

L
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
2

9
.6

0
 

3
5

8
3

9
5

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

9
6

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

.1
9

 

3
5

8
3

9
7

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
.0

1
 

3
5

8
3

9
8

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
.8

5
 

3
5

8
3

9
9

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

.9
0

 

3
5

8
4

0
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 II

, T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

7
.6

9
 

3
5

8
4

0
1

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
B

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5
4

.2
9

 

3
5

8
4

0
2

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

.3
6

 

3
5

8
4

0
3

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

0
4

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

.1
5

 

3
5

8
4

0
5

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,7
0

2
.9

8
 

3
5

8
4

0
6

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

8
.2

8
 

3
5

8
4

0
7

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

3
.2

2
 

2
5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
4

0
8

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

.4
2

 

3
5

8
4

0
9

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
1

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
2

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
3

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
SB

O
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

1
4

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
5

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
6

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
V

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

1
7

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
4

1
8

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

.7
4

 

3
5

8
4

1
9

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
3

.3
8

 

3
5

8
4

2
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

2
1

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
.1

3
 

3
5

8
4

2
2

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

D
V

A
N

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

2
3

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

1
2

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

2
4

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

9
.2

7
 

3
5

8
4

2
5

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

8
.4

9
 

3
5

8
4

2
6

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

2
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

2
7

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
2

.6
9

 

3
5

8
4

2
8

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
4

4
.1

6
 

3
5

8
4

2
9

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

.0
4

 

3
5

8
4

3
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,3

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

3
1

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
6

7
.8

1
 

3
5

8
4

3
2

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

3
3

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

3
4

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
M

A
G

IC
 S

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
,2

3
2

.3
5

 

3
5

8
4

3
5

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
.3

9
 

3
5

8
4

3
6

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
.4

1
 

3
5

8
4

3
7

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EG

EN
C

Y 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
EG

EN
C

Y 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

le
an

 E
n

er
gy

 J
o

b
s 

A
ct

 (
P

ro
p

 3
9

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
,1

0
7

.2
8

 

3
5

8
4

3
8

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

3
.8

9
 

3
5

8
4

3
9

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,9

6
3

.0
5

 

3
5

8
4

4
0

2
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

4
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
IE

SE
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

3
.2

3
 

3
5

8
4

4
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
B

C
 C

LI
O

 G
R

A
Y

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

.0
8

 

3
5

8
4

4
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

7
5

.3
4

 

3
5

8
4

4
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
2

9
.5

0
 

3
5

8
4

4
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
7

9
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

5
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

3
9

.2
8

 

3
5

8
4

5
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

3
.2

8
 

3
5

8
4

5
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

5
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

4
.9

1
 

2
6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
4

5
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,4

3
1

.6
6

 

3
5

8
4

5
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

5
.8

1
 

3
5

8
4

5
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

3
1

.6
2

 

3
5

8
4

5
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
6

.6
8

 

3
5

8
4

5
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

1
3

.3
3

 

3
5

8
4

5
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IX
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,7

0
6

.6
1

 

3
5

8
4

6
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,3

6
4

.6
5

 

3
5

8
4

6
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
3

9
.7

9
 

3
5

8
4

6
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
8

5
.5

4
 

3
5

8
4

6
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

.3
6

 

3
5

8
4

6
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
8

.4
4

 

3
5

8
4

6
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

6
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

6
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
.3

2
 

3
5

8
4

6
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

7
.3

7
 

3
5

8
4

6
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

R
en

ta
l F

ee
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

3
3

.8
5

 

3
5

8
4

7
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,0

5
6

.3
4

 

3
5

8
4

7
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EA

TH
ER

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

,1
0

2
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

7
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
3

,0
9

8
.9

2
 

3
5

8
4

7
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

6
.0

3
 

3
5

8
4

7
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

.8
4

 

3
5

8
4

7
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

3
0

.3
3

 

3
5

8
4

7
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
O

R
IA

N
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

7
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,9

8
2

.1
0

 

3
5

8
4

7
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
.8

8
 

3
5

8
4

7
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

7
5

.5
7

 

3
5

8
4

7
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,6
0

3
.7

0
 

3
5

8
4

8
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

.0
8

 

3
5

8
4

8
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,4
5

6
.2

0
 

3
5

8
4

8
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
3

3
.1

2
 

3
5

8
4

8
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
2

7
.8

1
 

3
5

8
4

8
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
2

7
.8

1
 

3
5

8
4

8
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.3
5

 

3
5

8
4

8
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
IT

Y 
LI

TE
 IN

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,8
2

2
.3

4
 

3
5

8
4

8
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

8
.9

4
 

3
5

8
4

8
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
,8

2
1

.3
1

 

3
5

8
4

8
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,4

2
1

.1
4

 

3
5

8
4

8
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,9

8
2

.7
8

 

3
5

8
4

9
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,9
8

5
.6

2
 

3
5

8
4

9
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
3

4
.6

5
 

3
5

8
4

9
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
4

,6
4

2
.3

1
 

3
5

8
4

9
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
9

6
.0

4
 

2
7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
4

9
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

III
 L

im
it

ed
 E

n
gl

is
h

 P
ro

fi
ci

en
cy

 L
EP

 S
tu

d
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,1
0

3
.7

5
 

3
5

8
4

9
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

.7
8

 

3
5

8
4

9
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

5
.9

9
 

3
5

8
4

9
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

P
O

R
T 

P
A

C
K

 A
N

D
 C

R
A

TE
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

9
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

2
.0

2
 

3
5

8
4

9
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
2

7
.3

2
 

3
5

8
5

0
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
3

4
.2

2
 

3
5

8
5

0
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
IL

LI
A

M
 V

. M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
. d

b
a 

M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
.8

0
 

3
5

8
5

0
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

7
.0

5
 

3
5

8
5

0
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

2
4

.0
9

 

3
5

8
5

0
4

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
2

0
.9

7
 

3
5

8
5

0
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
8

,1
9

4
.8

5
 

3
5

8
5

0
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
5

9
.4

1
 

3
5

8
5

0
7

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

.2
5

 

3
5

8
5

0
8

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
B

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,4

8
0

.7
7

 

3
5

8
5

1
0

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,9

3
4

.1
1

 

3
5

8
5

1
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
3

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

1
5

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.7
0

 

3
5

8
5

1
6

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
5

.4
5

 

3
5

8
5

1
7

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
5

.4
6

 

3
5

8
5

1
8

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
9

7
.5

5
 

3
5

8
5

1
9

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
A

V
ID

 N
G

U
YE

N
 d

b
a 

D
TN

TE
C

H
 M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,1
5

1
.6

9
 

3
5

8
5

2
0

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 S
P

EE
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
./

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

EH
A

B
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

9
1

.2
9

 

3
5

8
5

2
1

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
3

2
.0

3
 

3
5

8
5

2
2

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FR
A

N
C

ES
 N

G
U

YE
N

 d
b

a 
G

O
LD

EN
 T

R
O

P
H

Y 
&

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

2
3

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

1
.5

8
 

3
5

8
5

2
4

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
7

5
.4

4
 

3
5

8
5

2
5

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
O

N
D

ER
 W

O
R

K
SH

O
P

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
9

.6
9

 

3
5

8
5

2
6

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
1

4
.7

7
 

3
5

8
5

2
7

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
.6

2
 

3
5

8
5

2
9

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,9
8

8
.9

9
 

3
5

8
5

3
0

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
9

2
.2

2
 

3
5

8
5

3
1

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

2
.3

0
 

3
5

8
5

3
3

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

3
4

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

3
5

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

3
6

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
5

3
7

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
5

3
8

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
5

.6
4

 

3
5

8
5

3
9

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
4

.9
0

 

3
5

8
5

4
0

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

1
5

.7
2

 

2
8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
5

4
1

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
7

7
.0

7
 

3
5

8
5

4
2

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,3
4

6
.3

4
 

3
5

8
5

4
3

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TA
B

LE
A

U
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

7
0

.0
9

 

3
5

8
5

4
4

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

6
.5

5
 

3
5

8
5

4
5

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

,4
0

9
.5

9
 

3
5

8
5

4
6

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

,8
5

7
.8

0
 

3
5

8
5

4
7

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
3

.7
4

 

3
5

8
5

4
8

2
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

H
O

LA
S 

P
. P

IP
IN

O
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

4
8

.9
9

 

 $
 7

,1
5

4
,3

5
7

.2
8

 

Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

5
3

2
3

1
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
4

.0
7

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

3
5

7
5

9
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
4

4
.9

9
 

3
5

7
7

2
9

0
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

0
.0

1
 

3
5

8
1

5
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
d

b
a 

H
M

H
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S;

 H
O

LT
 M

C
D

O
U

G
A

L;
P

TR
A

D
E;

 H
M

H
 

SU
P

P
LE

M
EN

TA
L;

 L
LC

;C
H

A
N

N
EL

 O
N

E 
N

EW
S

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,3
4

1
.6

9
 

 $
 

 6
,1

9
0

.7
7

 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

3
8

1
2

6
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,4
4

0
.2

4
 

3
5

7
4

1
0

2
6

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

.8
5

 

3
5

7
5

6
0

3
1

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
6

.6
1

 

3
5

7
7

6
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ST
O

N
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
, L

LC
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

.3
8

 

3
5

7
9

4
2

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
2

.6
3

 

3
5

7
9

4
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,1

2
8

.8
7

 

3
5

7
9

4
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

9
6

.3
4

 

3
5

8
0

6
7

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SO

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

2
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

7
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,6

1
1

.6
5

 

3
5

8
2

8
5

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
C

D
A

A
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
9

.0
0

 

3
5

8
2

8
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ST
O

N
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
, L

LC
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
3

0
9

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
P

re
ki

n
d

er
ga

rt
en

 &
 F

am
ily

 L
It

er
ac

y 
Su

p
p

o
rt

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,9

9
6

.5
9

 

3
5

8
3

1
0

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
1

.5
6

 

3
5

8
3

1
1

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
P

re
ki

n
d

er
ga

rt
en

 &
 F

am
ily

 L
It

er
ac

y 
Su

p
p

o
rt

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,9

7
4

.8
3

 

3
5

8
3

1
2

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
g

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
1

.3
6

 

3
5

8
3

1
3

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
P

re
ki

n
d

er
ga

rt
en

 &
 F

am
ily

 L
It

er
ac

y 
Su

p
p

o
rt

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,9

9
8

.8
4

 

3
5

8
3

5
0

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
A

U
L 

H
 B

R
O

O
K

ES
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g 
Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
.4

5
 

3
5

8
3

6
1

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

8
.8

4
 

3
5

8
3

6
6

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
3

7
.2

2
 

3
5

8
3

8
2

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
LU

SO
P

TI
X

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
 

  2
4

,3
6

3
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
9



Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

4
2

8
2

7
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,9

4
9

.1
1

 

3
5

7
5

1
2

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
.4

0
 

3
5

7
5

1
2

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

.4
0

 

3
5

7
5

1
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7
5

.9
1

 

3
5

7
5

1
5

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

1
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
1

5
.9

9
 

3
5

7
5

1
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0

4
.1

9
 

3
5

7
5

1
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

1
.0

1
 

3
5

7
6

4
4

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
,5

5
1

.7
9

 

3
5

7
6

4
6

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,6
5

8
.9

5
 

3
5

7
6

5
8

0
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,8
7

7
.6

8
 

3
5

7
6

8
6

0
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
3

7
.0

9
 

3
5

7
7

9
0

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
1

.9
3

 

3
5

7
7

9
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,1

8
0

.2
1

 

3
5

7
7

9
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,5
0

8
.4

2
 

3
5

7
7

9
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
,5

2
9

.9
7

 

3
5

7
7

9
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

,9
1

0
.1

3
 

3
5

7
8

0
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

3
.2

8
 

3
5

7
8

0
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

4
.1

4
 

3
5

7
8

0
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

.0
7

 

3
5

7
8

0
1

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
7

9
.5

4
 

3
5

7
8

0
6

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,0
9

9
.9

7
 

3
5

7
8

0
7

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
9

0
.3

6
 

3
5

7
8

0
8

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

,0
1

7
.0

3
 

3
5

7
8

0
9

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,2
7

2
.3

4
 

3
5

7
8

2
4

0
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

.6
4

 

3
5

7
8

7
0

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,2
4

5
.2

3
 

3
5

7
8

7
1

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
,7

4
9

.1
2

 

3
5

7
8

7
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
8

.6
4

 

3
5

7
8

9
3

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

R
O

P
A

N
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,7
7

8
.7

9
 

3
5

7
9

1
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
9

8
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
3

9
.6

8
 

3
5

7
9

8
8

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
4

.4
2

 

3
5

7
9

8
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

.0
4

 

3
5

8
0

2
0

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

4
.5

6
 

3
5

8
0

3
4

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0

.2
3

 

3
5

8
0

4
8

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
 &

 R
 P

A
P

ER
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,2
9

3
.3

3
 

3
5

8
1

0
2

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6
0

.3
0

 

3
5

8
1

4
1

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
5

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

9
2

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
1

5
.3

4
 

3
5

8
2

4
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
1

0
.5

9
 

3
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

A
m

o
u

n
t:

3
5

8
2

4
7

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

9
.3

8
 

3
5

8
2

4
8

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
9

6
.7

6
 

3
5

8
2

7
6

2
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
2

,3
8

5
.5

9
 

3
5

8
3

2
2

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

.4
7

 

3
5

8
5

0
9

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

,5
1

7
.8

6
 

3
5

8
5

1
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
+ 

O
FF

IC
E 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

3
.5

1
 

 $
 

  2
0

3
,4

7
6

.3
9

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

3
4

1
2

5
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
P

R
IN

G
LE

S 
D

R
A

P
ER

IE
S 

A
N

D
 B

LI
N

D
S

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

4
,1

3
7

.3
1

 

3
5

7
4

6
5

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

9
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,0
5

1
.7

6
 

3
5

7
5

7
6

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,9

3
5

.1
9

 

3
5

7
5

7
9

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,3

9
9

.6
8

 

3
5

8
0

4
4

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,4
2

8
.9

9
 

3
5

8
0

4
4

1
4

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

,2
4

9
.4

6
 

3
5

8
1

0
0

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

,2
9

6
.4

7
 

3
5

8
1

9
7

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,6
5

2
.0

4
 

3
5

8
1

9
8

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

,4
8

5
.5

0
 

3
5

8
3

8
3

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
,5

4
6

.4
3

 

 $
 

  7
5

,6
8

2
.8

3
 

Fu
n

d
 2

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

5
0

2
3

0
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

, P
A

R
K

 &
 D

EL
O

N
G

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

4
 S

A
U

SD
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
, 2

0
0

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

u
ild

in
g 

Fu
n

d
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
 

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

3
6

5
2

5
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
D

O
N

A
LD

 K
R

O
TE

E 
P

A
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

8
2

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
O

O
P

ER
A

TI
V

E 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

9
1

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

Fd
 2

5
 V

al
le

y 
P

2
P

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

4
1

,2
8

8
.9

4
 

3
5

7
6

9
9

0
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 U

N
IT

ED
 B

A
N

K
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
0

1
6

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 U

N
IT

ED
 B

A
N

K
Fd

 2
5

 W
al

ke
r/

R
o

o
se

ve
lt

 J
t 

U
se

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
0

1
7

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

LA
P

P
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
R

.C
. 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,9

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
4

4
2

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
O

N
A

LD
 K

R
O

TE
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

4
6

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FC
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
FI

R
ST

C
A

R
B

O
N

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 d

b
a 

M
U

C
H

A
EL

 B
R

A
N

D
M

A
N

 A
SS

O
C

., 
d

b
a 

M
B

A
, d

b
a 

FC
SI

, d
b

a 
A

D
EC

 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

 7
,2

4
7

,9
8

8
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
1



Fu
n

d
 2

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

4
9

4
3

0
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
SV

A
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
,4

5
9

.0
0

 

 $
 

 5
,4

5
9

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

4
8

5
3

0
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
LE

N
TZ

 M
O

R
R

IS
SE

Y 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E,

 IN
C

.
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

8
6

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

8
7

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

4
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

7
4

8
8

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
4

9
5

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

Fd
 4

0
 K

it
ch

en
 R

em
o

d
el

in
g

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

0
3

3
0

-J
an

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

TE
 W

A
TE

R
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
O

A
R

D
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

7
5

8
6

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

5
,6

6
7

.0
0

 

3
5

7
5

8
8

0
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
rg

m
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
4

,9
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

8
2

2
4

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

8
4

4
1

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
Fd

 4
0

 Q
ZA

B
 S

o
la

r 
En

er
gy

 S
av

in
gs

 2
0

1
2

 (
ef

f 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

 1
,8

7
4

,2
3

4
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 4

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

3
6

6
2

5
-J

an
-2

0
1

7
TH

E 
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 M

EL
LO

N
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

N
.A

.
Q

ZA
B

 2
0

0
5

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
 

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 5

6
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
8

1
2

2
1

5
-F

eb
-2

0
1

7
TH

E 
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 M

EL
LO

N
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 N
.A

.
C

O
P

 2
0

0
7

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,6
1

1
,6

9
1

.8
8

 

 $
   

 1
,6

1
1

,6
9

1
.8

8
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
8

0
6

6
1

4
-F

eb
-2

0
1

7
M

A
R

SH
 R

IS
K

 &
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

,2
6

8
.0

0
 

 $
 

  3
7

,2
6

8
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
A

m
o

u
n

t:
3

5
7

7
6

7
0

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

7
IW

C
F

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

7
8

9
5

0
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
,8

1
5

.6
6

 

3
5

7
9

5
9

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

5
.6

3
 

3
5

8
0

9
6

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
8

.7
2

 

3
5

8
1

1
7

1
5

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

8
1

8
2

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

FL
O

YD
, S

K
ER

EN
 &

 K
EL

LY
, L

LP
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

8
5

1
3

2
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

6
,8

5
4

.7
0

 

 $
 

  5
5

,0
5

9
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 
$25,000 for the Period of January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 
through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 
of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 
Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 
basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of January 
25, 2017 through February 28, 2017.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 
$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 
Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of January 25, 
2017 through February 28, 2017. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of January
25, 2017 through February
28, 2017

 All expenditures were
previously approved through
prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300
 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.14



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: February 28, 2017 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 25-JAN-2017 through 28-FEB-2017 

Fund 01 General Fund $10,179,914.66 

Fund 09 Charter School Fund $44,325.68 

Fund 12 Child Development $13,690.13 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $2,077,263.07 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $167,627.30 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Bui $306.25 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $825,739.86 

Fund 29 Measure G $5,459.00 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $3,541,940.30 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component $800.00 

Fund 56 Debt Service Fund $1,611,691.88 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $219,051.92 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,913,517.53 

Fund 81 Property & Liability $70,500.26 

Total Expenditures: $24,671,827.84 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 31, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84231769 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $64,825.69

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84231751 OC TRANSIT, INC. $32,100.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84231717 REVOLVING CASH FUND $38,529.36

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84231716 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $163,500.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
January 31, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84231794 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $52,776.38

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84231777 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $68,941.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

84231775 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $64,506.15

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84231801 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $1,383,426.15

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84231800 J.L. COBB PAINTING $65,550.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Grand Total: $1,934,155.40



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 03, 2017 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84231947 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $58,564.13

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232029 DT-COMP, INC. $26,390.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84231805 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $127,443.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84231809 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $54,188.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84231810 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $82,024.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84231811 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $491,788.18

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84231812 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $302,728.30

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84231903 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $30,576.81

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84231921 JFK TRANSPORTATION $35,520.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84232047 REGREEN, INC. $177,476.83

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) CONSTRUCTION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 03, 2017 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84231804 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $57,029.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84231965 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING $32,598.57

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 09 Title I ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84231976 CHEFS' TOYS $56,421.47

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84232005 ELMCO DUDDY $35,501.70

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84232014 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $791,568.53

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84232015 ASSOCIATED SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. $41,246.55

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232017 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $30,040.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 03, 2017 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84232019 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $36,945.61

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84232020 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $447,636.46

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84232021 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $389,549.85

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,305,236.99



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 07, 2017 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84232132 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84232118 JFK TRANSPORTATION $27,025.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Donations-ASB Transportation CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 07, 2017 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84232102 AVID CENTER $127,420.00

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84232086 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84232082 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $191,491.95

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84232065 FOOTHILLS EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY $32,619.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84232054 CAL PERS SAFETY $52,917.44

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84232053 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $34,011.06

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84232181 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $65,340.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232170 CHEFS' TOYS $44,717.11

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 07, 2017 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

NUTRITION SERVICES

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232169 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $93,899.15

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232167 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $28,009.96

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84232189 KYA SERVICES, LLC $48,283.10

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84232195 PCM3, INC. $132,825.25

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grand Total: $939,980.91



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2017 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84232326 JFK TRANSPORTATION $37,680.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84232309 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $28,436.23

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

84232270 GOVCONNECTION $55,842.93

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

HEALTH/HOME-HOSPITAL INSTR

PUBLICATIONS

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84232220 TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES $35,100.00

Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2017 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2017 Page 3 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84232219 THINK TOGETHER $28,425.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84232201 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $27,133.92

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84232386 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $44,327.21

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232384 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $107,650.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232382 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $61,481.13

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232380 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $28,382.77

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84232402 PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. $29,835.50

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Grand Total: $484,295.36



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 1 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 
84232538 U S BANK - CAL CARD $131,627.42

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

Beginning Teacher-BTSA SPECIAL EDUCATION

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Communication Studies (Speech and Debate) K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Educator Effectiveness STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

HR - Longevity Awards HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 2 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REACH ACADEMY

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

REACH ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 3 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
(CaMSP) 
NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

PLTW (Project Lead the Way, Inc.) SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Special Education CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE

SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPEECH & LANGUAGE

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 4 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 5 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 6 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84232419 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.65

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84232436 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $355,470.75

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84232438 PANORAMA EDUCATION, INC. $63,000.00

Title I, Core Set Aside SCHOOL CLIMATE

84232443 TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. $126,540.00

Unrestricted One-time Funds FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

84232498 BSN SPORTS $43,819.73

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84232501 COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR $65,582.84

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 7 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84232504 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $518,988.39

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84232519 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84232417 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $52,440.15

One-Time Discretionary Funds GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232535 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $2,145,000.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 9 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84232544 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $109,187.59

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232545 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $44,174.56

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232546 ACTION SALES AND MARKETING, INC. $46,840.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84232571 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $45,317.62

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84232542 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,049.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84232580 COOPERATIVE STRATEGIES, LLC $27,618.20

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

84232583 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $400,966.20

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84232584 ROBERT CLAPPER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $292,873.11

Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 16, 2017 Page 10 of 10

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84232585 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $426,201.51

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84232588 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $532,511.95

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund 

84232590 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $1,611,691.88

COP 2007 DISTRICT-WIDE

Grand Total: $7,163,713.57



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 23, 2017 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84232600 CENERGISTIC, INC. $302,365.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84232633 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84232640 WORTHINGTON FORD, INC. dba WORTHINGTON FORD $78,260.92

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84232642 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $66,855.44

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL CLIMATE

84232668 MUSIC AND ARTS $26,525.96

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232670 OC TRANSIT, INC. $28,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84232705 COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR $31,333.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 23, 2017 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84232715 JFK TRANSPORTATION $57,160.00

Donations (Miscellaneous) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 23, 2017 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84232717 JFK TRANSPORTATION $61,966.25

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Title I, Core Set Aside VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 23, 2017 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84232598 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $25,140.92

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84232758 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,494.93

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232756 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $29,844.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232760 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $26,463.08

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232765 CHEFS' TOYS $70,560.40

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84232769 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $39,198.60

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84232778 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $59,020.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 23, 2017 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84232780 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $50,215.04

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84232754 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $57,844.56

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84232794 NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL $29,836.31

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84232803 MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES $37,298.00

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

84232796 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $64,781.56

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84232797 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,320,674.76

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84232798 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,738,811.59

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84232801 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $46,934.26

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $6,302,807.43



1.15























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Update on University of California, Irvine Saturday Academy of Law 
Program 

ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning   
PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present the Board the 
University of California, Irvine (UCI) Saturday Academy of 
Law Program presentation. 

RATIONALE: 

The presentation will include information on the UCI Saturday Academy of Law offered to 9th 
grade students in the District.  The students will have an opportunity to improve their reading, 
writing, and speaking skills and learn more about the exciting field of law. 

LCAP Goal 2.0   
All students have equitable access to a high quality curricular and instructional program that is 
accessible from school and home. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Presented for discussion and

informational purposes.





The goals of the Saturday Academy of Law (SAL) are:

 Improve the reading, writing and critical thinking skills of ninth
grade students

 Introduce underrepresented students to the U.S. legal system

 Instill students with the social and intellectual foundation so
that they can become law school candidates



 Six consecutive Saturdays each Fall and Spring Semesters

 Ninth grade students travel to UCI Law

 Classes are taught by credentialed district teacher, supported by
undergraduate teaching assistants and UCI Law students.

 Students also hear from various guest speakers, including
Superior Court Judges, law firm attorneys and government and
public interest attorneys.





Who Can Go In the Park?
1. Antonio Vegas lives on one side of town and works on another. He will save 10 minutes if he drives through

the park.

1. There are many trash barrels in the park. People put trash in them to help keep the park clean. The sanitation
department wants to go in to collect the trash.

1. An ambulance with a seriously injured victim of a car accident needs to get to the hospital quickly. The
shortest route is through the park. The victim may die if they don’t take the shortcut.

1. Two police cars are chasing a suspected bank robber. If one officer cuts through the park, she can trap the
suspect’s car between the patrolcars.

1. The government donates a military tank to the city. It is to be placed in the park as a monument to the town’s
veterans who died in a war.















SAL Participants with Comparison Group 
(participation year)

10th (2014-15) 11th (2013-14) 12th (2012-13)
Calculated Grade-Point Average
SAUSD GPA by Grade (All courses taken) 3.59 3.52 3.61
Population Size (106) (83) (93)

SAUSD GPA District Comparison 2.71 2.67 2.76
Population Size (3,899) (3,972) (3,702)

‘a-g’ Course
CSU/UC ‘a-g’ courses by Grade: 78% 79% 84%
Population Size (106) (83) (93)

CSU/UC ‘a-g’ courses District Comparison 51% 57% 76%
Population Size (3,854) (3,886) (3,947)



College Destinations for SAL Participants in Class of 2016 

 Brown University, Providence, RI

 Chapman University, Orange, CA

 Cornell University, Ithaca, NY

 Harvard University, Cambridge, MA

 Stanford University, Stanford, CA

 Tufts University, Medford, MA

 University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, CA

 University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA

 Wellesley College, Wellesley, MA

 California State Polytechnic, Pomona, CA

 California State University, Fullerton, CA

 University of California, Berkeley, CA

 University of California, Irvine, CA

 University of California, Merced, CA

 University of California, Riverside, CA

 University of California, Los Angeles, CA

 University of California, San Diego, CA

 University of California, Santa Barbara, CA

 University of California, Santa Cruz, CA

 Santa Ana college, Santa Ana, CA







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Certification of Second Interim Financial Status 
(Positive)  

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

California Education Code Sections 42130 and 42131 
requires that the Governing Board approve and certify the 
Second Interim financial report covering July 1, 2016 
through January 31, 2017.  Education Code Section 42131 
requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is 
able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent 
two fiscal years based on the financial information known as of January 31, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek a positive Board certification of the Second Interim 
financial status report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to 
prepare and submit two interim financial reports to governing boards. A certification by the 
Governing Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 
the County Superintendent of Schools. 

The report shows that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations through the 
remainder of this fiscal year as well as for the subsequent two years. 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 
forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 
Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 
summary review will also be forwarded. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Actuals through January 31,

2017 
 Education Code 42130
 Education Code 42131

2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve a positive certification of the Second Interim Financial Status Report.  

TD:ss:mm 



SECOND INTERIM
REPORT

as of January 31, 2017

2016 - 2017



Board of Education

John Palacio 
President

Current Term: 2014-2018

Valerie Amezcua
Vice President

Current Term: 2014-2018

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
Clerk

Current Term: 2016-2020

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. 
Member

Current Term: 2016-2020

Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.
Member

Current Term: 2016-2020

Santa Ana Unified School District

Board of Education











1



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



Santa Ana Unified School District



Santa Ana Unified School District

Produced by the SAUSD Publications Dept.

1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

714.558.5501

Santa Ana Unified School District



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Retainer Agreement with Constantine Cannon LLP 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

In the fall of 2015, a lawsuit, titled State of California et al. 

ex rel. OntheGo Wireless, LLC v. Cellco Partnership et al., 
was filed in Sacramento County Superior Court. It alleged 
that four wireless carriers—AT&T, Verizon, Sprint, and 
T‐Mobile—failed to comply with two complementary cost‐saving provisions in master contracts 
under which the carriers provided wireless telephone services to many California local 
government entities. The action was filed by a “whistleblower” on behalf of several government 
entities including Santa Ana Unified School District.  

The District elected to intervene and participate in the case, based in part, on Constantine 
Cannon’s analysis of potential recovery, estimated single damages were $86,773.19. It is 
possible that the District’s actual damages are likely higher. As a result of the District’s election 
to intervene in this matter, the District entered into a Retainer Agreement (Exhibit A) with the 
law firm of Constantine Cannon, the law firm prosecuting the case. Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, 
Ruud & Romo (AALR&R) was also retained to monitor the case and work as a liaison as needed 
to facilitate communication between the District and Constantine Cannon, pursuant to our 
existing legal services agreement with the District. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board ratification of the Retainer Agreement with 
Constantine Cannon LLP.  Constantine Cannon are on a contingency fee arrangement only 
with the District wherein they will only receive payment for their services out of a percentage of 
any proceeds obtained as a result of prevailing in the litigation or a percentage of any settlement 
obtained, if any.  

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Ratification of Retainer

Agreement with Constantine
Cannon LLP.

3.0



FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the Retainer Agreement with Constantine Cannon LLP. 

EH:td:mm 





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Consent to Financial Arrangement between Lawyers 
for Constantine Cannon LLP and Susman Godfrey LLP 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

In the fall of 2015, the District intervened in a lawsuit, titled 
State of California et al. ex rel. OntheGo Wireless, LLC v. 

Cellco Partnership et al., was filed in Sacramento County 
Superior Court. It alleged that four wireless carriers—
AT&T, Verizon, Sprint, and T‐Mobile—failed to comply 
with two complementary cost‐saving provisions in master 
contracts under which the carriers provided wireless telephone services to many California local 
government entities.  

As a result of the District’s election to intervene in this matter, the District entered into a 
Retainer Agreement with the law firm of Constantine Cannon, the law firm prosecuting the case. 
Given the size and complexity of this case, Constantine Cannon has elected to retain a co-
counsel to help prosecute the case through trial. As set forth in the District’s Retainer Agreement 
with Constantine Cannon, they have the option to retain co-counsel but retain the full authority 
and responsibility as lead counsel. Constantine Cannon has selected the law firm of Susman 
Godfrey as co-counsel to assist with, among other things, coordinating and responding to 
discovery. In order to finalize the joint representation with Susman Godfrey the District executed 
the Consent to Financial Arrangement Between Lawyers (Exhibit A). 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board ratification of the Consent to Financial Arrangement 
Between Lawyers for Constantine Cannon LLP and Susman Godfrey LLP.  Any fees that the 
District agreed to pay Constantine Cannon out of any proceeds obtained through settlement or 
litigation will now be shared between Constantine Cannon and Susman Godfrey, pursuant to the 
fee sharing agreement described in the Joint Representation Agreement (Exhibit B).  

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Ratification of Consent to

Financial Arrangement
between Lawyers, for
Constantine Cannon LLP
and Susman Godfrey LLP.

4.0



FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the Consent to Financial Arrangement between Lawyers for Constantine Cannon LLP and 
Susman Godfrey LLP. 

EH:td:mm 





4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

November 14, 2016 

AGREEMENT RE JOINT REPRESENTATION 

This Agreement describes the terms and conditions pursuant to which Constantine Cannon LLP 
(“CC”) (which includes any successor to the partnership of CC) and Susman Godfrey LLP 
(“SG”) (which includes any successor to the partnership of SG) (collectively “Law Firms” or 
“we” or “us”), have agreed to jointly represent OnTheGo Wireless, LLC (“OTG”) and the 
political subdivisions  listed in Appendix A (collectively “Clients”) in connection with State of 
California ex rel OnTheGo Wireless v. Cellco Partnership, No. 34-2012-00127517, Superior 
Court of the State of California for the County of Sacramento ("Lawsuit").    

SCOPE OF ENGAGEMENT 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, existing Retainer agreements, and Clients' 
consent, CC and SG will jointly represent Clients in the Lawsuit except that SG will not 
represent Clients in any claims against T-Mobile absent further agreement of the parties. This 
Agreement does not create an attorney-client relationship between Clients and either of the Law 
Firms with regard to any matters other than the Claims described above. 

 EXISTING RETAINER AGREEMENTS 

CC has entered into Retainer Agreements with Clients (“Retainer Agreements”), copies of which 
are attached hereto. The Retainer Agreements provide that CC may associate and retain other 
counsel to assist in prosecuting the Lawsuit with CC remaining as lead counsel subject to Clients' 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld.  By executing this agreement, CC and SG agree that the 
terms and conditions of the Retainer Agreements each Client signed shall remain in effect and 
govern the relationship between Clients and both CC and SG except to the extent, if any, that 
those terms and conditions are expressly modified herein. 

JOINT PROSECUTION AND REPRESENTATION  

CC and SG shall jointly represent the Clients and prosecute the Lawsuit on their behalf.  Wayne 
Lamprey and Anne Hartman, and Bill Carmody and Arun Subramanian shall oversee and 
supervise efforts at their respective firms and remain personally involved throughout.  CC and 
SG shall dedicate the staff and resources required to vigorously prosecute the Lawsuit, and 
divide and be responsible for tasks and the prosecution as the above partners shall determine. 

STATUTORY FEES AND CONTINGENT FEE 

Any fees and costs provided for by Gov. Code § 12650 et seq. and related provisions of the 
California False Claims Act ("CFCA") or otherwise ("Statutory Fees") that may be recovered 
pursuant to Court order or settlement, shall be divided and shared between CC and SG pro rata 
based on each firm’s time and out-of-pocket costs invested in the case, using equalized billing 
rates for attorneys with comparable years of practice and support staff. 

CC and SG will share in any contingent fee received as provided in the Retainers, to be allocated 
between CC and SG as follows: 



2 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

1. If a settlement of any of the claims in the Lawsuit with any defendant on behalf of
any Client is reached after a Notice of Appearance concerning SG's representation has 
been filed but before the first deposition of a witness has begun, the related contingent fee 
or fees shall be allocated and divided between CC and SG 70% to CC and 30% to SG. 
The Firms agree that for this purpose a settlement shall be deemed to occur upon the 
exchange of a term sheet or other writing setting out the material terms that are ultimately 
agreed upon and the express commitment by lead counsel for the parties involved to seek 
and recommend the settlement to the board or other body that must formally approve the 
settlement.  

2. If a settlement is reached after the first witness is deposed, but more than sixty
days preceding the scheduled date for trial with the settling defendant, the related 
contingent fee shall be allocated and divided equally; that is with CC and SG each 
receiving 50%.  

3. If a settlement is reached within sixty days of the scheduled date for trial with the
settling defendant but before the first witness is sworn at the trial, the related contingent 
fee shall be allocated and divided 40 % to CC and 60% to SG. 

4. If trial against a defendant commences and the first witness is sworn, any
contingent fee resulting from a recovery from that defendant, whether pursuant to 
settlement or judgment, shall be divided 30% to CC and 70% to SG. 

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES 

Joint expenses (such as filing fees, deposition transcripts and videos, expert fees, document 
storage, etc.) will be shared between CC and SG in proportion to the relative percentage of 
contingency fee owed to that firm pursuant to the Statutory Fees and Contingent Fee section 
above.  As joint expenses are incurred and the events and dates to which the allocation of the 
contingency fees are tied occur, each firm's contributions shall be adjusted such that each firm's 
aggregate contribution is proportionate to its fee share.   Joint expenses in excess of $3,000, 
including but not limited to contracts with experts, consultants and document management 
vendors, shall be subject to joint, written approval, by email or otherwise, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  Separate expenses incurred by or on behalf of individual attorneys or the 
separate firms (such as travel, lodging, meals and related expenses, and internal firm costs such 
as copies, telephone charges, etc.) will be borne by the firm that incurs such costs, except that to 
the extent that there is a recovery of costs from the Defendants that encompasses such separate 
expenses, they may be reimbursed from that recovery. 

RELATED ACTION PENDING IN NEVADA 

Another lawsuit asserting claims on behalf of a number of States pursuant to those States’ False 
Claim statutes against the same defendants named in the Lawsuit and based upon the same 
knowing violations of the underlying contracts captioned State of Nevada v. Cellco Partnership, 
No. 12-03093, is currently pending in the Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada, 



3 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

Washoe County (the “Nevada Lawsuit”). CC currently represents OTG as the relator in that 
action pursuant to a Retainer Agreement with OTG.  The Clients other than OTG are not parties 
to the Nevada Lawsuit. 

CC and SG shall jointly represent OTG and prosecute the Nevada Lawsuit on its behalf subject 
to the terms of the existing Retainer Agreement with OTG and as set forth herein with respect to 
the California Lawsuit except that SG will not represent Clients in any claims against T-Mobile 
absent further agreement of the parties.  Any statutory or contingent fees or costs recovered in 
the Nevada Lawsuit shall be allocated between CC and SG on the same terms as set forth herein 
with respect to the California Lawsuit. 

FEES AND OTHER COUNSEL 

OTG was previously represented in the Lawsuits by other counsel, Levine, Blaszak, Block & 
Boothby (“LB3”) and Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey (“GMSD”) (collectively 
“Prior Counsel”).  In addition, in the Nevada Lawsuit, Prior Counsel and CC have associated 
Nevada counsel to serve as local counsel. 

Any fees owed to LB3, GMSD or other counsel shall be paid by CC and SG as set forth below 
and shall not affect or increase the fees owed or to be paid by the Clients as provided in the 
existing Retainer Agreements.   

CC and SG agree as between them that any fees that are paid to local counsel or prior counsel 
involved in the California and Nevada Lawsuits shall be treated as a shared expense except as 
follows:  CC agrees to pay out of its share of fees any fees owed to Prior Counsel in the 
California and Nevada Lawsuits, and any fees owed to local counsel in Nevada for services 
performed prior to the date of this agreement to the extent those fees exceed 10% of the total fees 
attributable solely to the Nevada Lawsuit (“Agreed to Fees”).   

ESTIMATES 

CC and SG understand that any estimates of the magnitude of the expenses that may be required 
at certain stages of any litigation are not precise, and that the kinds and amounts of expenses 
required are ultimately a function of many conditions over which they have little or no control, 
particularly the extent to which the opposition files pretrial motions and engages in its own 
discovery. 

OWNERSHIP OF AND INTEREST IN THE CLAIMS  

CC has not assigned, and neither CC or SG shall assign or otherwise create any lien against the 
Claims subject to this Agreement, except those established by the Retainer Agreements.    

EXCLUDED CLAIMS 

CC and SG's representation of Clients is limited to those matters specifically set forth in the 
Retainer Agreements. Filing of litigation on Clients’ behalf may subject Clients to cross-claims, 
counterclaims, third-party claims and other such claims filed in the same or another action.  This 
Agreement does not constitute an agreement by CC or SG to represent Clients with regard to the 



4 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

defense of any claims, counterclaims or cross-claims asserted against Clients in any litigation 
involving the Claims or in any other case except as may be required the Retainer 
Agreements.  Should any such claims be filed against Clients, CC and SG may discuss and 
attempt to negotiate a separate or supplemental agreement concerning the representation of 
Clients with regard to those claims. 

ETHICS COUNSEL 
SG and CC represent many clients and handle a great number of complex matters each year. In 
part because of the number of clients that SG and CC represent and the complexity of the matters 
we become involved in, from time to time issues arise that raise questions as to our duties under 
the professional conduct rules that apply to lawyers. These might include, e.g., conflict of 
interest issues, and could even include issues raised because of a dispute between us and a client 
over the handling of a matter. SG and CC believe that it is in our clients’ interest, as well as SG’s 
and Cannon’s interest, that if legal ethics or related issues arise during a representation, we will 
receive expert analysis of our obligations. Therefore, when such questions arise, we sometimes 
seek the advice of outside ethics counsel or a partner at SG or CC who is an expert on ethics 
matters (“ethics counsel”). The consultation of firm personnel with ethics counsel are attorney-
client privileged communications. As a consequence, in the event of a dispute between Clients 
and SG and CC, Clients may be unable to obtain discovery from SG and CC concerning such 
communications. In the event that firm personnel consult with ethics counsel regarding Law 
Firms’ representation of Clients, SG and CC may continue to represent Clients and our continued 
representation of Clients shall not waive the attorney-client privilege over consultations between 
firm personnel and ethics counsel.   
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

CC and SG agree that any dispute arising out of their representation of Clients or this agreement 
shall governed by and resolved according to the JAMS dispute resolution provision contained in 
paragraph 32 in the Retainer Agreement with OTG Wireless. 

INTEGRATION 

This Agreement together with the Retainer Agreements referenced herein represents the final and 
mutual understanding of the Firms.  In concert with the Retainers, this document sets forth the 
Firms' agreement, and replaces and supersedes any prior agreements or understandings, whether 
written or oral.  This Agreement may not be modified, amended, or replaced except by another 
signed written agreement. 

SEVERABILITY 

If any part of this Agreement shall for any reason be found unenforceable, the parties agree that 
all other portions shall nevertheless remain valid and enforceable. 

CLIENTS’ CONSENT 

The Firms agree to advise the Clients they have entered into this Agreement and that CC and SG 
have agreed to jointly prosecute the Lawsuit and represent Clients on the terms set forth in the 
Retainers and herein, subject to the Clients' consent.  The Firms further agree to encourage 
Clients to consult independent counsel concerning this Agreement and its terms, that SG and CC 



5 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

are not representing Clients in connection with the negotiation or execution of this Agreement, 
that Clients have made sufficient investigation and inquiry to determine that this Agreement is 
fair and reasonable.  

EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement shall be effective once an SG partner and a CC partner have each signed this 
letter in allotted spaces below indicating their agreement to the terms herein, and Clients have 
provided their written consent.   

Susman Godfrey LLP 

By: ____________________________________ 
Name:  William C. Carmody 
Title:  Partner 

 Date: ______________________________ 

Constantine Cannon LLP 

By:       ____________________________________ 
Name:  Wayne Lamprey 
Title:  Partner 

Date:  _______________________________ 

January 9, 2017





6 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

Appendix A 

Regents of the University of California 

Los Angeles County 

Madera County 

Marin County 

Orange County 

Riverside County 

Sacramento County 

San Bernardino County 

Santa Cruz County 

Sonoma County 

Stanislaus County 

Yuba County 

City of Capitola 

City of Chino 

City of Corona 

City of Farmersville 

City of Fortuna 

City of Fresno 

City of Long Beach 

City of Oxnard 



7 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

City of Rancho Cucamonga 

City of Ripon 

City of Riverside 

City of Sacramento 

City of San Bernardino 

City of San Mateo 

City of Santa Cruz 

City of Santa Rosa 

City of Vernon 

City of Victorville 

Grossmont Union High School District 

Irvine Unified School District 

Kings Canyon Unified School District 

Olivenhain Municipal Water District 

Sonoma County Water Agency 

Rosemead School District 

Saddleback Valley Unified 

San Diego Unified School District 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Santa Cruz Public Libraries 

Torrance Unified School District 



8 

4613840v1/015395 
357159.1

Victor Valley Transit Authority 

Whittier Union High School District 

Woodbridge Fire District 

The Board of Trustees of the California State University 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract to First Carbon Solutions for 
California Department of Education Environmental Compliance for the 
Portable-to-Permanent Project at Carver Elementary School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
authorization to award a contract to First Carbon Solutions 
(FCS) for California Department of Education (CDE) 
required environmental compliance for the Portable-to-
Permanent (P2P) project at Carver Elementary School. 

In 2011, the District solicited a Request for Qualifications 
for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
environmental compliance services. Of the 10 applicants, 4 were selected and approved by the 
Board on July 26, 2011, which were placed on the District’s list of pre-approved CEQA 
consultants.  Proposals for this project were requested from three of the pre-approved firms, and 
FCS submitted the most competitive price. 

RATIONALE: 

The project consists of utilizing Overcrowding Relief Grant (ORG) project savings to construct 
P2P buildings, which will require approval by CDE. Conditions for approval include compliance 
with CEQA and the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). Staff recommends award 
of contract to FCS to prepare the required environmental analysis reports and ensure there is only 
limited impact to the community and students.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Award a contract to First Carbon
Solutions.

 Prepare environmental analysis
reports in compliance with CDE,
CEQA, and DTSC.

 Contract amount: $43,850

5.0



FUNDING: 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Savings Fund: $43,850 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Authorize staff to award a contract to First Carbon Solutions for California Department of 
Education (CDE) Environmental Compliance for the portable-to-permanent project at Carver 
Elementary School. 

OW:JM:rb 







































AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract to Lentz Morrissey Architecture 
Inc. to Design a Portable-to-Permanent Project at Carver Elementary 
School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
authorization to award a contract to Lentz Morrissey 
Architecture, Inc. (LMA) for architectural services to 
design a portable-to-permanent (P2P) project at Carver 
Elementary School. 

In 2015, the District solicited a Request for Qualifications 
for Architectural Services. Of the 22 applicants, 11 were 
selected and approved by the Board on June 9, 2015 to be 
placed on the District’s list of pre-approved architectural firms. From the pre-approved firms, 
LMA was selected for this project based on their extensive knowledge of the school’s 
infrastructure from having designed the Carver Elementary School State modernization project.  

RATIONALE: 

As of January 2017, the State approved the utilization of Overcrowding Relief Grant (ORG) 
project savings on other District construction projects. The project proposed consists of using ORG 
savings to construct P2P buildings and associated site work at Carver Elementary School, which 
would require architectural plans and Division of the State Architect (DSA) approval. In order to 
expedite the DSA approval and achieve design cost savings, plans would be reused from the 
previous Wilson P2P project. Staff recommends award of contract to LMA who designed the 
Wilson P2P building, and who has extensive knowledge of the Carver site infrastructure.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Award a contract to Lentz
Morrissey Architecture, Inc.
(LMA).

 Design a P2P project and associated
site work.

 Contract amount: Not to exceed
$440,000

6.0



FUNDING: 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Savings Fund: Not to exceed $440,000  

Total project cost estimated at $13,000,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Lentz Morrissey Architecture Inc. to design a portable-to-
permanent project at Carver Elementary School. 

OW:JM:rb 



 

 1 005382.00067/887281v1 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 This AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 15th day of March in the year 2017 by 
and between the SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 
“DISTRICT”, and Lentz Morrissey Architecture Incorporated, hereinafter referred to as 
“ARCHITECT.”  This AGREEMENT shall include all terms and conditions set forth herein.  
The DISTRICT and the ARCHITECT are sometimes referred to herein individually as a 
“PARTY” and collectively as the “PARTIES.”  This Agreement is made with reference to the 
following facts: 
 
 WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to obtain architectural, engineering and other 
professional services, as described in this AGREEMENT, for the Portable-to-Permanent (P2P) 
Building at Carver Elementary School., hereinafter referred to as “PROJECT,” located at various 
sites in the DISTRICT; and 
 
 WHEREAS, ARCHITECT understands that OPSC funding for this PROJECT is a 
condition precedent to the effectiveness of this AGREEMENT.  If OPSC funding is not received 
for the PROJECT, this AGREEMENT is void except to the extent services have been rendered 
pursuant to written authorization by the DISTRICT’s Board before such services are performed; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, ARCHITECT is fully licensed to provide architectural services in 
conformity with the laws of the State of California; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I - ARCHITECT’S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 1. The ARCHITECT’s services shall consist of those services performed by the 
ARCHITECT, ARCHITECT’s employees and ARCHITECT’s consultants as enumerated in 
Articles II and III of this AGREEMENT. 
 
 2. The ARCHITECT’s services, and the services to be performed by the 
ARCHITECT’S consultants and/or sub-consultants, shall be performed in strict compliance with 
the requirements and standards set froth in this AGREEMENT.  If a requirement and/or standard 
is not expressly set forth in this AGREEMENT, then ARCHITECT’s services and the services of 
the ARCHITECT’s consultants and/or sub-consultants, shall be performed in a manner which is 
consistent with the professional skill and care of like professionals performing such services for 
school construction projects in the State of California and consistent with the orderly progress of 
the work for the Project.  The ARCHITECT represents that he/she will follow these requirements 
and standards in performing all services under this AGREEMENT.  Upon request of the 
DISTRICT, the ARCHITECT shall submit for the DISTRICT’s approval a schedule for the 
performance of the ARCHITECT’s services.  The schedule may be adjusted as the PROJECT 
proceeds by mutual written agreement of the parties and shall include allowances for time 
required for the DISTRICT’s review and for approval by authorities having jurisdiction over the 



 

 2 005382.00067/887281v1 

PROJECT.  The time limits established by this schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, 
be exceeded by the ARCHITECT. 
 
 3. The schematic design, design development and construction document services 
covered by this AGREEMENT shall be completed and submitted to the Division of the State 
Architect for review and approval on or before September 30, 2017. 

 
ARTICLE II - SCOPE OF ARCHITECT’S SERVICES 

 
  1. The ARCHITECT’s services include those described not only in this Article, but 
elsewhere throughout this AGREEMENT, and include structural, civil, mechanical and electrical 
engineering, landscape architecture services, and any other services necessary to produce a 
reasonably complete and accurate set of Construction Documents defined as including but not 
limited to the following:  The agreement between DISTRICT and Contractor awarded the 
PROJECT (“Contractor”), general and supplementary conditions of the Contract between 
DISTRICT and Contractor, drawings, specifications, addenda and other documents listed in the 
Agreement, and modifications issued after execution of the DISTRICT and Contractor Contract. 
 
  2. The ARCHITECT shall assist the DISTRICT in obtaining required approvals 
from governmental agencies responsible for electrical, gas, water, sanitary or storm sewer, 
telephone, public utilities, as well as the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC), 
California Department of Education (CDE) and Division of the State Architect (DSA).   
 
  3. The ARCHITECT shall be responsible for determining the capacity of existing 
utilities, and/or for any design or documentation required to make points of connection to 
existing utility services that may be located on the PROJECT site and which are required for the 
PROJECT.  However, the ARCHITECT shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and 
sufficiency of surveys, data or reports or other information furnished by the DISTRICT in 
performing its obligations under this agreement.  The ARCHITECT shall be entitled to 
compensation for additional services in the event they are necessary as the result of information 
found to be inaccurate, incomplete or insufficient in such surveys, data, reports or other 
information provided by the DISTRICT. 
 
 
  4. The ARCHITECT shall provide a PROJECT description which includes the 
DISTRICT’s needs, program, and the requirements of the PROJECT before preparing 
preliminary designs for the PROJECT. 
 
  5. The ARCHITECT shall provide a written preliminary evaluation of the 
DISTRICT’s PROJECT, schedule and construction budget requirements.  Such evaluation shall 
include alternative approaches to design and construction of the PROJECT, evaluation and 
application of Educational specification requirements under Education Code Section 17251 and 
under Title 5 California Code of Regulations Section 14000 et seq. 
 
  6. The ARCHITECT shall provide planning surveys, site evaluations and 
comparative studies of prospective sites, buildings or locations. 



 

 3 005382.00067/887281v1 

 
  7. The ARCHITECT shall attend regular PROJECT coordination meetings between 
the ARCHITECT, its Consultants, the DISTRICT’s representative(s), and other Consultants of 
the DISTRICT during PROJECT development. 
 
  8. The ARCHITECT shall make revisions in Drawings, Specifications, the 
PROJECT Manual or other documents when such revisions are necessary due to the 
ARCHITECT’s failure to comply with approvals or instructions previously given by DISTRICT, 
including revisions made necessary by adjustments in the DISTRICT’s program or PROJECT 
Budget. 
 
  9. The ARCHITECT shall provide services required due to programmatic changes in 
the PROJECT including, but not limited to, size, quality, complexity, method of bidding or 
negotiating the contract for construction. 
 
 10. The ARCHITECT shall provide services in connection with the work of the 
District’s construction manager or separate consultants retained by DISTRICT.  
 
 11. The ARCHITECT shall provide detailed estimates of construction costs at no 
additional cost to DISTRICT as further described in Articles V and VI.  All estimates of 
construction costs and detailed Construction Cost Estimates prepared by the ARCHITECT 
pursuant to this Agreement, represent the ARCHITECT’s judgment as an Architect familiar with 
the construction industry.  It is recognized, however, that neither the ARCHITECT nor the 
DISTRICT have control over the cost of labor, materials or equipment, over the Contractor’s 
methods of determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding, market or negotiating 
conditions.  Accordingly, the ARCHITECT cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids or 
negotiated prices will not vary from the DISTRICT’s Project Budget or from any estimate of 
Construction Cost or evaluation prepared or agreed to by the ARCHITECT. 
 
 12. Reserved  
 
 13. The ARCHITECT shall provide analyses of DISTRICT ownership and operating 
costs for the PROJECT. 
 
 14. The ARCHITECT shall provide interior design and other services required for or 
in connection with graphics and signage.  All other interior design services are addressed under 
Article III as an additional service. 
 
 15. The ARCHITECT shall visit suppliers, fabricators, and manufacturers’ facilities 
such as for carpet, stone, wood veneers, standard or custom furniture with which the 
ARCHITECT does not have sufficient knowledge of the quality or status of their product, in 
order to review the quality or status of items being produced for the PROJECT. 
 
 16. The ARCHITECT shall cooperate and consult with DISTRICT in use and 
selection of manufactured items on the PROJECT, including, but not limited to, paint, hardware, 
plumbing, mechanical and electrical equipment, fixtures, roofing materials, and floor coverings.  



 

 4 005382.00067/887281v1 

All such manufactured items shall be standardized to DISTRICT’s criteria to the extent such 
criteria do not interfere with PROJECT design and are in compliance with the requirements of 
Public Contract Code §3400.  ARCHITECT shall report to the DISTRICT any action needed to 
be taken by the DISTRICT’s Governing Board to meet the requirements of Public Contract Code 
§3400 regarding any manufactured items the DISTRICT may want to use on a Project. 
 
 17. The ARCHITECT shall certify to the best of its information pursuant to 40 Code 
of Federal Regulations §763.99(a)(7), that no asbestos-containing material was specified as a 
building material in any construction document for the PROJECT and will ensure that 
contractors provide DISTRICT with a certification that all materials used in the construction of 
any school building are free from any asbestos-containing building materials (“ACBM’s”).  
ARCHITECT shall include statements in specifications that materials containing asbestos are not 
to be included.  This certification shall be part of the final PROJECT submittal. 
 
 18. The ARCHITECT shall consider operating or maintenance costs when selecting 
systems for the DISTRICT.  The ARCHITECT shall utilize grants and outside funding sources 
and work with the DISTRICT to utilize and consider funding from grants and alternative funding 
sources. 
 
 19. The ARCHITECT shall prepare for and make formal presentations to the 
Governing Board of DISTRICT, attend public hearings and other public meetings.  In addition, 
ARCHITECT shall attend and assist in legal proceedings that arise from errors or omissions of 
the ARCHITECT. 
 
 20. The duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority of the ARCHITECT shall 
not be restricted, modified or extended without written agreement between the DISTRICT and 
ARCHITECT. 
 
 21. The ARCHITECT shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, 
regulations and ordinances that are applicable to the PROJECT. 
 
 22. The ARCHITECT shall have access to the work at all times. 
 
 23. Schematic Design Phase 
 

 a. The ARCHITECT shall review the program furnished by the DISTRICT 
to ascertain the requirements of the PROJECT and shall review the understanding of such 
requirements with the DISTRICT. 

 
 b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare, for approval by the DISTRICT, 
Schematic Design Documents consisting of drawings and other documents illustrating the 
scale and relationship of PROJECT components.  These documents shall comply with all 
applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations which are applicable to 
these documents.  The ARCHITECT shall prepare the Schematic Design Documents to 
comply with the requirements of all governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the 
PROJECT, including but not limited to, the Office of Public School Construction 



 

 5 005382.00067/887281v1 

(OPSC), California Department of Education (CDE), Division of the State Architect 
(DSA) and the local Fire Department.   

 
 c. The ARCHITECT shall prepare schematic design studies and site 
utilization plans leading to a recommended solution together with a general description of 
the PROJECT for approval by the DISTRICT. 

 
 d. If directed by the DISTRICT at the time of approval of the schematic 
design, the Construction Documents shall be prepared so that portions of the work of the 
PROJECT may be performed under separate construction contracts, or so that the 
construction of certain buildings, facilities, or other portions of the PROJECT may be 
deferred.  Alternate construction schemes made by the DISTRICT subsequent to the 
Schematic Design Phase shall be provided as an additional service pursuant to Article III 
unless the alternate construction scheme arises out of the PROJECT exceeding the 
estimated Budget constraint as a result of the ARCHITECT’s services under this 
AGREEMENT. 
 
 e. ARCHITECT shall submit a list of qualified engineers for the PROJECT 
for the DISTRICT’s approval in conformance with Article XII.  ARCHITECT shall 
ensure that each engineer places his or her name, seal and signature on all drawings and 
specifications prepared by said engineer. 

 
 f. The ARCHITECT shall observe existing conditions or facilities, verify 
that existing drawings of such existing conditions or facilities are accurately and 
completely depicted therein, and only use and/or prepare drawings for the Project that 
accurately and completely depict all observable existing conditions and facilities.  The 
ARCHITECT however shall not be responsible for conducting any destructive testing 
and shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and sufficiency of surveys, data or reports 
or other information furnished by the DISTRICT in performing its obligations under this 
agreement.  ARCHITECT shall be entitled to compensation for additional services in the 
event they are necessary as the result of information found to be inaccurate, incomplete 
or insufficient in such surveys, data, reports or other information provided by the 
DISTRICT. 

 
 g. The ARCHITECT shall perform Schematic Design Services to keep the 
PROJECT within all Budget and scope constraints set by the DISTRICT, unless 
otherwise modified by written authorization by the DISTRICT. 

 
 h. The ARCHITECT shall submit to the DISTRICT a written estimate of the 
construction cost in conformance with Articles V and VI and shall advise the DISTRICT, 
in writing, of any adjustments to the estimate of Construction Cost. 

 
i. The ARCHITECT shall not proceed to do any work or perform any 

services for the Design Development Phase without first obtaining written approval from 
the DISTRICT of the Schematic Design Documents and Information.  

 



 

 6 005382.00067/887281v1 

 24. Design Development Phase (Preliminary Plans) 
 

a. Upon the ARCHITECT receiving written approval from the DISTRICT of 
the services set forth in Article II, paragraph 23, the ARCHITECT shall prepare Design 
Development Documents for approval by the DISTRICT.  Such documents shall consist 
of site and floor plans, elevations, cross sections, and other documents necessary to depict 
the Design of PROJECT, and shall outline specifications to fix and illustrate the size, 
character and quality of the entire PROJECT as to the program requirements, landscapes, 
architecture, civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical systems, materials, and such 
other essentials as may be appropriate.  The ARCHITECT shall prepare the Design 
Development Documents to comply with the requirements of all governmental agencies 
having jurisdiction over the PROJECT, including but not limited to, the Office of Public 
School Construction (OPSC), California Department of Education (CDE), Division of the 
State Architect (DSA) and the local Fire Department.   
 
 b. The ARCHITECT shall establish an estimated PROJECT Construction 
Cost. 

 
 c. The ARCHITECT shall perform Design Development Services to keep 
the PROJECT within all Budget and scope constraints set by the DISTRICT, unless 
otherwise modified by written authorization by the DISTRICT. 

 
d. The ARCHITECT shall not proceed to do any work or perform any 

services for the Construction Document Phase without first obtaining written approval 
from the DISTRICT of the Design Development Documents and Information. 

 
 25. Construction Document Phase (Final Plans) 
 

 a. Upon the ARCHITECT receiving written approval from the DISTRICT of 
the services set forth in Article II, paragraph 24, the ARCHITECT shall prepare, from the 
Design Development Documents approved by the DISTRICT, Construction Documents 
(in most recent AutoCAD format) and specifications setting forth, in detail, the 
requirements for the construction of the entire PROJECT in conformity with all 
applicable governmental and code requirements, including but not limited to, the 
requirements of the OPSC, the DSA and the local Fire Department having jurisdiction 
over the PROJECT.  The Construction Documents shall show all the work to be done, the 
materials, workmanship, finishes, and equipment required for the PROJECT. 

 
 b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare and file all documents required for and 
obtain the required approvals of all governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the 
PROJECT, including the OPSC, DSA, local Fire Department, City Design Review 
(DRC), County Health Department, Department of Public Works, and others which have 
jurisdiction over the PROJECT.  The DISTRICT shall pay all fees required by such 
governmental authority.  ARCHITECT shall, whenever feasible, establish beforehand the 
exact costs due to governmental agencies and submit this cost information to DISTRICT 
so payments may be prepared.  ARCHITECT shall not charge a mark-up on costs 



 

 7 005382.00067/887281v1 

associated with governmental agency fees when the ARCHITECT pays such fees for the 
DISTRICT. 

 
 c. The ARCHITECT shall immediately notify the DISTRICT of adjustments 
in previous estimates of the PROJECT Construction Cost arising from market 
fluctuations or approved changes in scope or requirements. 

 
 d. If the estimated PROJECT Construction Cost exceeds the Budget 
constraint, the ARCHITECT shall make all necessary design revisions at no cost to the 
DISTRICT to comply with the Budget and scope set by the DISTRICT in conformance 
with Articles V and VI, unless otherwise modified by written authorization of the 
DISTRICT. 

 
 26. Bidding & Award Phase 
 

 a. The ARCHITECT, following the DISTRICT’s written approval of the 
Construction Documents and of the latest estimate of Construction Cost, shall assist the 
DISTRICT in obtaining bids and awarding the Contract for the construction of the 
PROJECT. 

 
 b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare all necessary bidding information and 
bidding forms required by the DISTRICT and shall assist the DISTRICT in preparing the 
Contractor’s contract and general conditions, including providing, plans or specifications, 
which include a requirement that the Contractor provide operation manuals and adequate 
training for the DISTRICT in the operation of mechanical, electrical, heating, air 
conditioning and other systems installed by the Contractor, all of which shall be part of 
the bid documents prepared by the ARCHITECT. 
 
 c. The ARCHITECT shall print and distribute necessary bidding 
information, general conditions of the contract, and supplementary general conditions of 
the contract, and shall assist the DISTRICT’s legal advisor in the drafting of proposal and 
contract forms. 

 
 d. The ARCHITECT shall deposit a reproducible set of Construction 
Documents and specifications at a reprographics company specified by DISTRICT for 
the bid and for printing of additional sets of plans and specifications during the 
PROJECT.  In addition, ARCHITECT shall provide DISTRICT with an AutoCAD 
diskette file.     

 
 e. If the lowest bid exceeds the Budget for the PROJECT by five percent, the 
ARCHITECT, in consultation with and at the direction of the DISTRICT, shall provide 
such modifications in the Construction Documents as necessary to bring the cost of the 
PROJECT within its Budget as set forth in Articles V and VI at no cost to the DISTRICT. 

 
  



 

 8 005382.00067/887281v1 

27. Construction Phase 
 

 a. The Construction Phase will commence with the award of the 
Construction Contract to Contractor. 

 
 b. The ARCHITECT shall reproduce fifteen (15) sets of Construction 
(contract) Documents and all progress prints for the DISTRICT’s and consultant’s use at 
the ARCHITECT’s expense.  The remaining sets are to be provided as reimbursable 
expenses in conformance with Article XI. 

 
 c. The ARCHITECT shall provide technical direction to a full-time 
PROJECT inspector employed by and responsible to the DISTRICT as required by 
applicable law.  The ARCHITECT shall advise the Contractor in the preparation of a 
marked set of prints indicating dimensioned location of buried utility lines (record 
drawings) which shall be forwarded to the DISTRICT upon completion of the PROJECT. 

 
 d. The ARCHITECT will endeavor to secure compliance by Contractor with 
the contract requirements, but does not guarantee the performance of Contractor’s 
contracts.  The ARCHITECT, however, shall not have control over or charge of and shall 
not be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, 
or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are 
solely the Contractor's responsibility under the Contract for Construction.  Without in any 
way limiting the ARCHITECT’s responsibilities and obligations under Title 21 of the 
California Code of Regulations or the Building Standards published by the ICBO 
(formerly Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations) the ARCHITECT shall not 
otherwise be responsible for the Contractor’s schedules or failure to carry out the Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents.  The ARCHITECT shall not have control over 
or charge of acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or their agents or 
employees, or of any other persons performing portions of the Work 

 
 e. The ARCHITECT shall provide general administration of the 
Construction Documents, including but not limited to periodic visits at the site as 
ARCHITECT deems necessary to render architectural observation which is distinguished 
from the continuous personal inspection of the PROJECT inspector (in no case shall the 
number of visits be less than once every week); make regular reports as may be required 
by governing agencies; keep the DISTRICT informed of the progress of construction; 
review schedules and shop drawings for compliance with design; approve substitution of 
materials, equipment, and the laboratory reports thereof subject to DISTRICT knowledge 
and approval; maintain construction accounts; prepare change orders for written approval 
of the DISTRICT; examine Contractor’s applications for payment and issue certificates 
for payment in amounts approved by the ARCHITECT and DISTRICT; provide a color 
schedule of all materials in the PROJECT for DISTRICT’s review and approval; 
determine date of completion of the PROJECT; prepare a final punchlist and estimate the 
value of each item appearing thereon; make final punch-list inspection of the PROJECT; 
assemble and deliver to the DISTRICT written guarantees, instruction books, diagrams, 



 

 9 005382.00067/887281v1 

and charts required of the Contractor; and issue the ARCHITECT’s certificate of 
completion and final certificate for payment. 

 
 f. The ARCHITECT, as part of his basic services, shall advise the 
DISTRICT of any observable or known deficiencies in construction following the 
acceptance of the work and before the expiration of the guarantee period of the 
PROJECT. 

 
 g. The ARCHITECT shall be the interpreter of the requirements of the 
Construction Documents and advise the DISTRICT as to the performance by the 
Contractor thereunder. 

 
 h. The ARCHITECT shall make recommendations to the DISTRICT on 
claims relating to the execution and progress of the work and all matters and questions 
relating thereto.  The ARCHITECT’s recommendations in matters relating to artistic 
effect shall be consistent with the intent of the Construction Documents. 
 
 i. The ARCHITECT shall advise the DISTRICT to reject work which does 
not conform to the Construction Documents.  The ARCHITECT shall promptly inform 
the DISTRICT, whenever, in the ARCHITECT’s opinion, it may be necessary, to stop 
the work to avoid the improper performance of the AGREEMENT.  The ARCHITECT 
has authority to require additional inspection or testing of the work in accordance with 
the provisions of the Construction Documents, whether work is fabricated, installed or 
completed. 

 
 j. The ARCHITECT shall not issue orders to the Contractor that might 
commit the DISTRICT to extra expenses or otherwise amend the Construction 
Documents without first obtaining the written approval of the DISTRICT. 

 
 k. The ARCHITECT shall act at all times in the best interest of the 
DISTRICT and shall administer, on behalf of the DISTRICT, the construction contract 
between the DISTRICT and the Contractor. The ARCHITECT does not have authority to 
issue change orders or to bind the DISTRICT to any changes to the Construction 
Documents that would result in an increase in the original contract time or amount.  The 
ARCHITECT shall have authority to act on behalf of the DISTRICT only to the extent 
provided in this AGREEMENT, unless otherwise modified in writing. 

 
 l. The ARCHITECT shall at no additional cost provide services made 
necessary by defect or deficiencies in the work of the Contractor which through 
reasonable care should have been discovered by the ARCHITECT and promptly reported 
to the DISTRICT and Contractor but which ARCHITECT failed to do. 

 
 m. The ARCHITECT shall review and certify the amounts due the 
Contractor.  The ARCHITECT’s certification for payment shall constitute a 
representation to the DISTRICT, based on the ARCHITECT’s observations at the site, 
that the work has progressed to the level certified, that quality of the work is in 



 

 10 005382.00067/887281v1 

accordance with the Construction Documents and that the Contractor is entitled to 
payment in the amount certified.  The issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall not be a 
representation that the ARCHITECT has (1) made exhaustive or continuous on-site 
inspections to check the quality or the quantity of Work, (2) reviewed construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of requisitions 
received from subcontractors and material suppliers and other data requested by the 
DISTRICT to substantiate the Contractor's right to payment or (4) ascertained how or for 
what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of the Contract 
Sum. 
 

 
 n. The ARCHITECT shall review and approve or take other appropriate 
action upon Contractor’s submittals of shop drawings, product data, and samples for the 
purpose of checking for conformance with the Construction Documents.  The 
ARCHITECT’s action shall not delay the work, but should allow for sufficient time in 
the ARCHITECT’s professional judgment to permit adequate review. 
 
 o. The ARCHITECT shall prepare proposed change orders with supporting 
documentation and data for the DISTRICT’s review and approval in accordance with the 
Construction Documents, and may authorize minor changes in the work not involving an 
adjustment in the contract sum or an extension of time.  The ARCHITECT shall evaluate 
and make written recommendations regarding Contractor’s proposals for possible change 
orders.  ARCHITECT shall, at ARCHITECT’s expense, prepare a set of reproducible 
record drawings showing significant changes in the work made during construction based 
on marked-up prints, drawings and other data furnished by the Contractor to the 
ARCHITECT. 

 
 p. The ARCHITECT shall conduct a site observation of the PROJECT to 
determine the date or dates of final completion, receive and forward to the DISTRICT for 
the DISTRICT’s review all written warranties and related documents required by the 
Construction Documents and issue a final certificate for payment upon Contractor 
compliance with the requirements of the Construction Documents. 

 
 q. The ARCHITECT shall provide written evaluation of the performance of 
the Contractor under the requirements of the Construction Documents when requested in 
writing by the DISTRICT. 

 
 r. The ARCHITECT shall provide services in connection with evaluating 
substitutions proposed by the Contractor and making subsequent revisions to drawings, 
specifications and other documentation resulting therefrom. 

 
 s. The ARCHITECT shall be responsible for gathering information and 
processing forms required by applicable governing authorities, such as building 
departments, local Fire Departments, OPSC, and DSA, in a timely manner and ensure 
proper PROJECT close-out. 

 



 

 11 005382.00067/887281v1 

 t. The ARCHITECT shall evaluate and render written recommendations, 
within a reasonable time on all claims, disputes or other matters at issue between the 
DISTRICT and Contractor relating to the execution or progress of the work as provided 
in the construction contract.  Under no circumstances should this evaluation take longer 
than 20 calendar days from the date the claim is received by ARCHITECT. 

 
 u. At the end of the PROJECT, the ARCHITECT shall prepare all as-built 
conditions as reported to the ARCHITECT by the Contractor or as observed by the 
ARCHITECT.  However, the Contractor shall be required to notify the ARCHITECT of 
all as built conditions during the course of construction at no additional cost. 

 
  v. Before start of construction, the following two documents are required: 
   
   (i) Contract Information Form DSA-102. 
 
   (ii) Inspector Qualification Record Form DSA-5 should be submitted 

10 days before the time of starting construction. 
 

 w. The ARCHITECT shall provide assistance in the utilization of equipment 
or systems such as testing, adjusting and balancing, preparation of operation and 
maintenance manuals, training personnel for operation and maintenance and consultation 
during operation. 

 
 28. Project Close-Out 
 

a. The ARCHITECT shall assure delivery of the following documents 
described  below to the Division of the State Architect and/or the DISTRICT for 
review before issuance of a “Certificate of Completion”. 

 
b. During the period the PROJECT is under construction the following 

documents are required: 
 
   1. Copies of the Inspector of Record’s semi-monthly reports. 
 

2. Copies of the laboratory reports on all tests or laboratory 
inspections as returned and done on the PROJECT. 

 
3.         Final Punch List with estimated values of each item on the Final 

Punch List. 
 
4. List of all Contract Related Documents (e.g., warranties, waivers 

and releases, Owner and Operator Manuals, etc., etc.) required to 
be supplied by and/or through the Contractor. 

 
5. List of all spare parts. 

 



 

 12 005382.00067/887281v1 

  c. Upon completion of construction of the PROJECT, the following reports 
are required: 

 
   1. Copy of the Notice of Completion. 
 

2. Final Verified Report Form DSA-6A/E certifying all work is 100% 
complete from the ARCHITECT, Structural Engineer, Mechanical 
Engineer and Electrical Engineer. 

 
3. Final Verified Report Form DSA-6 certifying all work is 100% 

complete from the Contractor or Contractors, Inspector of Record 
and Special Inspector(s). 

 
4. Verified Reports of Testing and Inspections as specified on the 

approved drawings and specifications, i.e., Final Laboratory 
Report, Welding, Glued-Laminated Timber, etc. 

 
5. Weighmaster’s Certificate (if required by approved drawings and 

specifications). 
 

6. Copies of the signature page of all Addenda as approved by DSA. 
 

7. Copies of the signature pages of all Deferred Approvals as 
approved by DSA. 

 
8. Copies of the signature page of all Change Orders as approved by 

DSA. 
 

9. Verification by the I.O.R. that all items noted on any “Field Trip 
Notes” have been corrected. 

 
10. Written representation identifying and acknowledging that all 

Close Out Documents (e.g., completed Final Punch List, 
warranties, waivers and releases, Owner and Operator Manuals 
etc., etc.) required to be supplied by and/or through the Contractor 
have been received, as well as a list of all spare parts received. 

 
11.  The latest as-built plans with accurate and complete redlines and 

notes in the following format. If the DISTRICT does not agree 
with the accuracy of the as-built plans, the ARCHITECT shall 
revise the as-built plans at no additional cost. However, the as-built 
plans are dependent upon the Contractor supplying the information 
to the to the ARCHITECT during the course of construction as 
required by the Contractor’s agreement with the District. 

 
 



 

 13 005382.00067/887281v1 

    (i) Full-size set of plans 
 
    (ii) CADD or other format agreed to by the DISTRICT and the 

ARCHITECT in writing. 
 
  
 
 

ARTICLE III - ADDITIONAL ARCHITECT’S SERVICES 
 
 1. Whenever ARCHITECT believes that additional services are required that are 
caused by circumstances beyond the ARCHITECT’s control, the ARCHITECT shall 
immediately notify the DISTRICT in writing of the need for such additional services.  
ARCHITECT shall not perform any additional services without first obtaining written 
authorization from the DISTRICT’s Board.  Compensation for such services shall be negotiated, 
and a mutually agreed to lump sum amount ascertained and approved in writing by the 
DISTRICT’s Board, before any such additional services are performed.  If   a mutually agreed to 
lump sum is not agreed to, then upon receiving written authorization from the DISTRICT’s 
Board, the ARCHITECT shall perform such additional services on a time and material basis at 
the rates agreed to and set forth of Exhibit “B”.  The hourly rates set forth on Exhibit “B” shall 
be held firm for the life of this Agreement. Such additional services may include: 
 

 a. Making material revisions in drawings, specifications or other documents 
when such revisions are required by the enactment or revision of laws, rules or 
regulations subsequent to the preparation and completion of the Construction Documents. 

 
 b. Preparing drawings, specifications and other documentation and 
supporting data, and providing other services in connection with Change Orders required 
by causes beyond the control of the ARCHITECT which are not the result of the direct or 
indirect negligence, errors or omissions on the part of ARCHITECT. 

 
 c. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire 
and furnishing services required in connection with the replacement of such work. 

 
 d. Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, which 
does not arise directly or indirectly from negligence, errors or omissions of 
ARCHITECT. 

 
 e. If the DISTRICT requests the PROJECT be let on a segregated basis after 
the completion of Design Development where segregation does not arise from 
ARCHITECT exceeding the estimated budget constraint, then plan preparation and/or 
contract administration work to prepare the segregated plans is an extra service subject to 
prior negotiation and DISTRICT approval. 

 
 f. Providing contract administration services after the construction contract 
time has been exceeded through no fault of the ARCHITECT, where it is determined that 



 

 14 005382.00067/887281v1 

the fault is that of the Contractor, and liquidated damages are collected therefor.  The 
ARCHITECT’s compensation is expressly conditioned on the lack of fault of the 
ARCHITECT and payment will be made upon collection of liquidated damages from the 
Contractor.  Payment of the ARCHITECT shall be made from collected liquidated 
damages. 

 
 g. Providing any other services not otherwise included in this AGREEMENT 
or not customarily furnished in accordance with generally accepted architectural practice. 

 
 2. If authorized in writing by the DISTRICT’s Board, ARCHITECT shall provide 
one or more PROJECT Representatives to assist in carrying out more extensive representation at 
the site than is described in Article II.  The PROJECT Representative(s) shall be selected, 
employed and directed by the ARCHITECT, and the ARCHITECT shall be compensated 
therefore as agreed by the DISTRICT and ARCHITECT.  Through the observations of such 
PROJECT Representative(s), the ARCHITECT shall endeavor to provide further protection for 
the DISTRICT against defects and deficiencies in the work, but the furnishing of such PROJECT 
representation shall not modify the rights, responsibilities or obligations of the ARCHITECT as 
described elsewhere in this AGREEMENT.  Such services shall be negotiated and approved in 
writing by the DISTRICT 

 
 

ARTICLE IV - DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 1. The DISTRICT shall provide to the ARCHITECT information regarding 
requirements for the PROJECT, including information regarding the DISTRICT’s objectives, 
schedule, budget constraints as well as any other criteria provided by the DISTRICT. 
 
 2. Before the Schematic Design Phase, the ARCHITECT shall prepare a current 
overall budget for the PROJECT, including the construction cost for the PROJECT.  The budget 
shall be based upon the DISTRICT’s objectives, schedule, budget constraints and any other 
criteria that are provided to the ARCHITECT pursuant to Article IV, Paragraph 1 above.  The 
DISTRICT shall approve the budget prepared by the ARCHITECT pursuant to this Paragraph 
and this shall be the “Budget” for the PROJECT as set forth in this AGREEMENT. 
 
 3. The DISTRICT shall notify the ARCHITECT of administrative procedures 
required and name a representative authorized to act on its behalf.  The DISTRICT shall 
promptly render decisions pertaining thereto to avoid unreasonable delay in the progress of the 
PROJECT.  The DISTRICT shall observe the procedure of issuing any orders to Contractors 
only through the ARCHITECT. 
 
 4. The DISTRICT shall give prompt written notice to the ARCHITECT if the 
DISTRICT becomes aware of any fault or defect in the PROJECT or nonconformance with the 
Construction Documents.  However, the DISTRICT’s failure or omission to do so shall not 
relieve the ARCHITECT of ARCHITECT’s responsibilities under Title 21, Title 24, and the 
Field Act hereunder.  The DISTRICT shall have no duty to observe, inspect or investigate the 
PROJECT. 



 

 15 005382.00067/887281v1 

 
 5. The proposed language of certifications requested of the ARCHITECT or 
ARCHITECT’s consultants shall be submitted to the ARCHITECT for review and approval at 
least fourteen (14) days before execution. 
 
 6. At the DISTRICT’s discretion, the DISTRICT may provide standards for security 
and/or a security consultant and ARCHITECT will incorporate into the Project such standards 
and/or advice from the security consultant. The ARCHITECT shall not be responsible for 
consulting and recommending school security systems to prevent acts of terrorism or other 
crimes, except that the ARCHITECT shall provide recommendations relative to design options 
to provide general fire protection and reduce the risk of nuisance and vandalism. 
 

7. The DISTRICT shall retain hazardous materials consultant(s) to prepare 
necessary contract drawings, and/or specifications for bidding, and the ARCHITECT shall 
coordinate and incorporate such documents into the final Construction Documents for the 
PROJECT.  Unless otherwise provided in this AGREEMENT, the ARCHITECT and 
ARCHITECT's consultants shall have no responsibility for the presence, handling, removal or 
disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous materials in any form at the PROJECT site, 
including, but not limited to, asbestos, asbestos products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or 
other toxic substances. The DISTRICT further agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 
indemnify and hold harmless the ARCHITECT, its officers, directors and employees for any and 
all damages, liabilities and costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs, arising 
in any way from the existence of hazardous or toxic materials on or about the site. 
 
 
 

 
 

ARTICLE V - COST OF CONSTRUCTION 
 
 1. During the Schematic Design, Design Development and Construction Document 
Phases, Construction Cost (“Construction Cost”) shall be reconciled against the DISTRICT’s 
Budget for the PROJECT. 
 
 2. PROJECT Construction Cost as used in this AGREEMENT means the total cost 
to the DISTRICT of all work designed or specified by the ARCHITECT, including work covered 
by approved change orders and/or alternates approved by the DISTRICT, but excluding the 
following:  Any payments to ARCHITECT or consultants, for costs of inspections, surveys, 
tests, and landscaping not included in PROJECT. 
 
 3. When labor or material is furnished by the DISTRICT below its market cost, the 
Construction Cost shall be based upon current market cost of labor and new material. 
 
 4. The Construction Cost shall be the acceptable estimate of construction costs to the 
DISTRICT as submitted by the ARCHITECT until such time as bids have been received, 
whereupon it shall be the bid amount of the lowest responsible responsive bidder. 



 

 16 005382.00067/887281v1 

 5. Any Budget or fixed limit of construction cost shall be adjusted if the bidding has 
not commenced within ninety (90) days after the ARCHITECT submits the Construction 
Documents to the DISTRICT, to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construction 
industry between the date of submission of the Construction Documents to the DISTRICT and 
the date on which bids are sought for the PROJECT. 
 
 6. If the lowest bid received exceeds the Budget by 5%: 
 

a. The DISTRICT may give written approval of an increase of such fixed 
limit; 

 
b. The DISTRICT may authorize rebidding of the PROJECT within a 

reasonable time; 
 

c. If the PROJECT is abandoned, the DISTRICT may terminate this 
AGREEMENT in accordance with Article VIII, Paragraph 2;  

 
d. The DISTRICT may request the ARCHITECT prepare, at no additional 

cost, deductive change packages that will bring the PROJECT within the 
Budget; or 

 
e. The DISTRICT may request the ARCHITECT cooperate in revising the 

PROJECT scope and quality as required to reduce the construction cost. 
 
 7. If the DISTRICT chooses to proceed under Article V, paragraph 6(e), the 
ARCHITECT, without additional charge, agrees to redesign until the PROJECT is brought 
within the Budget set forth in this AGREEMENT.  Redesign does not mean phasing or removal 
of parts of the PROJECT unless agreed in writing by the DISTRICT.  Redesign means redesign 
of the PROJECT with all its component parts to meet the Budget set forth in this AGREEMENT. 
 
 

ARTICLE VI - ESTIMATE OF PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 
 1. Estimates referred to in Article II shall be prepared on a square foot/unit costs 
basis, or more detailed computation if deemed necessary by the DISTRICT, considering 
prevailing construction costs and including all work for which bids will be received.  It is 
understood that the PROJECT Construction Cost is affected by the labor and/or material market 
as well as other conditions beyond the control of the ARCHITECT or DISTRICT. 
 



 

 17 005382.00067/887281v1 

 2. The ARCHITECT shall review the estimate at each phase of the ARCHITECT’s 
services.  The ARCHITECT shall provide the DISTRICT with a written evaluation of the 
estimate at each phase of the ARCHITECT’s services.  The ARCHITECT’s written evaluations 
shall, among other things, evaluate how the estimates compare to the Budget.  If such estimates 
are in excess of the Budget, the ARCHITECT shall revise the type or quality of construction to 
come within the budgeted limit at no additional cost to the DISTRICT.  ARCHITECT’s initial 
budget and scope limitations shall be realistic and be reviewed with the DISTRICT before 
formalization. 
 
 3. The ARCHITECT, upon request of the DISTRICT, shall prepare a detailed 
estimate of construction costs at no additional cost. 
 
 

ARTICLE VII - ARCHITECT’S DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 1. All documents including, but not limited to, plans, drawings, specifications, 
record drawings, models, mock-ups, renderings and other documents (including all computer file 
and/or AutoCAD files) prepared by the ARCHITECT or the ARCHITECT’s Consultants for this 
PROJECT, shall be and remain the property of the DISTRICT pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17316 for the purposes of repair, maintenance, renovation, modernization or other 
purposes as they relate to the PROJECT.  The DISTRICT, however, shall not be precluded from 
using the ARCHITECT’s or ARCHITECT’s Consultant’s documents enumerated above for the 
purposes of additions, alignments or other development on the PROJECT site. 
 
 2. If DISTRICT intends to reuse ARCHITECT’s plans, specifications or other 
documents for a project or projects other than that which is the subject of this AGREEMENT, 
and for which the ARCHITECT is not the architect of record, a fee of three percent (3%) of the 
Construction Costs shall be paid to the ARCHITECT for such reuse.   In the event of such reuse 
or modification of the ARCHITECT’s drawings, specification or other documents by any person, 
firm or legal entity, the DISTRICT agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the ARCHITECT 
harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, costs and 
expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, accruing to or resulting from 
any and all persons, firms, or any other legal entity, on account of any damage or loss to property 
or persons, including, but not limited to, death, arising out of such use, reuse or modification of 
the  ARCHITECT’s drawing, specifications or other documents.  The DISTRICT further agrees 
to remove the names and seals of the ARCHITECT and the ARCHITECT’s Consultants from the 
title block and signature pages.  The DISTRICT, however, may use the ARCHITECT’s plans 
and documents as enumerated in this Article as reference documents for the purposes of 
additions, alignments or other development on the PROJECT site.  Before reuse of the 
ARCHITECT’s documents, the DISTRICT agrees to notify the ARCHITECT in writing of such 
reuse. 
 

ARTICLE VIII - TERMINATION 
 
 1. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party upon fourteen (14) days 
written notice to the other party in the event of a substantial failure of performance by such other 



 

 18 005382.00067/887281v1 

party, including insolvency of ARCHITECT, or if the DISTRICT should decide to abandon or 
indefinitely postpone the PROJECT. 
 
 2. In the event of a termination based upon abandonment or postponement by 
DISTRICT, the DISTRICT shall pay to the ARCHITECT for all services performed and all 
expenses incurred under this AGREEMENT supported by documentary evidence, including 
payroll records, and expense reports up until the date of the abandonment or postponement plus 
any sums due the ARCHITECT for Board approved additional services.  In ascertaining the 
services actually rendered hereunder up to the date of termination of this AGREEMENT, 
consideration shall be given to both completed work and work in process of completion and to 
complete and incomplete drawings and other documents whether delivered to the DISTRICT or 
in the possession of the ARCHITECT.  In the event termination is for a substantial failure of 
performance, all damages and costs associated with the termination, including increased 
consultant and replacement architect costs shall be deducted from payments otherwise due and 
owing to the ARCHITECT.  ARCHITECT shall remain responsible and liable for any and all 
costs not reimbursed after a deduction of money from such payments.  
 
 3. In the event a termination for cause is determined to have been made wrongfully 
or without cause, then the termination shall be treated as a termination for convenience in 
accordance with Article VIII, Paragraph 4 below, and ARCHITECT shall have no greater rights 
than it would have had if a termination for convenience had been effected in the first instance.  
No other loss, cost, damage, expense or liability may be claimed, requested or recovered by 
ARCHITECT. 
 
 4. This AGREEMENT may be terminated without cause by DISTRICT for 
convenience upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the ARCHITECT.  In the event of a 
termination without cause for convenience, the DISTRICT shall pay to the ARCHITECT for all 
services performed and all expenses incurred under this AGREEMENT supported by 
documentary evidence, including payroll records, and expense reports up until the date of notice 
of termination plus any sums due the ARCHITECT for Board approved extra services.  In 
ascertaining the services actually rendered hereunder up to the date of termination of this 
AGREEMENT, consideration shall be given to both completed work and work in process of 
completion and to complete and incomplete drawings and other documents whether delivered to 
the DISTRICT or in the possession of the ARCHITECT.  In addition, ARCHITECT will be 
reimbursed for reasonable termination costs through the payment of 3% beyond the sum due the 
ARCHITECT under this paragraph through 50% completion of the ARCHITECT’s portion of 
the PROJECT and if 50% completion is reached, payment of 3% of the unpaid balance of the 
contract to ARCHITECT as termination cost.  This 3% payment is agreed to compensate the 
ARCHITECT for the unpaid profit ARCHITECT would have made under the PROJECT on the 
date of termination and is consideration for entry into this termination for convenience clause.  
ARCHITECT represents and acknowledges that the money paid to ARCHITECT as set forth in 
this Article 8, paragraph 4 constitutes the sole and exclusive money, compensation and damages 
payable to ARCHITECT from the DISTRICT and/or recoverable by ARCHITECT against the 
DISTRICT as a result of a termination for convenience.  The operation of this paragraph shall be 
construed as a liquidated damage provision running in favor of the DISTRICT and against the 
ARCHITECT.      



 

 19 005382.00067/887281v1 

 
 5. In the event of a dispute between the parties as to performance of the work or the 
interpretation of this AGREEMENT, or payment or nonpayment for work performed or not 
performed, the parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute.  Pending resolution of this dispute, 
ARCHITECT agrees to continue the work diligently to completion so long as the DISTRICT 
continues to make payment on all undisputed invoices.  If the dispute is not resolved, 
ARCHITECT agrees it will neither rescind the AGREEMENT nor stop the progress of the work, 
but ARCHITECT’s sole remedy shall be to submit such controversy to determination by a court 
having competent jurisdiction of the dispute, after the PROJECT has been completed, and not 
before. 

 
 

ARTICLE IX - ACCOUNTING RECORDS OF THE ARCHITECT 
 
 1. Records of the ARCHITECT’s direct personnel and reimbursable expense 
pertaining to the extra services of this PROJECT and records of accounts between the 
DISTRICT and Contractor shall be kept on a generally recognized accounting basis and shall be 
available to the DISTRICT or its authorized representative at mutually convenient times. 
 
 

ARTICLE X - COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT 
 
The DISTRICT shall compensate the ARCHITECT as follows: 
 
 1. ARCHITECT change orders fees are paid as approved by the District Board.  If a 
change order is approved without ARCHITECT fee, no fee will be paid to the ARCHITECT 
unless negotiated before commencing change order work. 
 
 2. Payment to the ARCHITECT will be as set forth on Attachment “A”. 
 
 3. To the extent that the time initially established for the completion of 
ARCHITECT’s services is exceeded or extended through no fault of the ARCHITECT, 
compensation for any services rendered during the additional period of time shall be negotiated 
and subject to prior approval by DISTRICT Board.  Assessment and collection of liquidated 
damages from the Contractor is a condition precedent to payment for extra services arising from 
Contractor caused delays. 
 
 4. Expenses incurred by the ARCHITECT and ARCHITECT’s employees and 
consultants in the interest of the PROJECT shall have prior DISTRICT written approval before 
they are incurred and records of such expenses shall be provided to DISTRICT for the 
DISTRICT’s review. 
 
 

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text

Tom M
Typewritten Text



 

 20 005382.00067/887281v1 

ARTICLE XI - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
 
 1. Reimbursable expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and 
additional services, and shall be paid to the ARCHITECT at one and one-tenth (1.1) times the 
expenses incurred by the ARCHITECT, the ARCHITECT’s employees and consultants for the 
following specified items: 
 

 a. Approved reproduction of drawings and specifications in excess of the 
copies provided by this AGREEMENT which includes sets of construction documents 
and all progress prints. 

 
 b. Fees advanced for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction 
over the PROJECT. 

 
 2. Reimbursable expenses are estimated to be as set forth on Attachment “A”, and 
this amount shall not be exceeded without the prior written approval of the DISTRICT. 
 
 3. Reimbursement for fees and other expenses, except for construction 
administration services associated with delay caused solely by the Contractor, shall be made to 
the ARCHITECT as incurred.  Reimbursable expenses shall not include: 
 
  a. Travel expenses; 
  b. Check prints; 

c. Prints or plans or specifications made for ARCHITECT’s consultants and 
all progress prints; 

  d. Preliminary plans and specifications; 
  e. ARCHITECT’s consultants’ reimbursables. 
  f. Models or mock-ups 

g. Meetings with Cities, planning officials, fire departments, the DSA, State 
Allocation Board or other public agencies. 

 
 

ARTICLE XII - EMPLOYEES AND CONSULTANTS 
 
 1. The ARCHITECT, as part of the ARCHITECT’s basic professional services, shall 
furnish the necessary services of landscape architects, structural, mechanical, electrical, civil and 
traffic engineers to complete the PROJECT.  All consultant services shall be provided at the 
ARCHITECT’s sole expense.   
 
 2. The ARCHITECT shall submit, for written approval by the DISTRICT, the 
names of the consultant firms proposed for the PROJECT.  Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall 
create any contractual relation between the DISTRICT and any Consultants employed by the 
ARCHITECTS under the terms of this AGREEMENT. 
 
 3. ARCHITECT’s consultants shall be licensed to practice in California and have 
relevant experience with California school design and construction during the last five years.  If 



 

 21 005382.00067/887281v1 

any employee or consultant of the ARCHITECT is not acceptable to the DISTRICT, then that 
individual shall be replaced with an acceptable competent person at the DISTRICT’s request. 
 
 4. The construction administrator or field representative assigned to this PROJECT 
by ARCHITECT shall be licensed as a California Architect and able to make critical PROJECT 
decisions in a timely manner and shall be readily available and provide by phone, facsimile and 
through correspondence, design direction and decisions when the construction administrator is 
not at the site. 
 
 

ARTICLE XIII - MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 1. The ARCHITECT shall make a written record of all meetings, conferences, 
discussions and decisions made between or among the DISTRICT, ARCHITECT and Contractor 
during all phases of the PROJECT and concerning any material condition in the requirements, 
scope, performance and/or sequence of the work.  The ARCHITECT shall provide a copy of 
such record to the DISTRICT. 
 
 2. To the fullest extent permitted by law, ARCHITECT agrees to indemnify and 
hold DISTRICT harmless from all liability arising out of: 
 

 a. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability. Any and all claims under 
Workers’ Compensation acts and other employee benefit acts with respect to 
ARCHITECT’s employees or ARCHITECT’s subcontractor’s employees arising out of 
ARCHITECT’s work under this AGREEMENT; 

 
 b. General Liability. Liability arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to the 
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the ARCHITECT for damages related 
to (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft of property; (3) any 
failure or alleged failure to comply with any provision of law or (4) any other loss, 
damage or expense arising under either (1), (2), or (3) above, sustained by the 
ARCHITECT or the DISTRICT, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 
ARCHITECT or the DISTRICT upon or in connection with the PROJECT, except for 
liability resulting from the sole or active negligence, or willful misconduct of the 
DISTRICT, its officers, employees, agents or independent Architects who are directly 
employed by the DISTRICT; 

 
 c. Professional Liability. Liability arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to 
the professional negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the ARCHITECT 
which the ARCHITECT shall indemnify and hold the DISTRICT entirely harmless from 
including any loss, injury to, death of persons or damage to property caused by any act, 
neglect, default or omission of the ARCHITECT, or any person, firm or corporation 
employed by the ARCHITECT, either directly or by independent contract, including all 
damages due to loss or theft, sustained by any person, firm or corporation including the 
DISTRICT, arising out of, or in any way connected with the PROJECT, including injury 



 

 22 005382.00067/887281v1 

or damage either on or off DISTRICT property; but not for any loss, injury, death or 
damages caused by sole or active negligence, or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT. 

 
 d. The ARCHITECT, at its own expense, cost, and risk, shall defend any and 
all claims, actions, suits, or other proceedings, arising out of Article XIII, Paragraphs 2(a) 
and (b) above, that may be brought or instituted against the DISTRICT, its officers, 
agents or employees, on any such claim or liability, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment 
that may be rendered against the DISTRICT, its officers, agents or employees in any 
action, suit or other proceedings as a result thereof. 

 
 3. ARCHITECT shall purchase and maintain policies of insurance with an insurer or 
insurers, qualified to do business in the State of California and acceptable to DISTRICT which 
will protect ARCHITECT and DISTRICT from claims which may arise out of or result from 
ARCHITECT’s actions or inactions relating to the AGREEMENT, whether such actions or 
inactions be by themselves or by any subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed 
by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.  The aforementioned 
insurance shall include coverage for: 
 

 a. The ARCHITECT shall carry Workers’ Compensation and Employers 
Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  However, such 
amount shall not be less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000). 

 
 b. Commercial general and auto liability insurance with limits of not less 
than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single limit, bodily injury and 
property damage liability per occurrence, including: 

 
   1. Owned, non-owned and hired vehicles; 
   2. Blanket contractual; 
   3. Broad form property damage; 
   4. Products/completed operations; and 
   5. Personal injury. 
 

 c. Professional liability insurance, including contractual liability, with limits 
of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per claim.  Such insurance 
shall be maintained during the term of this AGREEMENT and renewed for a period of at 
least five (5) years thereafter and/or at rates consistent with the time of execution of this 
AGREEMENT adjusted for inflation.  In the event that ARCHITECT subcontracts any 
portion of ARCHITECT’s duties, ARCHITECT shall require any such subcontractor to 
purchase and maintain insurance coverage as provided in this subparagraph.  Failure to 
maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of this AGREEMENT and 
grounds for immediate termination. 

 
 d. Valuable Document Insurance.  The ARCHITECT shall carry adequate 
insurance on all drawings and specifications as may be required to protect the DISTRICT 
in the amount of its full equity in those drawings and specifications, and shall file with 



 

 23 005382.00067/887281v1 

the DISTRICT a certificate of that insurance. The cost of that insurance shall be paid by 
the ARCHITECT, and the DISTRICT shall be named as an additional insured. 

 
 e. Each policy of insurance required in b. above shall name DISTRICT and 
its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds; shall state that, with respect to 
the operations of ARCHITECT hereunder, such policy is primary and any insurance 
carried by DISTRICT is excess and non-contributory with such primary insurance; shall 
state that not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice (ten (10) days for non-payment of 
premiums) shall be given to DISTRICT before cancellation; and, shall waive all rights of 
subrogation.  ARCHITECT shall notify DISTRICT in the event of material change in, or 
failure to renew, each policy.  Before commencing work, ARCHITECT shall deliver to 
DISTRICT certificates of insurance as evidence of compliance with the requirements 
herein.  In the event ARCHITECT fails to secure or maintain any policy of insurance 
required hereby, DISTRICT may, at its sole discretion, secure such policy of insurance in 
the name of and for the account of ARCHITECT, and in such event ARCHITECT shall 
reimburse DISTRICT upon demand for the cost thereof. 

 
 f. In the event that ARCHITECT subcontracts any portion of 
ARCHITECT’s duties, ARCHITECT shall require any such subcontractor to purchase 
and maintain insurance coverage for the types of insurance referenced in Article XIII 
3(a)(b)(c)(d), in amounts which are appropriate with respect to that subcontractor’s part 
of work which shall in no event be less than $500,000 per occurrence. 

 
 g. Failure to maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of 
this AGREEMENT and grounds for immediate termination. 

 
 
4. ARCHITECT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an 
independent contractor.  ARCHITECT understands and agrees that ARCHITECT and all 
of ARCHITECT’s employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the 
DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 
employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally 
entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s 
Compensation.  ARCHITECT assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or 
omissions of ARCHITECT’s employees or agents as they relate to the services to be 
provided under this AGREEMENT.  ARCHITECT shall assume full responsibility for 
payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment 
insurance, social security and income taxes for the respective ARCHITECT’s employees. 

 
5. Nothing contained in this AGREEMENT shall create a contractual relationship 
with or a cause of action in favor of any third party against either the DISTRICT or 
ARCHITECT. 

 
6. The DISTRICT and ARCHITECT, respectively, bind themselves, their partners, 
officers, successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this 



AGREEMENT with respect to the tems of this AGREEMENT. ARCHITECT shall not

assign this AGREEMENT.

7.　This AGREEMENT shall be govemed by the laws ofthe State of Califomia.

8.　Each of the PARTIES have had the opportunity to, and have to the extent each

deemed appropriate’Obtained legal counsel conceming the content and meaning of this

AGREEMENT. Each of the PARTIES agrees and represents that no promise,

inducement or agreement not herein expressed has been made to effectuate this

AGREEMENT・ This AGREEMENT represents the entire AGREEMENT between the

DISTRTCT and ARCHITECT and supersedes all prior negotiations, rePreSentations or

agreements, either written or oral. This AGREEMENT may be amended or modified

Only by an agreement in writing signed by both the DISTRICT and the ARCHITECT.

9.　The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resoIved against the

drafting party shall not be empIoyed in the intexpretation of this AGREEMENT.

The parties, through their authorized representatives, have executed this AGREEMENT

as ofthe day and year first written above.

ARCHITECT :

Lentz Morrissev Architecture Inc.

?4

DISTRICT:

Santa Ana Unified SchooI District



ATTACHMENT存Al)

ARCHITECTIS FEE SCHEDULE

Schematic Design

Topo and Survey

Design Development

Construction Docs

Bid and Negotiation

Construction Administration

CIoseout

Reimbursable

$46,500.00

$9,700.00

$69,000.00

$162,000.00

$15,000.00

$1 10,500.00

$20,500.00

$7,000.00

$440,200.00

?く



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3167 - National Deaf History Month 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3167 for National 
Deaf History Month.  Deaf History Month is the 13th of 
March through the 15th of April.  This is observed on 
these dates by the following national or well-known 
groups and agencies such as the National Association of the Deaf (NAD), Gallaudet University, 
Rochester Institute of Technology (RIT), National Institute of the Deaf (NID), and California 
State University, Northridge (CSUN), as well as other deaf institutions and public agencies. 

RATIONALE: 

Adoption of the National Deaf History Month will increase awareness of deaf issues, people, and 
culture and will honor the accomplishments of individuals who are deaf.  Activities and events 
throughout deaf history month encourage individuals to come together as a community for both 
educational events and celebrations. 

Through weekly lessons and activities, students will be celebrating the culture, language, and 
heritage unique to the deaf people of the world.  Students will gain a better understanding of the 
deaf culture and recognize the various achievements of the deaf community, including famous 
deaf individuals.  Students will also be exposed to sign language and other ways deaf and hard of 
hearing people communicate.   

The purpose is to create a stronger community of learners and to bring an understanding that 
being deaf and hard of hearing does not mean that individuals have diminished intellect or 
capacity.  Rather all individuals, including those who are deaf and hard of hearing, have multiple 
ways to communicate.  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• This resolution is intended to support

students who are deaf or hard of
hearing by bringing awareness to the
school community through activities
that celebrate the deaf culture.

7.0



Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3167 – National Deaf History Month. 

DL:kq:cvl 



RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3167 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

National Deaf History Month 

WHEREAS, approximately one in ten Americans is either born deaf or has 

acquired some forms of hearing loss due to accident, illness, noise, heredity, or 

aging; and 

WHEREAS, although the term “deaf community” implies uniformity, it actually 

consists of diverse individuals with varying communication modes and backgrounds, 

both deaf and hearing, who share common characteristics of hearing loss and/or 

deaf culture; and 

WHEREAS, the deaf community has been long unrecognized and misunderstood by 

most Americans; and  

WHEREAS, numerous pioneers should be honored for their roles in transforming 

American culture, history, and politics as educators, artists, writers, inventors, 

informed citizens, and many other roles, as for example: 

A. Thomas Brown, deaf orator and grassroots community leader who planted the 

seed for the National Association of the Deaf in the 1870s; 

B. Thomas Alva Edison, inventor and scientists who received 1,093 patents 

and who said his deafness helped him concentrate on his experiments and 

research; 

C. Andrew J. Foster, deaf American educator who founded thirty-one schools 

and many other programs for deaf people in thirteen African countries; 

D. Sophia Fowler Gallaudet, an influential deaf advocate to the US Congress 

and who was known as “Queen of the Deaf Community;” 



E. Helen Keller, deaf-blind author and lecturer, who received many honors 

for her global advocacy on human rights; and 

WHEREAS, for thirty years since the 1970s, the general public has been 

becoming more aware of the deaf community and sign language through television and 

theatre, ranging from: 

A. Children of a Lesser God, a Tony-Award winning play about the deaf 

culture which starred a deaf actress; and 

B. Sesame Street, a children’s educational television program with an award-

winning deaf actress as “Linda the Librarian” to the recent smash hit, 

C. Big River, The Adventures of Huckleberry Finn, multi-award winning 

musical play, produced by deaf-run Deaf West Theatre; and 

WHEREAS, the heritage of the deaf community in America has been recognized 

in Deaf Heritage, the first history of the deaf community in America, published in 

1981 by the National Association of the Deaf, and written by Jack R. Gannon, and 

American Sign Language has been acknowledged as a true language, and is taught 

throughout the United States, and 

WHEREAS, libraries have been instrumental in promoting public awareness of 

American Sign Language, deaf culture, and the history of the deaf community, as 

for example: 

A.  Since 1974, the District of Columbia Public Library in Washington, D.C. 

has celebrated deaf awareness in the first full week of December, now 

known as Clerc-Gallaudet Week.  This Week commemorates the anniversaries 

of the births of Laurent Clerc and Thomas Hopkins Gallaudet, two pioneers 

of deaf education in America, both born in December and who made a great 

impact on the deaf community when they founded the first permanent 

American school for deaf students in Hartford, Connecticut on April 15, 

1817; 



B. Public schools and academic libraries are acquiring literature and media 

concerning the deaf community in varied formats such as books, captioned 

media, American Sign Language video titles, large print, and Braille; 

WHEREAS, the month of March 13-April 15 contains these important dates in 

American History; 

A. March 13: The victory of the Deaf President Now movement at Gallaudet 

University located in Washington, D.C. when the first deaf person was 

selected to become president of this 124-year-old institution in 1988; 

B. April 8: Charter signed in 1864 by the President of the United States, 

Abraham Lincoln, authorizing the Board of Directors of the Columbia 

Institution (now Gallaudet University) to grant college degrees to deaf 

students; 

C. April 15: Establishment in 1817 of the first permanent school for deaf 

students in the Western Hemisphere, now known as the American School for 

the Deaf, located in Hartford, Connecticut; and 

WHEREAS, in the history of California, the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, as a prominent leader in deaf education, in 1948, founded a program for 

students who are deaf or hard of hearing that has served over 4000 Orange County 

students and has continued for over a half century to provide a high standard of 

education; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District 

joins in the celebration of National Deaf History Month, held annually March 13 – 

April 15 and calls upon public officials, schools, and others to celebrate with 

programs and activities to highlight and honor the many contributions of the deaf 

community to American society. 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 



ABSENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and passed by a 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 

___________, 2017. 

Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk 

Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Approved on: _________ By: ___________



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3168 - Proclaiming March, 2017 as 
Youth Art Month 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Daniel Allen, Executive Director, School Renewal 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 
Resolution No. 16/17-3168 – proclaiming March, 2017 as 
Youth Art Month. 

RATIONALE: 

This annual event focuses on students’ participation in the arts which include activities such as; 
dance, music, theatre, and the visual arts.  Each student should receive a high quality, 
comprehensive arts education program based on the adopted visual and performing arts 
curriculum. 

In 2015, the Santa Ana Board of Education adopted a visual and performing arts strategic plan 
created in response to meeting LCAP goals based on public feedback requesting more access to 
arts education.  Recognizing that every student deserves access to the subjects that into being a 
well-educated person – including the arts, the District implemented the plan which strives to 
provide a rich range of course offerings, programmatic support, and enrichment opportunities.  The 
recognition of Youth Art Month supports the District’s efforts in implementing the Visual and 
Performing Arts Strategic Plan. 

LCAP goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual and 
Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical education courses.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3168 - proclaiming March, 2017 as Youth Art Month. 
AJ:DA:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Adoption of Resolution

16/17-3168 - proclaiming
March, 2017 as Youth Art
Month.

8.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3168 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Proclaiming March as Youth Art Month 6 

7 

WHEREAS, Arts Education, which includes dance, music, theatre, and the 8 

visual arts, is an essential part of basic education for all students, 9 

kindergarten through grade twelve, to provide for balanced learning and to develop 10 

the full potential of their minds; and 11 

WHEREAS, through well-planned instruction and activities in the arts, 12 

children develop initiative, creative ability, self-expression, self-reflection, 13 

thinking skills, discipline, a heightened appreciation of beauty and cross-14 

cultural understanding; and 15 

WHEREAS, experience in the arts develops insights and abilities central to 16 

the experience of life, and are collectively one of the most important 17 

repositories of culture; and 18 

WHEREAS, many national and state professional educational associates hold 19 

celebrations in March focused on students’ participation in the arts; and 20 

WHEREAS, the California State Board of Education states in its Arts 21 

Education Policy adopted in July 1989 that each student should receive a high 22 

quality, comprehensive arts education program based on the adopted visual and 23 

performing arts curriculum documents. 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 25 

Board of Education declares March, 2017, as “Youth Art Month” and encourages all 26 

to celebrate the arts with meaningful student activities and programs that 27 



A-2 

demonstrate learning and understanding in the visual and performing arts.  The 1 

theme for the 2016-17 school year is “United Through Art”. 2 

3 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that 4 

the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and adopted 5 

by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 6 

7 

WITNESS my hand this 14th day of March, 2017.8 

9 

10 

By: 11 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 12 
Clerk of the Board of Education 13 

14 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Reschedule Regular Board Meeting of April 11 to April 
18, 2017 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reschedule the Board Meeting of 
Tuesday, April 11 to Tuesday April 18, 2017.  The Board of Education may exercise its option to 
reschedule regular Board meetings, due to reasons beyond our control.  Changes to Board meeting 
dates require official action. 

RATIONALE: 

Due to Spring Break the week of April 3-7, 2017, schools will be closed and employees generally 
take vacation; therefore, staff is requesting to reschedule the Board meeting of Tuesday, April 11 
to Tuesday, April 18, 2017, to provide ample time to prepare agenda items coming before the 
Board. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve to reschedule the Regular Board meeting of April 11 to April 18, 2017. 

SPP/cg 

9.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: 
For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
adoption Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water 
Conservation. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the Orange 
County Water District and the California School Board Association’s model policy.  The 
revisions reflect water conservation measures to comply with local ordinances and best practices 
with regard to conducting car wash fundraising. The first reading took place at the            
February 15, 2017, Board Meeting and is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

The last revision occurred on October 24, 2016. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3511 – Energy and Water Conservation.  

OW:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3511 –

Energy and Water
Conservation revised for
adoption.  

 The last revision was October
2016. 

10.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511

SUBJECT: Energy and Water Conservation 
CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations                       Effective: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations    Revised: 2/15/2017 

Page 1 of 2 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board is committed to reducing the District's demand for electricity and water to 
help conserve natural resources and to save money to support other District needs. To that end, the 
Board shall establish goals to help reduce the district's energy and water consumption. 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish an energy efficiency program which shall include 
specific strategies designed to help the District use energy more efficiently and to help ensure that 
funds intended for student learning are not diverted to cover energy costs. 

As part of the energy efficiency program, the Superintendent or designee shall develop an 
emergency action plan to address actions to be taken in the event of power outages in schools, both 
during and after school operations. The action plan shall also address the role of staff, students and 
parents/guardians in helping to conserve resources and other activities to help the district meet 
energy reduction goals. (cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) (cf. 3516.5 - 
Emergency Schedules) 

The Superintendent or designee shall analyze the increase on the District's budget. He/ she shall 
recommend necessary contingency plans.  (cf. 3100 - Budget) 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly inspect district facilities and operations and make 
recommendations for maintenance and capital expenditures which may help the district reach its 
energy and water conservation goals. (cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings) 

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board cost-reducing opportunities to achieve 
its conservation goals. 

The Superintendent or designee shall emphasize conservation instruction at the elementary and 
secondary levels which will provide students a knowledge and motivation to participate in energy 
conservation practices. The information shall include those types of energy conservation measures 
that have application in the home as well as the classroom. 

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the District's progress in 
meeting energy and water use reduction goals. 

All car wash fundraisers shall be suspended due to the State-wide drought emergency.  If car wash 
fundraisers are allowed to resume following the conclusion of the drought emergency, all events 
shall have water hoses equipped with a spray nozzle that shuts off automatically to reduce water 
waste, which is the law.  When allowable by ordinance, car wash fundraiser staff shall: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511

SUBJECT: Energy and Water Conservation 
CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations                       Effective: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations    Revised: 2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

 Look for a location where the run off can be disposed of without it entering a storm drain,
such as a lawn.

 Seal off the catch basin and pump the water to a vegetated area or lawn.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to energy and water 
conservation incurred for the purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public funds.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3511, Energy and Water Conservation 

Legal Reference: 
41422 School term or session length, failure to comply due to disaster 
46392 Emergency conditions; ADA estimate 

Public Resources Code 
25410-25421 Energy Conservation Assistance 

Management Resources: 
CDE Management Advisories 
0118.01 California's Energy Challenge 
0706.90 Water Conservation Advisory, 90-09 
0222.90 Average Daily Attendance Credit During Periods of Emergency 90-01 

 Web Sites: 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Facilities Division, Energy Challenge: 

 http://www.cde.ca.gov/facilities/energyefficiency 
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
Alliance to Save Energy: http://www.ase.org/ 

Adopted: (5-84   8-98   4-02   10-16) 2-17            Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511 

SUBJECT:  Energy and Water Conservation 
CATEGORY:   Business and Noninstructional Operations           Effective:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations   Revised: 02/15/2017 

Page 1 of 2 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board is committed to reducing the District's demand for electricity and water to 
help conserve natural resources and to save money to support other District needs. To that end, the 
Board shall establish goals to help reduce the district's energy and water consumption. 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish an energy efficiency program which shall include 
specific strategies designed to help the District use energy more efficiently and to help ensure that 
funds intended for student learning are not diverted to cover energy costs. 

As part of the energy efficiency program, the Superintendent or designee shall develop an 
emergency action plan to address actions to be taken in the event of power outages in schools, both 
during and after school operations. The action plan shall also address the role of staff, students and 
parents/guardians in helping to conserve resources and other activities to help the district meet 
energy reduction goals. (cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) (cf. 3516.5 - 
Emergency Schedules) 

The Superintendent or designee shall analyze the increase on the District's budget. He/she shall 
recommend necessary contingency plans.  (cf. 3100 - Budget) 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly inspect district facilities and operations and make 
recommendations for maintenance and capital expenditures which may help the district reach its 
energy and water conservation goals. (cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings) 

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board cost-reducing opportunities to achieve 
its conservation goals. 

The Superintendent or designee shall emphasize conservation instruction at the elementary and 
secondary levels which will provide students a knowledge and motivation to participate in energy 
conservation practices. The information shall include those types of energy conservation measures 
that have application in the home as well as the classroom. 

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the Board on the District's progress in 
meeting energy and water use reduction goals. 

All car wash fundraisers shall be suspended due to the State-wide drought emergency.  If car wash 
fundraisers are allowed to resume following the conclusion of the drought emergency, all events 
shall have water hoses equipped with a spray nozzle that shuts off automatically to reduce water 
waste, which is the law.   When allowable by ordinance, car wash fundraiser staff shall: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 3511 

SUBJECT:  Energy and Water Conservation 
CATEGORY:   Business and Noninstructional Operations           Effective:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Facilities & Governmental Relations   Revised: 02/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

 Look for a location where the run off can be disposed of without it entering a storm drain,
such as a lawn.

 Seal off the catch basin and pump the water to a vegetated area or lawn.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to energy and water 
conservation incurred for the purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public funds.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3511, Energy and Water Conservation 

Legal Reference: 
41422 School term or session length, failure to comply due to disaster 
46392 Emergency conditions; ADA estimate 

Public Resources Code 
25410-25421 Energy conservation assistance 

Management Resources: 
CDE Management Advisories 
0118.01 California's Energy Challenge 
0706.90 Water Conservation Advisory, 90-09 
0222.90 Average Daily Attendance Credit During Periods of Emergency 90-01 

 Web Sites: 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Facilities Division, Energy Challenge: 

 http://www.cde.ca.gov/facilities/energyefficiency 
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
Alliance to Save Energy: http://www.ase.org/ 

Adopted: (5-84   8-98   4-02   10-16) 2-17      Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 – Integrated Waste Management (Revised: 
For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
adoption Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 – Integrated Waste 
Management. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 
School Board Association’s model policy.  The revisions 
reflect changes to the Integrated Waste Management 
designations as well as other adjustments.  The first reading 
took place at the February 15, 2017, Board Meeting and is now being presented to the Board for 
adoption. 

The last revision occurred on May 2003. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 – Integrated Waste Management. 

OW:JW:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3511.1

Integrated Waste Management
revised for adoption.

 Provide for efficient and
environmentally safe measures
to handle waste products.

 The last revision was May
2003.  

11.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3511.1 

SUBJECT:  Integrated Waste Management 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities and Governmental Relations      REVISED:  2/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that the conservation of natural resources and the protection of 
the environment are connected to the district's educational mission and are essential to the health 
and well-being of the community. The Superintendent or designee shall develop and/or 
implement a cost-effective, integrated waste management program that incorporates the 
principles of green school operations. 

POLICY: 
The district's program shall include strategies designed to help the district reduce solid and 
hazardous waste generation, improve efficiency in its use of natural resources, and minimize the 
impact of such use on the environment. The program shall address all areas of the district's 
operations, including, but not limited to, procurement, resource utilization, and facilities 
management practices. 

The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with city, county, and state agencies and other 
public or private agencies in developing and implementing the district's integrated waste 
management program. 

The Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to identify funding opportunities for the 
district's integrated waste management program including applying for available grants or other 
cost-reduction incentives. To the extent that funding permits, the Superintendent or designee 
shall provide appropriate educational and training opportunities to students and staff regarding 
the benefits and methods of conserving natural resources and protecting the environment 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor all aspects of the district's integrated 
waste management program and shall provide an update to the Board on its effectiveness as 
necessary. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to bulk and recyclable waste 
conservation incurred for the purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public funds. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

(cf. 3511 - Energy and Water Management) 
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 
(cf. 3514.1 – Hazardous Substance) 
(cf. 7131 - Relations with Local Agencies) 
(cf. 4131 – Certified Professional/Staff Development) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3511.1 

SUBJECT:Integrated Waste Management 
CATEGORY:   Business and Non‐Instructional Operations    EFFECTIVE:    3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):    Facilities and Governmental Relations        REVISED: 2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

(cf. 4331 – Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development) 
(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
8700-8707 Environmental education 
17070.96 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1996, consideration of high 
performance standards 
17072.35 New construction grants; use for designs and materials for high performance 
schools 
32370-32376 Recycling paper 
33541 Environmental education 

Public Resources Code 
25410-25421 Energy conservation assistance 
40050-40063 Waste management; integrated waste management 
41780 Waste diversion 
42620-42622 Source reduction and recycling programs 
42630-42647 School site source reduction and recycling 
42649-42649.7 Recycling of commercial solid waste 

Code of Regulations, Title 14 
17225.12 Commercial solid waste 

Management Resources: 
Web Sites: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: 
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/ReduceWaste/Schools 
California Division of State Architect: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa 
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov 
California Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.calepa.ca.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov 

Adopted (5-03) 2-17            Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:  3511.1 

SUBJECT:  Integrated Waste Management 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations    EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Facilities and Governmental Relations         REVISED: 2/15/2017
Click or tap here to enter text. 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board believes that the conservation of water, energy and other natural resources 
as well as and the protection of the environment are connected to the district's educational 
mission and are essential to the health and well-being of the community. The Superintendent or 
designee shall develop an and/or implement a cost-effective, integrated waste management 
program to reduce waste, conserve natural resources and protect the environment. (cf.3511 – 
Energy and Water Conservation) (cf.3514 – Environmental Safety) (cf.3514.2 – Integrated Pest 
Management) that incorporates the principles of green school operations. 

POLICY: 
The district's program shall include specific strategies designed to help the district reduce solid 
and hazardous waste generation and, improve efficiency in its use of natural resources in all areas 
of its operations. , and minimize the impact of such use on the environment. The program 
shall address all areas of the district's operations, including, but not limited to, procurement, 
resource utilization, and facilities management practices. 

The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with city, county, and state agencies and other 
public or private agencies in developing and implementing the district's integrated waste 
management program. (cf.1400 – Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the 
Schools) (cf.7131 – Relations with Local Agencies) 

The Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to identify funding opportunities for the 
district's integrated waste management program including applying for available grants or other 
cost-reduction incentives. 
To the extent that funding permits, the Superintendent or designee shall provide appropriate 
educational and training opportunities to students and staff regarding the benefits and methods 
of conserving natural resources and protecting the environment. (cf.4131 – Staff Development) 
(cf.4231 – Staff Development) (cf.4331 – Staff Development) (cf.6142.5 – Environmental 
Education) (cf.6142.93 – Science Instruction) 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor all aspects of the district's 
integrated waste management program and shall provide an update to the Board on its 
effectiveness as necessary. 

 (Legal reference next page) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:  3511.1 

SUBJECT:  Integrated Waste Management 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations    EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Facilities and Governmental Relations         REVISED: 2/15/2017
Click or tap here to enter text. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures related to bulk and recyclable 
waste conservation incurred for the purpose of reducing District costs as stewards of public 
funds. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

(cf. 3511 - Energy and Water Management) 
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 
(cf. 3514.1 – Hazardous Substance) 
(cf. 7131 - Relations with Local Agencies) 
(cf. 4131 – Certified Professional/Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 – Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development) 
(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
8700-8707 Environmental education 
17070.96 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1996, consideration of high 
performance standards 
17072.35 New construction grants; use for designs and materials for high 
performance schools 
32370-32376 Recycling paper 
33541 Environmental education 
51226.4 Environmental ambassador pilot program 

Public Resources Code 
25410-25421 Energy conservation assistance 
40050-40063 Waste management; integrated waste management act 
41780 Waste diversion 
42620-42622 Source reduction and recycling programs 
42630-42647 School site source reduction and recycling 
42649-42649.7 Recycling of commercial solid waste 

Code of Regulations, Title 14 
17225.12 Commercial solid waste 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:  3511.1 

SUBJECT:  Integrated Waste Management 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations    EFFECTIVE:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Facilities and Governmental Relations     REVISED: 2/15/2017
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Management Resources: 
CIWMB PUBLICATIONS 
A District-wide Approach to Recycling – A Guide for School Districts, Pub. #500-94-009 
Seeing Green through Waste Prevention – A Guide for School Districts, Pub. #500-94-
010 
Going Beyond Recycling, Buying Recycled – A Guide for School Reusable School News 
Web Sites: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Integrated Waste Management Board: htt://www.ciwmb.ca.gov 
California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: 
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/ReduceWaste/Schools 
California Division of State Architect: http://www.dsa.ca.gov 
http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa  
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov 
California Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.calepa.ca.gov 
U.S. EPA Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov 

Adopted (5-03) 2-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3514 – Environmental Safety (Revised: For 
Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
adoption Board Policy (BP) 3514 - Environmental Safety. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 
School Board Association’s model policy.  The revisions 
reflect changes to Environmental Safety designations as well as other reporting requirements. 
The first reading took place at the February 15, 2017, Board Meeting and is now being presented 
to the Board for adoption. 

The last revision occurred on August 1998. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3514 – Environmental Safety. 

OW:JW:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3514 –

Environmental Safety revised
for adoption. 

 The last revision was August
1998.  

12.0



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:  3514 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   2/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy environment at school 
facilities for students, staff, and community members. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly 
assess school facilities to identify environmental health risks. The Superintendent or designee shall 
establish a comprehensive plan to prevent and/or mitigate environmental hazards based on a consideration 
of the proven effectiveness of various options, anticipated short-term and long-term costs and/or savings 
to the district, and the potential impact on staff attendance, student attendance, and student achievement. 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations to prevent and/or reduce environmental hazards 
in accordance with law and state guidelines.  Strategies shall include but not necessarily limited to: 

1. Considering air quality in the siting and architectural design of new or remodeled facilities and in
the selection of building materials and furnishings, and taking steps to reduce indoor air
contaminants in maintenance operations

2. Ensuring the use of effective least toxic pest management practices at all district schools.  (cf.
3514.2 – Integrated Pest Management.)

3. Minimizing the exposure to lead in paint, soil or drinking water, especially in areas accessible to
very young children.

4. Inspecting and testing facilities for asbestos-containing materials and protecting persons during
encapsulation and removal of any asbestos.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board, staff, parents/guardians, students, and/or 
governmental agencies, as appropriate, if an environmental hazard is discovered at a school site. The 
notification shall provide information about the district's actions to remedy the hazard and may 
recommend health screening of staff and students. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
This policy will promote healthy school environments. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

(cf. 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management) 
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances) 
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 – Management Supervisory and Confidential Staff Development) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:   3514 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

(cf. 4157/4257/4357/4158/4258/4358 - Employee Safety) 
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness) 
(cf. 5142 - Safety) 
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools) 
(cf. 5141.23 – Infectious Disease Prevention) 
(cf. 5141.6 - Student Health and Social Services) 
(cf. 6163.2 - Animals at School and District Facilities) 
(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development) 
(cf. 3516.5 – Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education) 
(cf. 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
17002 Definition of "good repair" 
17070.75 Facilities inspection 
17582 Deferred maintenance fund 
17590 Asbestos abatement fund 
17608-17613 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices 
32080-32081 Carbon monoxide devices 
32240-32245 Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act 
48980.3 Notification of pesticides 
49410-49410.7 Asbestos materials containment or removal 

Food and Agricultural Code 
11401-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals 
13180-13188 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices 

Government Code 
3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions 

Health and Safety Code 
105400-105430 Indoor environmental quality 
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code, sanitation and safety requirements 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
14010 Standards for school site selection 

Code of Regulations, Title 8 
337-339 Hazardous substances list 
340-340.2 Occupational safety and health, rights of employees 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:   3514 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   2/15/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

1528-1533 Construction safety orders; exposure to hazards 
5139-5223 Control of hazardous substances 

Code of Regulations, Title 13 
2025 Retrofitting of diesel school buses 
2480 Vehicle idling 

Code of Regulations, Title 17 
35001-36100 Lead abatement services 

Code of Regulations, Title 22 
64670-64679 Lead and copper in drinking water 

United States Code, Title 7 
136-136y Use of pesticides 

United States Code, Title 15 
2601-2629 Control of toxic substances 
2641-2656 Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act 

United States Code, Title 42 
1758 Food safety and inspections 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 40 
141.1-141.723 Drinking water standards 
745.61-745.339 Lead-based paint standards 
763.80-763.99 Asbestos-containing materials in schools 
763.120-763.123 Asbestos worker protections 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Indoor Air Quality: Governing Board Actions for Creating Healthy School Environments, Policy 
Brief, July 2008 
Asthma Management in the Schools, Policy Brief, March 2008 
Food Safety Requirements, Fact Sheet, October 2007 
Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Brief, July 2006 

California Department of Education Publications 
School Site Selection and Approval Guide, 2000 
Indoor Air Quality, A Guide for Educators, 1995 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:   3514 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   2/15/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

California Department of Health Services Publications 
Report to the Legislature: Lead Hazards in California's Public Elementary Schools and Child Care 
Facilities, April 1998 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Publications 
Indoor Air Quality Tools for Schools, rev. 2007 
Healthy School Environments Assessment Tool, 2007 
The ABCs of Asbestos in Schools, rev. August 2003 
Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings, March 2001 
How to Manage Asbestos in School Buildings: AHERA Designated Person's Self-Study Guide, 
1996 

Web Sites 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
AirNow: http://www.airnow.gov 
American Association of School Administrators: http://www.aasa.org 
California Air Resources Board: http://www.arb.ca.gov 
California Department of Education, Health and Safety: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/hs 
California Department of Pesticide Regulation: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov 
California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 
California Indoor Air Quality Program: http://www.cal-iaq.org 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
Consumer Product Safety Commission: http://www.cpsc.gov 
National Center for Environmental Health: http://www.cdc.gov/nceh 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http://www.osha.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov 

Adopted: (8-98   4-02) 2-17   Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:  3514 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:  Business and Non‐Instructional Operations     EFFECTIVE:   M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:   2/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy environment at school 
facilities for students, staff, and community members. The Board Superintendent or designee shall 
regularly assess school facilities to identify and address potential risks to health and the environment and 
shall ensure that environmental resources are used in a responsible manner. (cf. 3513.3 – Tobacco-Free 
Schools) (cf. 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances) (cf. 3516 – Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 – Esposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens) 
(cf.4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 – Universal Precautions) (cf. 4157/4257/4357 – Employee Safety) (cf.5142 
– Safety) (cf.7150 – Site Selection and Development) environmental health risks. The Superintendent
or designee shall establish a comprehensive plan to prevent and/or mitigate environmental hazards 
based on a consideration of the proven effectiveness of various options, anticipated short-term and 
long-term costs and/or savings to the district, and the potential impact on staff attendance, student 
attendance, and student achievement. 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations to prevent and/or reduce environmental hazards 
in accordance with law and state guidelines.  Strategies shall include but not necessarily be limited to: 

1. Considering air quality in the siting and architectural design of new or remodeled facilities and in
the selection of building materials and furnishings, and taking steps to reduce indoor air
contaminants in maintenance operations

2. Ensuring the use of effective least toxic pest management practices at all district schools.  (cf.
3514.2 – Integrated Pest Management.)

3. Minimizing the exposure to lead in paint, soil or drinking water, especially in areas accessible to
very young children.

4. Inspecting and testing facilities for asbestos-containing materials and protecting persons during
encapsulation and removal of any asbestos.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board, staff, parents/guardians, students, and/or 
governmental agencies, as appropriate, if an environmental hazard is discovered at a school site. The 
notification shall detail provide information about the district's efforts actions to remedy the hazard and 
may recommend health screening of staff and students. 

(Legal Reference next page) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
This policy will promote healthy school environments. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514  

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:   Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:    2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

(cf. 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management) 
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances) 
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 – Management Supervisory and Confidential Staff Development) 
(cf. 4157/4257/4357/4158/4258/4358 - Employee Safety) 
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness) 
(cf. 5142 - Safety) 
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools) 
(cf. 5141.23 – Infectious Disease Prevention) 
(cf. 5141.6 - Student Health and Social Services) 
(cf. 6163.2 - Animals at School and District Facilities) 
(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development) 
(cf. 3516.5 – Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education) 
(cf. 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
17366 Legislative intent (fitness of buildings for occupancy) 
17002 Definition of "good repair" 
17070.75 Facilities inspection 
17582 Deferred maintenance fund 
17590 Asbestos abatement fund 
17608-17613 Health Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices 
32080-32081 Carbon monoxide devices 
32240-32245 Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act 
48980.3 Notification of pesticides 
49410-49410.7 Asbestos materials containment or removal 

Food and Agriculture Agricultural Code 
11401-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals 
13180-13188 Health Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices 

Government Code 
3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514  

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:   Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:    2/15/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

Health and Safety Code 
105400-105430 Indoor environmental quality 
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code, sanitation and safety requirements 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
14010 Standards for school site selection 

Code of Regulations, Title 8 
337-339 Hazardous substances list 
340-340.3 340.2 Employer’s obligation to provide safety information Occupational safety and 
health, rights of employees 
1532.1 1528-1533 Construction safety orders; lead standard exposure to hazards 
5142 Heating, ventilating and air conditioning systems; minimum ventilation 
5143 Mechanical ventilating systems; inspection and maintenance 
5139-5223 Control of hazardous substances 

Code of Regulations, Title 13 
2025 Retrofitting of diesel school buses 
2480 Vehicle idling 

Code of Regulations, Title 17 
35001- 35099 36100 Accreditation in Lead abatement services 

Code of Regulations, Title 22 
64670-64679 Lead and copper in drinking water 

United States Code, Title 7 
136-136y Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodentcide Act Use of pesticides 

United States Code, Title 15 
2601-2629 Control of toxic substances 
2641-2656 Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act 

United States Code, Title 42 
1758 Food safety and inspections 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 40 
763.93 Management Plans 
763.94 Recordkeeping 
141.1-141.723 Drinking water standards 
745.61-745.339 Lead-based paint standards 
763.80-763.99 Asbestos-containing materials in schools 
763.120-763.123 Asbestos worker protections 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514  

SUBJECT:  Environmental Safety 
CATEGORY:   Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Facilities and Governmental Relations  REVISED:    2/15/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Indoor Air Quality: Governing Board Actions for Creating Healthy School Environments, 
Policy Brief, July 2008 
Asthma Management in the Schools, Policy Brief, March 2008 
Food Safety Requirements, Fact Sheet, October 2007 
Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Brief, July 2006 
CDE California Department of Education Publications 
School Site Selection and Approval Guide, 2000 
Indoor Air Quality, A Guide for Educators, 1995 

California Department Of Health Services Advisories Publications 
Report to the Legislature: Lead Hazards in California's Public Elementary Schools and Child 
Care Facilities: Report to the California State Legislature, April 1998 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Publications 
Pest Control in the School Environment: Adopting Integrated Pest Management, 1993 
Indoor Air Quality Tools for Schools, rev. 2007 
Healthy School Environments Assessment Tool, 2007 
The ABCs of Asbestos in Schools, rev. August 2003 
Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings, March 2001 
How to Manage Asbestos in School Buildings: AHERA Designated Person's Self-Study 
Guide, 1996 

Web Sites: 
CDE: http//www.cde.ca.gov 
California Department of Health Services, Lead Poisoning Prevention Branch: 
http//www.dhs.ca.gov/childlead 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
AirNow: http://www.airnow.gov 
American Association of School Administrators: http://www.aasa.org 
California Air Resources Board: http://www.arb.ca.gov 
California Department of Education, Health and Safety: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/hs 
California Department of Pesticide Regulation: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov 
California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 
California Indoor Air Quality Program: http://www.cal-iaq.org 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
Consumer Product Safety Commission: http://www.cpsc.gov 
National Center for Environmental Health: http://www.cdc.gov/nceh 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http://www.osha.gov 
U.S. EPA Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov 

Adopted: (8-98   4-02) 2-17   Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances (Revised: For 
Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School 
Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect new mandates 
to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  The last revision 
occurred in August 1998. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3514 – 
Hazardous Substances. The first reading took place at the February 15, 2017, Board meeting and 
is now being presented to the Board for adoption.   

Hazardous communication regulations require that all employees who use or may be exposed to 
hazardous substances with the necessary information to safely work with those substances.  The 
District is required to electronically submit, review and update or certify our hazardous materials 
inventory annually by March 1st. The inventory resides in the Hazardous Materials Disclosure 
and Business Emergency Plan, which is regulated by Orange County Health Care Agency 
Environmental Health.  Examples of hazardous substances normally are in small quantities on 
the campuses such as chemicals used in Science Department, chemicals used in pools, and oil 
used in mechanic shop areas. 

Hazardous substances that no longer serve a business function are classified as hazardous waste 
and are disposed of by a qualified disposal company. The District does a universal waste 
roundup each year in June.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy 3514

– Hazardous
Substances revised 
for adoption. 

13.0



RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the revised Board Policy 3514 – Hazardous Substances. 

TD:cb:mm



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514.1 

SUBJECT:      Hazardous Substances 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  03/14/17 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business, Risk Management, Building Services, Logistics REVIEWED:   02/15/17 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes that potentially hazardous substances are used in the daily operations of 
our schools. The Superintendent or designees shall ensure these substances are inventoried, used, stored 
and regularly disposed of in a safe and legal manner, and in compliance. 

POLICY: 
Insofar as reasonably possible, the Superintendent or designees shall minimize the quantities of hazardous 
substances stored and used on school property. 

When hazardous substances must be used, the Superintendent or designee shall give preference to 
materials that cause the least risk to people and the environment. 

The Superintendent or designees shall develop, implement, and maintain a written hazard communication 
program in accordance with state law and shall ensure that employees, students, and others as necessary 
are fully informed about the properties and potential hazards of substances to which they may be exposed. 

Should the District maintain a workplace where there is laboratory use of hazardous chemicals (i.e., where 
relatively small quantities of hazardous chemicals are used but not produced), the District is required to 
have a written chemical hygiene plan to protect employees.  

The Superintendent or designee shall develop specific measures to ensure the safety of students and staff 
in school laboratories where hazardous chemicals are used. Such measures shall include instruction to 
students about proper handling of hazardous substances. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To provide a safe school environment that protects students and employees from exposure to potentially 
hazardous substances that may be used in the district's educational program and in the maintenance and 
operation of district facilities and equipment. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
BP 1240 - Volunteer Worker 
BP 3514 - Environmental Safety 
BP 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 
BP 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety 
BP 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases 
BP 5142 - Safety 
BP 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies 

AR 1240 - Volunteer Worker 
AR 3514 - Environmental Safety 
AR 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management 
AR 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244941/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171718/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171724/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171334/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171335/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170910/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288768/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171554/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244941/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244943/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171718/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3514.1 

SUBJECT: Hazardous Substances 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  03/14/17 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business, Risk Management, Building Services, Logistics REVIEWED:   02/15/17 

Page 2 of 2 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
49340-49341 Hazardous substances education 
49401.5 Legislative intent; consultation services 
49411 Chemical listing; compounds used in school programs; 

determination of shelf life; disposal 
Food and Agricultural Code: 

12981 Regulations re pesticides and worker safety 
Health and Safety Code: 

25163 Transportation of hazardous wastes; registration; exemptions; 
inspection 

25500-25520 Hazardous materials release response plans; inventory 
Labor Code: 

6360-6363  Hazardous Substances Information and Training Act 
6380-6386  List of hazardous substances 

Code of Regulations, Title 8: 
339 List of hazardous substances 
3203 Illness and injury prevention program 
3204 Records of employee exposure to toxic or harmful substances 
5139-5230  Control of hazardous substances, especially 
5154.1-5154.2 Ventilation 
5161 Definitions 
5162 Emergency eyewash and shower equipment 
5163 Control of spills 
5164 Storage of hazardous substances 
5191 Occupational exposure to hazardous chemicals in laboratories; 

chemical hygiene plan 
5194 Hazard communication 

Code of Regulations, Title 22: 
67450.40-67450.49 School hazardous waste collection, consolidation, and accumulation 

facilities 
Management Resources: 
California Department of Education Publications 

Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools, 2012 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://cde.ca.gov 
Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA: http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh 
(12/89 2/97) 4/13 

Adopted: (8-98)   3-17 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132341/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132342/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132344/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132356/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/395585/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/150018/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/149879/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/658823/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156572/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156617/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156898/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156905/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/296219/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368012/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/911169/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/296044/
http://www.csba.org/
http://cde.ca.gov/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh


Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514.1 

SUBJECT:      Hazardous Substances 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business, Risk Management, Building Services, Logistics REVIEWED:   02/15/17 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes that potentially hazardous substances are used in the daily operations of 
our schools. The Superintendent or designees shall ensure these substances are inventoried, used, stored 
and regularly disposed of in a safe and legal manner, and in compliance. 

POLICY: 
Insofar as reasonably possible, the Superintendent or designees shall minimize the quantities of hazardous 
substances stored and used on school property. and shall substitute less dangerous materials for hazardous 
substances. 

When hazardous substances must be used, the Superintendent or designee shall give preference to 
materials that cause the least risk to people and the environment. 

The Superintendent or designees shall develop, implement, and maintain a written hazard communication 
program in accordance with state law and shall ensure that employees, students, and others as 
necessary are fully informed about the properties and potential hazards of substances to which they 
may be exposed. 

As part of this program he/she shall ensure that employees are fully informed about the properties and 
potential hazards of substances to which they may be exposed and that material data sheets are readily 
accessible to them. 

Teachers s hall instruct students about the importance of proper handling, storage, disposal and protection 
when using potentially hazardous substances. 

Should the District maintain a workplace where there is laboratory use of hazardous chemicals (i.e., where 
relatively small quantities of hazardous chemicals are used but not produced), the District is required to 
have a written chemical hygiene plan to protect employees.  

The Superintendent or designee shall develop specific measures to ensure the safety of students and staff 
in school laboratories where hazardous chemicals are used. Such measures shall include instruction to 
students about proper handling of hazardous substances. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To provide a safe school environment that protects students and employees from exposure to potentially 
hazardous substances that may be used in the district's educational program and in the maintenance and 
operation of district facilities and equipment. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3514.1 

SUBJECT: Hazardous Substances 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business, Risk Management, Building Services, Logistics REVIEWED:   02/15/17 

Page 2 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 
BP 1240 - Volunteer Worker 
BP 3514 - Environmental Safety 
BP 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 
BP 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety 
BP 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases 
BP 5142 - Safety 
BP 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies 

AR 1240 - Volunteer Worker 
AR 3514 - Environmental Safety 
AR 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management 
AR 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
49340-49341  Hazardous substances education 
49401.5 Legislative intent; consultation services 
49411 Chemical listing; compounds used in school programs; determination of 

shelf life; disposal 
Food and Agricultural Code: 

12981 Regulations re pesticides and worker safety 
Health and Safety Code: 

25163 Transportation of hazardous wastes; registration; exemptions; inspection 
25500-25520  Hazardous materials release response plans; inventory 

Labor Code: 
6360-6363  Hazardous Substances Information and Training Act 
6380-6386  List of hazardous substances 

Code of Regulations, Title 8: 
339 List of hazardous substances 
3203 Illness and injury prevention program 
3204   Records of employee exposure to toxic or harmful substances 
5139-5230  Control of hazardous substances, especially 
5154.1-5154.2 Ventilation 
5161 Definitions 
5162 Emergency eyewash and shower equipment 
5163 Control of spills 
5164 Storage of hazardous substances 
5191 Occupational exposure to hazardous chemicals in laboratories; chemical 

hygiene plan 
5194 Hazard communication 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244941/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171718/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171724/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171334/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171335/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170910/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288768/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171554/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244941/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244943/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171718/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171293/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132341/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132342/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132344/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132356/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/395585/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/150018/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/149879/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/658823/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156572/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156617/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156898/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156905/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/296219/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368012/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/911169/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/296044/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3514.1 

SUBJECT: Hazardous Substances 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business, Risk Management, Building Services, Logistics REVIEWED:   02/15/17 

Page 3 of 3 

Code of Regulations, Title 22: 
67450.40-67450.49 School hazardous waste collection, consolidation, and accumulation 

facilities 
Management Resources: 
California Department of Education Publications 

Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools, 2012 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://cde.ca.gov 
Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA: http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh 
(12/89 2/97) 4/13 

Adopted: 8-98    3-17 Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://cde.ca.gov/
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh


14.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Business   REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board is committed to providing a school environment that promotes the safety of 
students, employees, and visitors to school grounds. The Board also recognizes the importance of 
protecting district property, facilities, and equipment from vandalism and theft. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop campus security procedures which are consistent with 
the goal and objectives of the district's comprehensive safety plan and site-level safety plans. Such 
procedures shall be regularly reviewed to reflect changed circumstances and to assess their 
effectiveness in achieving safe school objectives. 

Surveillance Systems 

The Board believes that reasonable use of surveillance cameras will help the district achieve its goals 
for campus security.  In consultation with the safety planning committee and relevant staff, the 
Superintendent or designee shall identify appropriate locations for the placement of surveillance cameras. 
Cameras shall not be placed in areas where students, staff, or community members have reasonable 
expectation of privacy.  Any audio capability on the district's surveillance equipment shall be disabled 
so that sounds are not recorded. 

With the exception of covert cameras that have been temporarily installed for criminal investigation, 
prior to the operation of the surveillance system, the  Superintendent or designee shall ensure that 
signs are posted at conspicuous locations at affected school buildings and grounds.  These signs shall 
inform students, staff, and visitors that surveillance may occur and shall state whether the district's 
system is actively monitored by school personnel.  The Superintendent or designee shall also provide 
prior written notice to students and parents/guardians about the district's surveillance system, 
including the locations where surveillance may occur, explaining that the recordings may be used in 
disciplinary proceedings, and that matters captured by the camera may be referred to local law 
enforcement, as appropriate. 

To the extent that any images from the district's surveillance system create a student or personnel 
record, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the images are accessed, retained, and 
disclosed in accordance with law, Board policy, administrative regulation, and any applicable collective 
bargaining agreements. 



Page 2 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/207 
CATEGORY: Business    REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

Portable Audio/Video Recorders 
The Board believes the use of Portable Audio/Video Recorders (Body Worn Cameras) by sworn peace 
officers have become a prevalent and effective form of technology among law enforcement agencies and have 
benefited both officers and the public alike.  Portable Audio/Video Recorders promote the perceived 
legitimacy and sense of procedural justice the community has about the police department strengthening 
police accountability while providing Officers with the technology to capture and collect evidence/critical 
incidents and encounters with the public.  To the extent that any images from the Portable Audio/Video 
Recorders create a student or personnel record, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the images are 
accessed, retained, and disclosed in accordance with law, Board policy, administrative regulation, and any 
applicable collective bargaining agreements. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
32020 Access gates 
32211  Threatened disruption or interference with classes 
32280-32288 School safety plans 
35160 Authority of governing boards 
35160.1 Broad authority of school districts 
38000-38005 Security patrols 
49050-49051 Searches by school employees 
49060-49079 Student records 

PENAL CODE 
469 Unauthorized making, duplicating or possession of key to public building 
626-626.11 Disruption of schools and evidence 
832.18 Downloading and storage of data recorded by body-worn cameras 
633 Law enforcement officers: authorized use of electronic, etc., equipment 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
3300 et seq.  Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of Rights 
6250 et. seq.   Protections and inspection of public records  



Page 3 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security   EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Business   REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 1, Section 28 (c) Right to Safe Schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 
New Jersey v. T.L.O. (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
83 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 257 (2000) 
75 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 155 (1992) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: 4/09  Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Business   REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board is committed to providing a school environment that promotes the safety of 
students, employees, and visitors to school grounds. The Board also recognizes the importance of 
protecting district property, facilities, and equipment from vandalism and theft. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop campus security procedures which are consistent with 
the goal and objectives of the district's comprehensive safety plan and site-level safety plans. Such 
procedures shall be regularly reviewed to reflect changed circumstances and to assess their 
effectiveness in achieving safe school objectives. 

Surveillance Systems 

The Board believes that reasonable use of surveillance cameras will help the district achieve its goals 
for campus security.  In consultation with the safety planning committee and relevant staff, the 
Superintendent or designee shall identify appropriate locations for the placement of surveillance cameras. 
Cameras shall not be placed in areas where students, staff, or community members have reasonable 
expectation of privacy.  Any audio capability on the district's surveillance equipment shall be disabled 
so that sounds are not recorded. 

With the exception of covert cameras that have been temporarily installed for criminal investigation, 
prior to the operation of the surveillance system, the  Superintendent or designee shall ensure that 
signs are posted at conspicuous locations at affected school buildings and grounds.  These signs shall 
inform students, staff, and visitors that surveillance may occur and shall state whether the district's 
system is actively monitored by school personnel.  The Superintendent or designee shall also provide 
prior written notice to students and parents/guardians about the district's surveillance system, 
including the locations where surveillance may occur, explaining that the recordings may be used in 
disciplinary proceedings, and that matters captured by the camera may be referred to local law 
enforcement, as appropriate. 

To the extent that any images from the district's surveillance system create a student or personnel 
record, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the images are accessed, retained, and 
disclosed in accordance with law, Board policy, administrative regulation, and any applicable collective 
bargaining agreements. 



Page 2 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Business   REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

Portable Audio/Video Recorders 
The Board believes the use of Portable Audio/Video Recorders (Body Worn Cameras) by sworn peace 
officers have become a prevalent and effective form of technology among law enforcement agencies and 
have benefited both officers and the public alike.  Portable Audio/Video Recorders promote the 
perceived legitimacy and sense of procedural justice the community has about the police department 
strengthening police accountability while providing Officers with the technology to capture and collect 
evidence/critical incidents and encounters with the public.  To the extent that any images from the 
Portable Audio/Video Recorders create a student or personnel record, the Superintendent or designee 
shall ensure that the images are accessed, retained, and disclosed in accordance with law, Board policy, 
administrative regulation, and any applicable collective bargaining agreements. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
32020 Access gates 
32211  Threatened disruption or interference with classes 
32280-32288 School safety plans 
35160 Authority of governing boards 
35160.1 Broad authority of school districts 
38000-38005 Security patrols 
49050-49051 Searches by school employees 
49060-49079 Student records 

PENAL CODE 
469 Unauthorized making, duplicating or possession of key to public building 
626-626.11 Disruption of schools and evidence 
832.18 Downloading and storage of data recorded by body-worn cameras 
633 Law enforcement officers: authorized use of electronic, etc., equipment 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
3300 et seq. Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of Rights 
6250 et. seq. Protections and inspection of public records 



Page 3 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 3515 

SUBJECT: Campus Security  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Business  REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Business Services 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 1, Section 28 (c) Right to Safe Schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

COURT DECISIONS 
New Jersey v. T.L.O. (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
83 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 257 (2000) 
75 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 155 (1992) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: 04-09  Santa Ana, CA 



15.0



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board recognizes that the district's ability to provide a high-quality educational program is 
dependent upon the employment of certificated staff who are adequately prepared and have demonstrated 
proficiency in basic skills and in the subject matter to be taught. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure 
that persons employed to fill positions requiring certification qualifications possess the appropriate credential, 
permit, or other certification document from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and fulfill any 
additional state, federal, or district requirements for the position. 

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection) 
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 
(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners) 
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) 
(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check) 
(cf. 4113 - Assignment) 
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel) 
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide assistance and support to teachers holding preliminary 
credentials to enable them to meet the qualifications required for the clear credential. 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance) 

Priorities for Hiring Based on Unavailability of Credentialed Teacher 

The Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for each 
assignment. Whenever a teacher with a clear or preliminary credential is not available, the Superintendent or 
designee shall make reasonable efforts to recruit an individual for the assignment in the following order: 
(Education Code 44225.7) 



Page 2 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

1. A candidate who enrolls in an approved intern program in the region of the district and possesses an
intern credential

2. A candidate who is scheduled to complete preliminary credential requirements within six months and
who holds a provisional internship permit (PIP) or short-term staff permit issued by the CTC

The Board shall approve, as an action item at a public Board meeting, a notice of its intent to employ a PIP 
applicant for a specific position. (5 CCR 80021.1) 

3. An individual who holds an emergency permit or for whom a credential waiver has been granted by the
CTC

Prior to requesting that the CTC issue an emergency permit pursuant to item #3 above or a limited assignment 
permit which allows a fully credentialed teacher to teach outside of his/her area of certification while working 
toward an added or supplementary authorization, the Board shall annually approve a Declaration of Need for 
Fully Qualified Educators. The Declaration of Need shall be approved by the Board as an action item at a 
regularly scheduled public Board meeting, with the entire Declaration of Need being included in the Board 
agenda. (Education Code 44225, 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023.2, 80026, 80027, 80027.1) 

The Declaration of Need shall certify that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the 
district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) and that the district has made reasonable efforts to 
recruit individuals who meet the qualifications specified in items #1-2 above. The Declaration of Need shall 
also indicate the number and type of emergency permits that the district estimates it will need during the valid 
period of the Declaration of Need, based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment. 
Whenever the actual number of permits needed exceeds the estimate by 10 percent, the Board shall revise and 
resubmit the Declaration of Need. (5 CCR 80026) 

Whenever it is necessary to employ noncredentialed teachers to fill a position requiring certification 
qualifications, the Superintendent or designee shall provide support and guidance in accordance with law to 
ensure the quality of the instructional program. 

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certification 

The Board encourages district teachers to voluntarily complete the requirements for the advanced certification 
awarded by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards. 



Page 3 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

The Superintendent or designee shall inform all teachers about the program and how to acquire the necessary 
application and information materials. In accordance with the collective bargaining agreement and the district 
budget, the Superintendent or designee may provide release time, fee support, a stipend upon completion, or 
other support to teachers participating in the program. 

(cf. 4161.3 - Professional Leaves) 

Parental Notifications 

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of each 
student attending a school receiving Title I funds that they may request information regarding the professional 
qualifications of their child's classroom teacher including, but not limited to, whether the teacher: (20 USC 
6312) 

1. Has met state qualification and licensing criteria for the grade levels and subject areas in which the
teacher provides instruction

2. Is teaching under emergency or other provisional status through which state qualification or licensing
criteria have been waived

3. Is teaching in the field of discipline of his/her certification

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians in a timely manner whenever their 
child has been assigned, or has been taught for four or more consecutive weeks by, a teacher who does not meet 
applicable state certification or licensure requirements at the grade level and subject area to which the teacher 
has been assigned. (20 USC 6312) 



Page 4 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
8360-8370 Qualifications for child care personnel 
32340-32341 Unlawful issuance of a credential 

        35186 Complaints regarding teacher vacancy or misassignment 
44066 Limitations on certification requirements 
44200-44399.1  Teacher credentialing, especially: 
44250-44277 Credential types; minimum requirements 
44300-44302 Emergency permit 
44325-44328 District interns 
44330-44355 Certificates and credentials 
44330-44355 Certificates and credentials 
44420-44440 Revocation and suspension of credentials 
44450-44468 University intern program 
44830-44929 Employment of certificated persons; requirement of proficiency in basic skills 
56060-56063 Substitute teachers in special education 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
80001-80674.6 Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

CODE OF FEDERAL REULATIONS, TITLE 34 
200.61 Parent notification regarding teacher qualifications 

COURT DECISIONS 
Association of Mexican-American Educators, et. Al. v. State of California and the Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing, (1993) 836 F. Supp. 1534 



Page 5 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

Management Resources: 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
CL-667 Basic Skills Requirement 
CL-856 Provisional Internship Permit 
CL 858 Short-Term Staff Permit 
13-01 Hiring Hierarchy in Education Code 44225.7, Coded Correspondence, January 30, 2013 
Subject Matter Authorization Guideline Book, 2012 
Supplementary Authorization Guideline Book, 2012 
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009 

The Administrator's Assignment Manual, rev. September 2007 

WEB SITES: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing, Credential Information Guide (for employers' use only): 
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/cig 
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards: http://www.nbpts.org 
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted:  (10/96) 10/05  Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board recognizes that the district's ability to provide a high-quality educational program is 
dependent upon the employment of certificated staff who are adequately prepared and have demonstrated 
proficiency in basic skills and in the subject matter to be taught. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure 
that persons employed to fill positions requiring certification qualifications possess the appropriate credential, 
permit, or other certification document from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and fulfill any 
additional state, federal, or district requirements for the position. 

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection) 
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 
(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners) 
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) 
(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check) 
(cf. 4113 - Assignment) 
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel) 
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide assistance and support to teachers holding preliminary 
credentials to enable them to meet the qualifications required for the clear credential. ensure that persons 
employed in positions requiring certification qualifications possess the appropriate credential or permit from 
the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) authorizing their employment in such positions.  (cf. 4111 - 
Recruitment and Selection) (cf.4112.21 - District Interns) (cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited 
English Proficiency) (cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) (cf. 4113 - Assignment) (cf. 4116 - 
Probationary/Permanent Status) (cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent  Status) (cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute  
Personnel) (cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance) 



Page 2 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

Priorities for Hiring Based on Unavailability of Credentialed Teacher 

When fully credentialed individuals are not available, the district may employ persons with intern credentials, 
emergency permits, pre-intern certificates or credential waivers under conditions and the limitations provided 
in state and federal law. 

As necessary, all teacher of core academic subjects teaching in programs supported by federal Title I funds 
shall meet the requirements of the No Child Left Behind Act.  By the end of the 2005-06 school year, all 
teachers of core academic subjects shall meet the requirements of the No Child Left Behind Act. 
(20 USC 6319, 7801; 5 CCR 6100-6125) 

The Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for each 
assignment. Whenever a teacher with a clear or preliminary credential is not available, the 
Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable efforts to recruit an individual for the assignment in 
the following order: (Education Code 44225.7) 

1. A candidate who enrolls in an approved intern program in the region of the district and possesses
an intern credential

2. A candidate who is scheduled to complete preliminary credential requirements within six months
and who holds a provisional internship permit (PIP) or short-term staff permit issued by the CTC

The Board shall approve, as an action item at a public Board meeting, a notice of its intent to employ a 
PIP applicant for a specific position. (5 CCR 80021.1) 

3. An individual who holds an emergency permit or for whom a credential waiver has been granted
by the CTC

Prior to requesting that the CTC issue an emergency permit pursuant to item #3 above or a limited 
assignment permit which allows a fully credentialed teacher to teach outside of his/her area of 
certification while working toward an added or supplementary authorization, the Board shall annually 
approve a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. The Declaration of Need shall be approved 
by the Board as an action item at a regularly scheduled public Board meeting, with the entire Declaration 
of Need being included in the Board agenda. (Education Code 44225, 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023.2, 80026, 
80027, 80027.1) 



Page 3 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

The Declaration of Need shall certify that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who 
meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) and that the district has made 
reasonable efforts to recruit individuals who meet the qualifications specified in items #1-2 above. The 
Declaration of Need shall also indicate the number and type of emergency permits that the district 
estimates it will need during the valid period of the Declaration of Need, based on the previous year's 
actual needs and projections of enrollment. Whenever the actual number of permits needed exceeds the 
estimate by 10 percent, the Board shall revise and resubmit the Declaration of Need. (5 CCR 80026) 

Whenever it is necessary to employ noncredentialed teachers to fill a position requiring certification 
qualifications, the Superintendent or designee shall provide support and guidance in accordance with 
law to ensure the quality of the instructional program. 

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certification 

The Board encourages district teachers to voluntarily seek, from complete the requirements for the advanced 
certification awarded by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards. , additional certification 
which demonstrates advanced knowledge and teaching skills. 

The Superintendent or designee inform district teachers and teachers working in charter schools about the 
program and how to acquire the necessary application and information materials.  (cf. 0420.4- Charter 
Schools) 

The Superintendent or designee may provide release time and support to teachers participating in the 
program. 

The Superintendent or designee shall inform all teachers about the program and how to acquire the 
necessary application and information materials. In accordance with the collective bargaining agreement 
and the district budget, the Superintendent or designee may provide release time, fee support, a stipend 
upon completion, or other support to teachers participating in the program. 

(cf. 4161.3 - Professional Leaves) 

Parental Notifications 

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians 
of each student attending a school receiving Title I funds that they may request information regarding 
the professional qualifications of their child's classroom teacher including, but not limited to, whether 
the teacher: (20 USC 6312) 



Page 4 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

1. Has met state qualification and licensing criteria for the grade levels and subject areas in which
the teacher provides instruction

2. Is teaching under emergency or other provisional status through which state qualification or
licensing criteria have been waived

3. Is teaching in the field of discipline of his/her certification

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians in a timely manner whenever 
their child has been assigned, or has been taught for four or more consecutive weeks by, a teacher who 
does not meet applicable state certification or licensure requirements at the grade level and subject area 
to which the teacher has been assigned. (20 USC 6312) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
8360-8370 Qualifications for child care personnel 
32340-32341 Unlawful issuance of a credential  
35186 Complaints regarding teacher vacancy or misassignment 
42647 Drawing of warrants 
44066 Limitations on certification requirements 
44200-44399.1 Teacher credentialing especially 
44200-44405 Teacher credentialing, especially: 
44225.6 CTC annual report on credentials, internships and emergency permits 
44225.7 Priorities for recruitment when fully prepared teacher not available 
44250-44277 Credential types; minimum requirements 
44251 Period of credentials 
44252 Standards and procedures for issuance; proficiency testing of basic skills 
44252.5 State basic skills assessment required for certificated personnel 
44259 Minimum requirements for teaching credential 
44259.5 Standards for teachers of all students, including English language learners 
44259.8 Alternative means of entering teaching profession 
44270.3-44270.4 Out-of-state credentials, administrative services 
44274-44275.5 Out-of-state credentials 
44275.3 Employment of teachers with out-of-state credentials 
44277 Requirements for maintaining valid credentials 
44278 Credential appeal 
44300-44302 Emergency permit 



Page 5 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

44300-44301 Emergency permits 
44302 CTC notification re district options when fully qualified teacher not available 
44325-443298 District interns 
44330-44355 Certificates and credentials 
44395-44399 National Board for Professional Teaching Standards 
44330-44355 Certificates and credentials 
44420-44440 Revocation and suspension of credentials 
44450-44468 University intern program 
44464 Period of validity of internship credential 
44468 Early completion of internship program 
44500-44508 Peer Assistant and Review Program for Teachers 
44661 Performance evaluation, Stull Act review 
44735 Teaching as a Priority block grant 
44751 Recruitment centers 
44830-44929 Employment of certificated persons; requirement of proficiency in basic skills 
56060-56063 Substitute teachers in special education 
90530 Recruitment centers 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
6100-6125 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act 
80001-80674.6 Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311 Parental notifications 
6312 District Title I plan 
6319 Highly qualified teachers 
7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher 

CODE OF FEDERAL REULATIONS, TITLE 34 
200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers 
200.61 Parent notification regarding teacher qualifications 

COURT DECISIONS 
Association of Mexican-American Educators, et. Al. v. State of California and the Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing, (1993) 836 F. Supp. 1534 



Page 6 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4112.2

SUBJECT: Certification  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

Management Resources: 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
CL-667 Basic Skills Requirement 
CL-856 Provisional Internship Permit 
CL 858 Short-Term Staff Permit 
13-01 Hiring Hierarchy in Education Code 44225.7, Coded Correspondence, January 30, 2013 
Subject Matter Authorization Guideline Book, 2012 
Supplementary Authorization Guideline Book, 2012 
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009 
The Administrator's Assignment Manual, rev. September 2007 

WEB SITES: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing, Credential Information Guide (for employers' use only): 
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/cig 
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards: http://www.nbpts.org 
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted:  (10/96) 10/05  Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


16.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4115 

SUBJECT:     Evaluation/Supervision 

CATEGORY:     Personnel EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Human Resources Department REVIEWED: 2/15/2017  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board believes that regular, comprehensive evaluations designed to hold instructional staff 
accountable for their performance are key to improving their teaching skills and raising students' levels of 
achievement.  

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement) 

(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

Evaluations shall be used to recognize the exemplary skills and accomplishments of staff and to identify 
areas needing improvement. When areas needing improvement are identified, the Board expects employees 
to accept responsibility for improving their performance and encourages them to take initiative to request 
assistance as necessary, including participation in appropriate staff development and/or individualized 
teacher support and guidance programs. 

(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire) 

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance) 

The Superintendent or designee shall assess the performance of certificated instructional  staff as it 
reasonably relates to the following criteria: (Education Code 44662) 

1. Students' progress toward meeting district standards of expected achievement for their grade level in
each area of study and, if applicable, towards the state-adopted content standards as measured by state-
adopted criterion-referenced assessments 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 

2. The instructional techniques and strategies used by the employee

3. The employee's adherence to curricular objectives

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170793/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171316/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/936019/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170758/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931143/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002203/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/936017/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/211099/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/909494/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352670/4


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4115 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision 

CATEGORY:    Personnel          EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Human Resources Department    REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Page 2 of 3 

4. The establishment and maintenance of a suitable learning environment within the scope of the
employee's responsibilities. 

With the agreement of the exclusive representative of the certificated staff when applicable, the 
Superintendent or designee may incorporate objective standards from the National Board for Professional 
Teaching Standards and/or the California Standards for the Teaching Profession into district evaluation 
standards. 

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 

(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) 

The evaluation of certificated employee performance shall not include the use of publishers' norms 
established by standardized tests. (Education Code 44662) 

Noninstructional certificated employees shall be evaluated on their performance in fulfilling their defined 
job responsibilities. (Education Code 44662) 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that evaluation ratings have uniform meaning and are 
uniformly applied throughout the district 

Click or tap here to enter text. 
IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
33039 State guidelines for teacher evaluation procedures 
35171 Availability of rules and regulations for evaluation of performance 
44660-44665 Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees (the 

Stull Act) 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
3543.2 Scope of representation 

Management Resources: 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929967/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929968/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929969/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929970/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929971/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929972/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138841/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138841/4


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4115 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision 

CATEGORY:    Personnel          EFFECTIVE:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Human Resources Department    REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Page 3 of 3 

WEB SITES: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org/ 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ 
California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov/ 
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards: http://www.nbpts.org/ 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (10/96) Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.nbpts.org/








17.0



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board believes that regular, comprehensive evaluations designed to hold administrative and 
supervisory staff accountable for their performance are key to improving their instructional leadership and 
management skills. Evaluations shall be linked to the district's vision and goals and school improvement plans. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 
(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) 
(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel) 

Evaluations shall be used to recognize the exemplary skills and accomplishments of administrative and 
supervisory employees, serve as a criterion for contract renewals, and identify areas needing improvement. 
When the evaluation indicates areas needing improvement, the Board expects employees to take the initiative 
to improve their performance and for their supervisors to assist them in obtaining needed job skills. 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

Administrative and supervisory employees shall be evaluated in accordance with provisions of employee 
contracts and/or applicable collective bargaining agreements as appropriate. 

(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) 
(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts) 

The Superintendent or designee shall make written evaluation procedures available to all administrative and 
supervisory employees. 

(cf. 4112.9 - Employee Notifications) 

Administration and supervisory employees shall be evaluated annually, unless otherwise provided for in an 
employee contract or collective bargaining agreement. Evaluations may occur between scheduled periods at the 
request of the employee, his/her supervisor, or the Superintendent or designee. 



Page 2 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish clear, objective criteria for evaluation based on the job 
responsibilities of each administrative or supervisory position. 

Evaluation criteria for certificated school site administrators may be based on the California Professional 
Standards for Educational Leaders (CPSEL) and also may include, but not be limited to, evidence of:  
(Education Code 44671) 

1. Academic growth of students, based on multiple measures which may include student work as well as
student and school longitudinal data that demonstrate academic growth over time

Assessments used for this purpose shall be valid and reliable and used for the intended purposes and for 
the appropriate student populations.  Local and state academic assessments may include, but are not 
limited to, state standardized assessments and formative, summative, benchmark, end-of-chapter, end-
of-course, Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, college entrance, and performance 
assessments. 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 
(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

2. Effective and comprehensive teacher evaluations, including, but not limited to, curricular and
management leadership, ongoing professional development, teacher-principal teamwork, and
professional learning communities

3. Culturally responsive instructional strategies to address and eliminate the achievement gap

4. The ability to analyze quality instructional strategies and provide effective feedback that leads to
instructional improvement

5. High expectations for all students and leadership to ensure active student engagement and learning

6. Collaborative professional practices for improving instructional strategies

7. Effective school management, including personnel and resource management, organizational
Leadership, sound fiscal practices, a safe campus environment, and appropriate student behavior



Page 3 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

8. Meaningful self-assessment to improve as a professional educator, which may include, but not be
limited to, a self-assessment based on the CPSEL and the identification of areas of strengths and areas
for professional growth to engage in activities to foster professional growth

9. Consistent and effective relationships with students, parents/guardians, teachers, staff, and other
administrators

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 

The evaluation shall be dated and signed by the employee and evaluator.  The employee may respond in writing 
to the evaluation within a reasonable time after receiving a copy of the evaluation.  The response shall be 
attached to the evaluation and placed in the employee's personnel file. 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 

35171  Availability of rules and regulations for evaluation of performance 
44660-44665 Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees 
44670-44671   Principal evaluation 
45113 Rules and regulations for the classified service in districts not incorporating 

the merit system 

GOVERNMETN CODE 
3540.1 Meeting and negotiating in public educational employment, definitions 
3543.2 Scope of representation (reevaluation procedures) 
3545   Determination of bargaining units 

Management Resources: 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders 



Page 4 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE: 3/14/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

WEB SITES: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
Association of California School Administrators:  http://www.acsa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (6/80  8/81  8/95  10/96) 8/97  Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
Employees designated as members of the Management Team shall be evaluated in writing at least once every 
other school year on a form and in a manner prescribed by the Superintendent.  The evaluation shall include, 
among other things, an assessment of the manager's success in furthering the "Ten Overarching Elements of 
District Vision," as prescribed by the Board. 

Certificated Management 

The Governing Board believes that regular, comprehensive evaluations designed to hold administrative 
and supervisory staff accountable for their performance are key to improving their instructional 
leadership and management skills. Evaluations shall be linked to the district's vision and goals and school 
improvement plans. shall establish and define job responsibilities for administrative personnel.  The evaluation 
and assessment of the competency of administrative personnel shall be based on: 

1. The administrator's progress toward agreed-upon goals, objectives and tasks. 

2. General expectations of performance which recognize professional responsibility, accountability, 
    and attitude. 

3. The fulfillment of responsibilities contained in the specific job descriptions adopted by the Board. 

4. Additional factors as determined by the Superintendent. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 
(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) 
(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel) 

The evaluation shall recognize the worth and needs of the individual in the total working environment and shall 
provide direction toward the improvement of his/her effectiveness. 



Page 2 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

Evaluations shall be used to recognize the exemplary skills and accomplishments of administrative and 
supervisory employees, serve as a criterion for contract renewals, and identify areas needing 
improvement. When the evaluation indicates areas needing improvement, the Board expects employees 
to take the initiative to improve their performance and for their supervisors to assist them in obtaining 
needed job skills. 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

Administrative and supervisory employees shall be evaluated in accordance with provisions of employee 
contracts and/or applicable collective bargaining agreements as appropriate. 

(cf. 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) 
(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts) 

The Superintendent or designee shall make written evaluation procedures available to all administrative 
and supervisory employees. 

(cf. 4112.9 - Employee Notifications) 

Each administrator shall be evaluated formally at least once every other school year.  Administrators new to a 
position may be evaluated each year for the first two (2) years in the position.  Evaluation is a continuous 
process and may occur between scheduled periods at the request of the administrator, the administrator's 
immediate supervisor or any higher supervisor. 

Administration and supervisory employees shall be evaluated annually, unless otherwise provided for in 
an employee contract or collective bargaining agreement. Evaluations may occur between scheduled 
periods at the request of the employee, his/her supervisor, or the Superintendent or designee. 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish clear, objective criteria for evaluation based on the job 
responsibilities of each administrative or supervisory position. 

Evaluation criteria for certificated school site administrators may be based on the California Professional 
Standards for Educational Leaders (CPSEL) and also may include, but not be limited to, evidence of:  
(Education Code 44671) 



Page 3 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

1. Academic growth of students, based on multiple measures which may include student work as
well as student and school longitudinal data that demonstrate academic growth over time.

Assessments used for this purpose shall be valid and reliable and used for the intended purposes 
and for the appropriate student populations.  Local and state academic assessments may include, 
but are not limited to, state standardized assessments and formative, summative, benchmark, end-
of-chapter, end-of-course, Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, college entrance, 
and performance assessments. 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 
(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) 

2. Effective and comprehensive teacher evaluations, including, but not limited to, curricular and
management leadership, ongoing professional development, teacher-principal teamwork, and
professional learning communities

3. Culturally responsive instructional strategies to address and eliminate the achievement gap

4. The ability to analyze quality instructional strategies and provide effective feedback that leads to
instructional improvement

5. High expectations for all students and leadership to ensure active student engagement and
learning

6. Collaborative professional practices for improving instructional strategies

7. Effective school management, including personnel and resource management, organizational
leadership, sound fiscal practices, a safe campus environment, and appropriate student behavior

8. Meaningful self-assessment to improve as a professional educator, which may include, but not be
limited to, a self-assessment based on the CPSEL and the identification of areas of strengths and
areas for professional growth to engage in activities to foster professional growth

9. Consistent and effective relationships with students, parents/guardians, teachers, staff, and other
administrators

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 



Page 4 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

Formal management evaluations shall be recorded in writing on a form prescribed by the Superintendent.  The 
evaluation shall include recommendations for improvement if needed.  Assistance shall be provided by the 
District to this end. 

The evaluation report must be signed by the evaluator and the evaluates and may be reviewed by the evaluator's 
immediate supervisor at the request of either party. The signature of the evaluated administrator shall not show 
agreement with the evaluation unless so indicated above his! her signature. 

The evaluation shall be dated and signed by the employee and evaluator.  The employee may respond in 
writing to the evaluation within a reasonable time after receiving a copy of the evaluation.  The response 
shall be attached to the evaluation and placed in the employee's personnel file. 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

For twelve-month employees, the written evaluation report shall be given to the administrator no later than June 
30 and a discussion of the evaluation shall be held no later than July 30 of the year in which the evaluation takes 
place. (EC. 44663) 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop regulations and procedures for the evaluation of all administrative 
and supervisory personnel.  These written regulations and procedures shall be available to administrative and 
supervisory personnel. (EC.  35171) 

Classified Management Employees 

Classified management personnel will be evaluated according to the procedures developed by the 
Superintendent or designee and approved by the Governing Board. The evaluation shall include 
recommendations for improvement if needed.  Assistance shall be provided by the District to this end. 

Confidential Personnel 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop appropriate procedures for the evaluation of confidential 
personnel. Evaluations shall be administered in the same manner and time schedule as classified employees 
who have similar but non-confidential positions with the District. 



Page 5 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4315 

SUBJECT: Evaluation/Supervision  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel REVIEWED: 2/15/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 

33039 State guidelines for teacher evaluation procedures 
35160.5 Requirement of district policies for competency of personnel assigned to 

evaluate 
35171  Availability of rules and regulations for evaluation of performance 
44660-44665 Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees 
44670-44671   Principal evaluation 
45113 Rules and regulations for the classified service in districts not incorporating the 

merit system 
GOVERNMETN CODE 

3540.1  Meeting and negotiating in public educational employment, definitions 
3543.2 Scope of representation (reevaluation procedures) 
3545   Determination of bargaining units 

Management Resources: 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders 

WEB SITES: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
Association of California School Administrators:  http://www.acsa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (6/80  8/81  8/95  10/96) 8/97  Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional 
Materials (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning  
PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 – Selection and Evaluation of 
Instructional Materials for adoption.   

RATIONALE: 

These revisions reflect changes for adoption of Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 Selection and Evaluation 
of Instructional Materials. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable student access to rigorous, standards-based, instructional 
program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 
academic supports, and technology-based resources. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 – Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials for 
adoption. 

AJ:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 –

Selection and Evaluation of
Instructional Materials
revisions to align with current 
recommendations from the 
California School Board 
Association. 

18.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6161.1 

SUBJECT:      Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                             EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                            REVIEWED: 02/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
The Governing board believes that instructional materials should be selected and evaluated with great care so 
that they will effectively support the adopted course of study and meet current curricular goals. The review of 
instructional materials shall be coordinated with the overall development and evaluation of the District 
curriculum. Taken as a whole, instructional materials should present a broad spectrum of knowledge and 
viewpoints, reflect the ethnic and cultural diversity of our society, and enhance the use of multiple teaching 
strategies and technologies.   

POLICY: 
The Board shall select instructional materials for use in grades K-8 that have been approved by the State Board of 

Education (SBE) or have otherwise been determined to be aligned with the state academic content standards. The 

Board shall adopt instructional materials for grade 9 – 12 upon determining that the materials meet the criteria 

specified in law and administrative regulation. 

Review Process 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process by which instructional materials shall be reviewed for 

recommendation to the Board. Toward that end, he/she may establish an instructional materials review 

committee to evaluate and recommend materials. 

The review process shall involve teachers in a substantial manner and shall encourage the participation of 

parents/guardians and community members. In addition, the instructional materials review committee may 

include administrators and other staff who have subject-matter expertise, and students as appropriate.   

The majority of the participants in the instructional review committee shall be teachers who have experience 

teaching that the subject area or grade level of the materials.  

Individuals who participate in selecting and evaluating the instructional materials shall not have financial interest 

in the material being reviewed, recommended, or approved. Incompatible activities and conflicts of interest 

related to the selection and evaluation of instructional materials shall be clearly identified in administrative 

regulations. 

Recommendations for the adoption and/or withdrawal of instructional materials shall be presented to the Board 

by the Superintendent or designee and shall include documentation supporting the recommendation.  All 

instructional materials recommended to the Board for adoption shall be available for public inspection at the 

district office. 

Complaints 

Complaints concerning instructional materials shall be handled in accordance with law, Board policy, and 

administrative regulation. 

Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6161.1 

SUBJECT: Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   02/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

The Board shall annually conduct one or more public hearings on the sufficiency of the district's textbooks and 

other instructional materials.  

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy the District shall provide all students with instructional materials that are aligned with 

academic content standards and that support the district’s adopted courses of study. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 6161.1(a) – Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

Legal Reference: 
1720-1723 – Preparation of courses of study 
6141 – Curriculum Development and Evaluation 
3315 – Relations with Vendors 
9270 – Conflict of Interest 
3270 – Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies 
1312.2 – Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials 

California Government Code 
35272 – Education and athletic materials 
44805 -  Enforcement of course of studies; use of textbooks, rules and regulations 
51501 – Subject matter reflecting on race, color etc. 
60010 – Definitions 
60040 – 60047 – Instructional requirements and materials 
60070 – 60076 – Prohibited acts (re instructional materials) 
60110 – 60111 – Instructional materials on drug education 
60200 – 60206 – Elementary school materials 
60400 – 60411 – High school textbooks 

Other Regulatory Authority 

CDE Program Advisories 

10021.09 – Selection of Instructional Materials, CIL: 90/91 – 02 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6161.1 

SUBJECT:      Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

CATEGORY:     Instruction EFFECTIVE:  11/2002 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   02/2017 
 

SCOPE: 
The Governing board believes that instructional materials should be selected and evaluated with great care so that 
they will effectively support the adopted course of study and meet current curricular goals. The review of 
instructional materials shall be coordinated with the overall development and evaluation of the District curriculum. 
Taken as a whole, instructional materials should present a broad spectrum of knowledge and viewpoints, reflect 
the ethnic and cultural diversity of our society, and enhance the use of multiple teaching strategies and 
technologies.   
 
POLICY: 
The Board shall select instructional materials for use in grades K-8 that have been approved by the State Board of 
Education (SBE) or have otherwise been determined to be aligned with the state academic content standards. The 
Board shall adopt instructional materials for grade 9 – 12 upon determining that the materials meet the criteria 
specified in law and administrative regulation. 
 
Review Process 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process by which new instructional materials may be requested 
and subsequently evaluated, together with existing materials shall be reviewed for recommendation to the Board. 
Teachers, students, parents/guardians and community members shall have the opportunity to Toward that end, 
he/she may establish an instructional materials review committee to evaluate and recommend instructional 
materials. 
 
The Superintendent or designee The review process shall establish instructional materials evaluation committees 
involve teachers in a substantial manner and shall encourage the participation of parents/guardians and community 
members.  These committees may include teachers, In addition, the instructional materials review committee may 
include administrators and other staff who have subject-matter expertise, as well as parents/guardians and/or 
community members broadly representative of the District ethnic and socioeconomic instructional materials shall 
be those competent for the task because of their professional training, experience and assignments students as 
appropriate  
 
The majority of each evaluation the participants in the instructional review committee’s member shall be teachers 
who have experience teaching that the subject area or grade level of the materials.  
 
Individuals who participate in selecting and evaluating the instructional materials shall have not not have financial 
interest in the material being reviewed, recommended, or approved. Incompatible activities and conflicts of interest 
related to the selection and evaluation of instructional materials shall be clearly identified in administrative 
regulations. 
 
Recommendations for the adoption and/or withdrawal of instructional materials shall be presented to the Board 
by the Superintendent or designee and shall include documentation supporting the recommendation. All 
recommended materials shall be display and available for public inspection at the district office.   
 
 
 
 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6161.1 

SUBJECT: Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 

CATEGORY:    Instruction EFFECTIVE:  11/2002 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services REVIEWED:   02/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

Complaints 
 
Once Complaints concerning instructional materials have been adopted by the Board, objections and complaints 

shall be handled on a case-by-case basis in keeping with in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative 

regulation. 

Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 

The Board shall annually conduct one or more public hearings on the sufficiency of the district's textbooks and 
other instructional materials.  

 
DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy the District shall provide all students with instructional materials that are aligned with 

academic content standards and that support the district’s adopted courses of study. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 6161.1(a) – Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 
Legal Reference: 

1720-1723 – Preparation of courses of study 
6141 – Curriculum Development and Evaluation 
3315 – Relations with Vendors 
9270 – Conflict of Interest 
3270 – Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies 
1312.2 – Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials 
 
California Government Code 
35272 – Education and athletic materials 
44805 -  Enforcement of course of studies; use of textbooks, rules and regulations 
51501 – Subject matter reflecting on race, color etc. 
60010 – Definitions 
60040 – 60047 – Instructional requirements and materials 
60070 – 60076 – Prohibited acts (re instructional materials) 
60110 – 60111 – Instructional materials on drug education 
60200 – 60206 – Elementary school materials 
60400 – 60411 – High school textbooks 
 
Other Regulatory Authority 

CDE Program Advisories 

10021.09 – Selection of Instructional Materials, CIL: 90/91 – 02 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 – As-built Construction Drawings (Revised: 
For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Orin L Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
adoption Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 – As-built Construction 
Drawings.  

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions to the as-built 
construction drawings including contractor’s requirement to 
provide both a hard copy and electronic file copy of final 
corrected plans and specifications.  The first reading took 
place at the February 15, 2017, Board Meeting and is now 
being presented to the Board for adoption. 

The last revision occurred on July 2002.  

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 – As-built Construction Drawings. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 –

As-built Construction
Drawings revised for adoption.

 The documents show changes
made to the facility once
construction is complete.

 The last revision was July
2002. 

19.0



Page 1 of 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 7100.1

SUBJECT: AS‐BUILT CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS 

CATEGRY:  Facilities   Effective:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised:  2/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
Upon completion of work, all contractors will be required to provide one complete set of corrected 
"as-built" plans and specifications showing all changes from original plans, regardless of how 
minor the change may be. The final set of drawings and specifications shall be furnished to the 
District both as a hard copy and as a PDF file, and shall become permanent property of the District. 
The furnishing of the final corrected set of plans and specifications shall be a condition to the final 
payments to the architect and to the contractor. 

POLICY: 
Upon the completion of work by District personnel, one corrected set of "as-built" plans and 
specifications or a mark-up showing construction changes on a former accurate record set of 
building drawings showing all changes from original plans, however minor, shall be completed 
and retained in the Building Services/Construction files. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
This policy will allow the District to ensure all record drawings and specifications are received 
and maintained from contractors and architects for use on future construction projects.    

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 7100.1  

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
35275 New school planning and design  
39148 Prepares of plans, specifications and estimates; qualifications; observation of 

construction  
39152 Rules and regulations; building standards  

Adopted: (5-76 7-02) 2-17 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 1 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO. 7100.1

SUBJECT: AS‐BUILT CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS 

CATEGRY:  Facilities   Effective:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised:  2/15/2017 

SCOPE: 
Upon completion of work, by a contractor all contractors will be required to provide one 
corrected complete set of corrected “as-built" plans and specifications showing all changes from 
original plans, however small, regardless of how minor the change may be.  The final set of 
drawings and specifications shall be furnished to the District and shall be its property to the 
District both as a hard copy and as a PDF file, and shall become permanent property of 
SAUSD. The furnishing of this the final corrected set of plans and specifications shall be a 
condition to the final payments to the architect and to the contractor. 

POLICY: 
Upon the completion of work by District personnel, one corrected set of "as-built" plans and 
specifications or a mark-up showing construction changes on a former accurate record set of 
building drawings showing all changes from original plans, however small minor, shall be 
completed and retained in the Building Services/Construction files. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
This policy will allow the District to ensure all record drawings and specifications are 
received and maintained from contractors and architects for use on future construction 
projects.    

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 7100.1 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
35275 New school planning and design  
39148 Prepares of plans, specifications and estimates; qualifications; observation of 

construction  
39152 Rules and regulations; building standards  

Adopted: (5-76 7-02) 2-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 7110 – Facilities Master Plan (Revised: For 
Adoption) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
adoption Board Policy (BP) 7110 – Facilities Master Plan. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions needed to align with 
the current needs of the District’s facilities program, master planning, facilities funding as well 
as other adjustments.  The first reading took place at the February 15, 2017, Board Meeting and 
is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

The last revision occurred on July 2002. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 7110 – Facilities Master Plan.    

OW:JM:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 7110 –

Facilities Master Plan revised
for adoption. 

 The last revision was July
2002.

20.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY BP 7110

SUBJECT:  Facilities Master Plan 
CATEGORY:  Facilities   Effective:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations Revised:  2/15/2017 

Page 1 of 2 

SCOPE: 
Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a master plan for District facilities. This 
plan shall describe the District’s anticipated school facilities needs and priorities.  It shall also 
identify funding sources and timelines for building.  The plan shall be reviewed at regular intervals 
specified within the plan. 

POLICY: 
The plan shall be based on an assessment of the District’s short-and long-term facility needs, giving 
consideration to: 
1. Current and projected school enrollments for each grade level based on residential housing

growth patterns in accordance with city/county general plans and other demographic factors. 

2. The District's educational goals.  (cf. 0200   Goals for the School District)

3. Current and projected educational program requirements.

4. Current and projected instructional technology needs.

5. Student safety and welfare.

6. An evaluation of existing buildings and needs for modernization and renovation.
(cf. 7111   Evaluating Existing Buildings)

7. State planning standards and local zoning requirements.

8. The community's social, economic and political characteristics.

9. Estimated costs associated with meeting the District's facility needs.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff, parents/guardians, students, and business 
and community representatives are kept informed of the need for facilities construction or 
modernization via the District’s website. Regarding the expenditure of District bond funds, the 
Superintendent or designee shall also establish a facilities committee that shall meet at regular 
intervals in order to give community members opportunities to provide input into the planning 
process.  (cf. 1220   Citizen Advisory Committees) 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a principals’ advisory committee to 
provide input on additional facilities-related issues throughout the District.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY BP 7110

SUBJECT:  Facilities Master Plan 
CATEGORY:  Facilities   Effective:  3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Facilities & Governmental Relations Revised:  2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

To ensure that proposed facilities conform with all State planning standards and local zoning 
requirements, the Superintendent or designee shall consult architectural and engineering firms, 
utility companies, local governmental and planning agencies, the Orange County Department of 
Education, the California Department of Education, the Division of the State Architect and the 
Office of Public School Construction.  Assistance from colleges and universities, planning 
laboratories and private consulting firms shall be authorized when necessary to augment District 
staff resources. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To align the current stakeholder outreach methods and programmatic needs of the District. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Board Policy 7110 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
Parking 

Adopted: (7-02  10-16) 2-17 Santa Ana, CA 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY BP 7110

SUBJECT:   Facilities Master Plan 
CATEGORY:  Facilities   Effective:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised:  2/15/2017 

Page 1 of 2 

SCOPE: 
Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a master plan for District facilities. This 
plan shall describe the District’s anticipated school facilities needs and priorities.  It shall also 
identify funding sources and timelines for building.  The plan shall be reviewed at regular intervals 
specified within the plan. 

POLICY: 
The plan shall be based on an assessment of the District’s short-and long-term facility needs, giving 
consideration to: 
1. Current and projected school enrollments for each grade level based on residential housing

growth patterns in accordance with city/county general plans and other demographic factors. 

2. The District's educational goals.  (cf. 0200   Goals for the School District)

3. Current and projected educational program requirements.

4. Current and projected instructional technology needs.

5. Student safety and welfare.

6. An evaluation of existing buildings and needs for modernization and renovation.
(cf. 7111   Evaluating Existing Buildings)

7. State planning standards and local zoning requirements.

8. The community's social, economic and political characteristics.

9. Estimated costs associated with meeting the District's facility needs.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff, parents/guardians, students, and business 
and community representatives are kept informed of the need for facilities construction or 
modernization via the District’s website. Regarding the expenditure of District bond funds, the 
Superintendent or designee shall also establish a facilities committee that shall meet at regular 
intervals in order to give community members opportunities to provide input into the planning 
process.  (cf. 1220   Citizen Advisory Committees) 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a principals’ advisory committee to 
provide input on additional facilities-related issues throughout the District.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY BP 7110

SUBJECT:   Facilities Master Plan 
CATEGORY:  Facilities   Effective:  

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Facilities & Governmental Relations  Revised:  2/15/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

To ensure that proposed facilities conform with all State planning standards and local zoning 
requirements, the Superintendent or designee shall consult architectural and engineering firms, 
utility companies, local governmental and planning agencies, the county office of education 
Orange County Department of Education, the California Department of Education, the Division of 
the State Architect and the Office of Public School Construction.  Assistance from colleges and 
universities, planning laboratories and private consulting firms shall be authorized when necessary 
to augment District staff resources. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
To align the current stakeholder outreach methods and programmatic needs of the 
District. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

Board Policy 7110 (a) 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code 
Parking 

Adopted: (7-02  10-16) 2-17 Santa Ana, CA 



21.0



Page 1 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board is committed to providing equal opportunity for all individuals in education. District 
programs, activities, and practices shall be free from unlawful discrimination, including discrimination against 
an individual or group based on race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, 
age, religion, marital, pregnancy, or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender, gender identity or expression, or genetic information; a perception of one or more of such 
characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived 
characteristics. 

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation) 
(cf. 4033 - Lactation Accommodation) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 
(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

District programs and activities shall also be free of any racially derogatory or discriminatory school or 
athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames. 

Annually, the Superintendent or designee shall review district programs and activities to ensure the removal of 
any derogatory or discriminatory name, image, practice, or other barrier that may unlawfully prevent an 
individual or group in any of the protected categories stated above from accessing district programs and 
activities. He/she shall take prompt, reasonable actions to remove any identified barrier. The Superintendent or 
designee shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review. 

(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315731/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/292816/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/697132/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324900/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324964/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324965/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002204/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002205/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002206/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1002209/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1056960/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1056962/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1036973/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/249200/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171496/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/292832/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171048/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/211110/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171737/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/936009/0


Page 2 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

All allegations of unlawful discrimination in district programs and activities shall be investigated and resolved 
in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. 

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.9, the Superintendent or designee shall notify students, 
parents/guardians, employees, employee organizations, applicants for admission and employment, and sources 
of referral for applicants about the district's policy on nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures. Such 
notification shall be included in each announcement, bulletin, catalog, handbook, application form, or other 
materials distributed to these groups and, as applicable, to the public. As appropriate, such notification shall be 
posted in district schools and offices, including staff lounges, student government meeting rooms, and other 
prominent locations and shall be posted on the district's web site and, when available, district-supported social 
media. 

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

The district's nondiscrimination policy and related informational materials shall be published in a format that 
parents/guardians can understand. In addition, when 15 percent or more of a school's students speak a single 
primary language other than English, those materials shall be translated into that other language. 

Access for Individuals with Disabilities 

District programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and any implementing standards and/or regulations. When structural changes to existing 
district facilities are needed to provide individuals with disabilities access to programs, services, activities, or 
facilities, the Superintendent or designee shall develop a transition plan that sets forth the steps for completing 
the changes. 

(cf. 6163.2 - Animals at School) 
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan) 
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1056951/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274448/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274453/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/211084/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/697130/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929964/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929965/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929966/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/222839/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171244/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/249204/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171670/0


Page 3 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides appropriate auxiliary aids and services 
when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to participate in or enjoy the benefits 
of a service, program, or activity. These aids and services may include, but are not limited to, qualified 
interpreters or readers, assistive listening devices, assistive technologies or other modifications to increase 
accessibility to district and school web sites, notetakers, written materials, taped text, and Braille or large print 
materials. Individuals with disabilities shall notify the Superintendent or principal if they have a disability that 
requires special assistance or services. Reasonable notification should be given prior to a school-sponsored 
function, program, or meeting. 

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

The individual identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee responsible for 
coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal civil rights laws is 
hereby designated as the district's ADA coordinator. He/she shall receive and address requests for 
accommodation submitted by individuals with disabilities, and shall investigate and resolve complaints 
regarding their access to district programs, services, activities, or facilities. 

Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
(title or position) 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA  92701 
(address) 
(714) 558-5860 
(telephone number) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination 

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English 

51007 Legislative intent: state policy 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171184/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/747059/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288788/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138754/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138778/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132268/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132636/0


Page 4 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

11000 Definitions 

11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 

11138 Rules and regulations 

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act 

54953.2 Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act 

PENAL CODE 

422.55 Definition of hate crime 

422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act 

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 

2301-2415 Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act 

6311 State plans 

6312 Local education agency plans 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144545/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144547/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144548/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144644/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144699/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/283624/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352313/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169695/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187020/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/390302/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187041/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244922/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/364360/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/364412/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189980/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189987/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/241112/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/227669/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303162/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/190143/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191053/0


Page 5 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 

2000h-2000h-6 Title IX 

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act 

36.303 Auxiliary aids and services 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI 

104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially: 

106.9 Dissemination of policy 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students Against Sex 
Discrimination, July 2016 

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming 
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191934/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191934/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/190848/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/222082/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/222041/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191293/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274466/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191254/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191279/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191211/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191252/0
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274453/0


Page 6 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS 

California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 

Dear Colleague Letter: Transgender Students, May 2016 

Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 

Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 

Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29, 2010 

Notice of Non-Discrimination, January 1999 

Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January 1999 

Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August 1991 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 

2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010 

Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003 

WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS 

Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008 



Page 7 of 7 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 0410

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination In District Programs and Activities  EFFECTIVE:       
CATEGORY: Philosophy REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org/ 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ 

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/ 

Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org/ 

Pacific ADA Center: http://www.adapacific.org/ 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act: http://www.ada.gov/ 

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov/ 

World Wide Web Consortium, Web Accessibility Initiative: http://www.w3.org/wai 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://www.casafeschools.org/
http://www.adapacific.org/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
http://www.ada.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.w3.org/wai


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3514.2 – Integrated Pest Management (New:  First 
Reading) 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for 
first reading Board Policy (BP) 3514.2 – Integrated Pest 
Management. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Associations model 
policy.  The revisions reflect changes to Integrated Pest Management designations as well as 
other adjustments.   

This Board Policy is being submitted for first reading. 

FUNDING:  

No impact to General Fund. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the first reading of the revised Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 – Integrated Pest 
Management. 

OW:JW:rb

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy (BP) 3514.2

revised for first reading.

22.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514.2 

SUBJECT:      Integrated Pest Management 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):    Facilities and Governmental Regulations  REVIEWED:  03/14/2017 

SCOPE: 
The Superintendent or designee shall designate an employee at the district office and/or school site to 
develop, implement, and coordinate an integrated pest management (IPM) program that incorporates 
effective, least toxic pest management practices. The IPM coordinator shall prepare and regularly update a 
districtwide or school site IPM plan based on the template provided by the California Department of 
Pesticide Regulation (DPR) 

POLICY: 
The Superintendent or designee shall designate a staff person to develop, implement, and coordinate an 
IPM program that incorporates effective, least toxic pest management practices. The district's program shall 
include all current State and Federal laws and guidelines.  Strategies shall include, but are not limited to: 

1. Carefully monitoring and identifying the pest population levels and identifying practices that could affect
pest populations.  Strategies for managing the pest shall be influenced by the pest species and whether that 
species poses a threat to people, property, or the environment. 

2. Setting action threshold levels to determine when pest populations or vegetation at a specific location
might cause unacceptable health or economic hazard that would indicate corrective action should be taken. 

3. Modifying or eliminating pest habitats to deter pest populations and minimize pest infestations.

4. Selecting nonchemical pest management methods over chemical methods whenever such methods are
effective in providing the desired control or, when it is determined that chemical methods must be used, 
giving preference to those chemicals that pose the least hazard to people and the environment.   

5. Ensuring that persons applying pesticides follow label precautions and are trained in the principles and
practices of IPM.  (cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 

6. Limiting pesticide purchases to amounts needed for the year.  Pesticides shall be stored at a secure
location that is not accessible to students and unauthorized staff.  They shall be stored and disposed of in 
accordance with state regulations and label directions registered with the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) as well as any disposal requirements indicated on the product label.  (cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous 
Substances) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) means a strategy that focuses on long-term prevention or suppression 
of pest problems through a combination of techniques such as monitoring for pest presence and establishing 
treatment threshold levels, using nonchemical practices to make the habitat less conducive to pest 
development, improving sanitation, and employing mechanical and physical controls. Pesticides that pose 
the least possible hazard and are effective in a manner that minimizes risks to people, property, and the 
environment are used only after careful monitoring indicates they are needed according to pre-established 
guidelines and treatment thresholds.  (Food and Agricultural Code 13181) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3514.2 

SUBJECT:  Integrated Pest Management 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non‐Instructional Operations  EFFECTIVE:   M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):    Facilities and Governmental Regulations  REVIEWED:   03/14/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances) 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 
17610.1 AB 405 (Ch. 566, Statutes of 2005) 
17611 17366 Legislative intent (fitness of buildings for occupancy) 
17608, 17613 Healthy Schools Act of 2000 
48980 Notice at beginning of term 
48980.3 Notification of pesticides 

Food and Agricultural Code 
11401-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals 
13180-13188 Healthy Schools Act of 2000 

Government Code 
3543.2 cope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions 
6250-6270 California Public Records Act 

Code of Regulations, Title 8 
340-340.2 Employer's obligation to provide safety information 

United States Code, Title 7 
136-136y Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodentcide Act 
Management Resources: 
California Department of Pesticide Regulation Publications 
California School IPM Model Program Guidebook 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Protecting Children in Schools from Pests and Pesticides, 2002 
Pest Control in the School Environment: Adopting Integrated Pest Management, 1993 
Web Sites: 
California Department of Education: http//www.cde.ca.gov 
California Department of Pesticide Regulation, School IPM: http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/schoolipm 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Integrated Pest Management at Schools: 
http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/ipm 

Adopted:  3-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3544 – District-Owned Vehicles (New: First 
Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Shelley Humphrey, Manager, Transportation 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in 
place that establishes procedures for the use of District-
Owned Vehicles and addresses IRS regulations concerning 
the use of district-owned vehicles. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 3544 – 
District-Owned Vehicles. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 3544 – District-Owned Vehicles. 

TD:sh:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy 3544 – District-

Owned Vehicles new for first
reading. 

23.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3544 

SUBJECT:      District Owned Vehicles 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Transportation REVIEWED:  03/14/17 

SCOPE: 
The Superintendent or designee may assign vehicles to certain employees, either solely for the use during 
normal working hours or as a conditional use vehicle to transport students or employees to authorized 
locations, consistent with the standards as provided. District-owned vehicles shall be exclusively used to 
conduct official school district business for purposes such as attending personal business, social 
engagements, going to lunch or unapproved commuting is strictly prohibited. The use of fleet vehicles is 
a privilege, not a right. Any use of the take home vehicle other than driving between the employees’ 
residence and approved work center is prohibited. Unauthorized use of a District vehicle will be handled 
through employee discipline up to and including dismissal.   

POLICY: 

District Owned Vehicles: 

The following represents the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) Board Policy regarding the use 
of District owned vehicles.  

Definition of District (SAUSD) Vehicles: 

A District vehicle is defined as a motorized device for land, purchased, owned, leased, or rented by the 
District, including and not limited to automobiles, trucks, equipment, golf carts, utility carts, tractors, lawn 
mowers, etc.  

Motorcycles & Bicycles: 

Motorcycles and bicycles shall not be used in carrying out District business except for police motorcycles 
and District Safety Officer bikes.  Bicycles that are used solely on campus are contingent upon completion 
of P.O.S.T Certification Training provided by the SAUSD School Police Department. Use of a helmet is 
mandatory.  

Definition of Authorized District (SAUSD) Employees: 

“Authorized District Employees” are defined as those persons who are employed full time, part time, or 
employees whom are recognized on Santa Ana Unified School Districts payroll, and must meet all of the 
District driving requirements. Drivers must have an acceptable driving record, clean from any gross 
vehicle violations or two point violations based on the DMV point system. Example: (DUI’s in a 10-year 
period) 

Persons who are not District employees, are not authorized to drive any District vehicle. 

Permanent District employees who are authorized to drive a District vehicle for daily work, must 
familiarize themselves with and adhere to District policies, procedures, and responsibilities regarding the 
appropriate use of District-owned vehicles.   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3544 

SUBJECT: District Owned Vehicles 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Transportation REVIEWED: 03/14/17 

Page 2 of 3 

Authorized employees may only use District-owned vehicles for official business and work related 
activities. Cars, vans, and trucks used to transport employees or students on District business may not be 
taken home. 

No unauthorized passengers or pets. 

Employees Assigned a Take Home Vehicle Fringe Benefit: 

Employees assigned a take home vehicle may only use those vehicles for commuting to and from work.  
The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) considers personal use of an employer’s vehicle, including 
commuting to and from work, and fuel for commuting, a taxable fringe benefit. The IRS requires the 
provider of these fringe benefits (SAUSD) to report the value of the fringe benefits as additional 
compensation on form W-2. All travel logs must be completed daily.  

Pre Employment/ Post Accident Drug and Alcohol Testing: 

The District's testing program for drivers shall include pre-employment drug testing and reasonable 
suspicion, post-accident, return-to-duty, and follow-up drug and alcohol testing of drivers. (49 USC 
31306; 49 CFR  382.301-382.311) 

Safety, and Driving Requirements: 

Every driver shall be familiar with and observe all State of California Vehicle Codes, and local traffic 
laws and ordinances, including traffic control signals, posted speed limits, parking restrictions, and other 
laws covering the operation of any motor vehicle. Seat belts must be worn at all times, and cell phones 
cannot be used when the vehicle is in motion.  

Drivers must keep their Driving Record in good standing or they can lose their driving privileges, and be 
subjected to disciplinary action up to and including termination. See District Driving Requirements and 
Guidelines. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Safety of the students and employees shall be the prime factor in the establishment of any policy and 
procedure.  

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192110/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192115/4


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3544 

SUBJECT: District Owned Vehicles 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Transportation REVIEWED: 03/14/17 

Page 3 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 
BP 4218 – Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action 
BP 4020 – Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace 
BP 4112.41 – Drug and Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Positions 
BP 4112.42 – Drug and Alcohol Testing for Commercial Drivers 
BP 3544.2 – Driving Qualifications/Point System  
BP 3544.1 – Vehicle Accident and Occurrence  

AR 4218 – Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action 
AR 4112.41 – Drug and Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Positions 
AR 4112.42 – Drug and Alcohol Testing for Commercial Drivers 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
35160 Authority of Governing Boards 
38000 Transportation 

Government Code: 
8355  Drug-Free Workplace; Employee Notification 

Vehicle Code: 
13376  Driver Certificates; Revocation or Suspension 
34500-34520.5 Safety Regulations 

Code of Regulations, Title 13: 
1200-1293 Motor Carrier Safety, especially: 
1213.1 Placing drivers out-of-service 

United States Code, Title 41: 
8101-8106  Drug-Free Workplace Act 

United States Code, Title 49: 
31306 Alcohol and Drug Testing 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 21: 
1308.11-1308.15  Controlled Substances 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 49: 
40.1-40.413 Procedures for Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing 

Programs 

382.101-382.605  Drug and Alcohol use and Testing; Especially: 
382.205 On-duty use 
382.207 Pre-duty use 
382.209 Use Following an Accident 

Adopted: 3-17 Santa Ana. CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144532/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192194/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192176/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/395604/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368219/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368326/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/368227/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/735095/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/735099/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192061/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192095/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192129/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192104/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192105/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/192106/4


24.0



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board prohibits unlawful discrimination against and/or harassment of district employees 
and job applicants on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, 
age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, veteran status, gender 
or sexual orientation at any district site and/or activity.  The Board also prohibits retaliation against any 
district employee or job applicant who complains, testifies or in any way participates in the district's complaint 
procedures instituted pursuant to this policy. (cf. 4031 – Complaints Concerning Discrimination in 
Employment) (cf. 4032 – Reasonable Accommodation) (cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11- Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 -Employees with Infectious Disease) 

The Governing Board is determined to provide district employees, interns, volunteers, and job 
applicants a safe, positive environment where they are assured of full and equal employment access 
and opportunities, protection from harassment or intimidation, and freedom from any fear of reprisal 
or retribution for asserting their employment rights in accordance with law. This policy shall apply to 
all district employees and, to the extent required by law, to interns, volunteers, and job applicants. 

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 
(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection) 

No district employee shall be discriminated against or harassed by any coworker, supervisor, manager, 
or other person with whom the employee comes in contact in the course of employment, on the basis of 
the employee's actual or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, age, marital 
status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, military and 
veteran status, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation or his/her 
association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

Discrimination in employment based on the characteristics listed above is prohibited in all areas of 
employment and in all employment-related practices, including the following: 

1. Discrimination in hiring, compensation, terms, conditions, and other privileges of employment

2. Taking of an adverse employment action, such as termination or the denial of employment, promotion,
job assignment, or training

(cf. 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation) 

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits) 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303897/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303898/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303899/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/890898/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171394/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/321744/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/321745/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/223147/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336757/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336758/4


Page 2 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

3. Unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is so severe or pervasive as to adversely
affect an employee's employment opportunities, or that has the purpose or effect of unreasonably 
interfering with the individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work 
environment 

4. Actions and practices identified as unlawful or discriminatory pursuant to Government Code 12940
or 2 CCR 11006-11086, such as: 

a. Sex discrimination based on an employee's pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or any related
medical condition or on an employee's gender, gender expression, or gender identity, including 
transgender status 

(cf. 4033 - Lactation Accommodation) 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

b. Religious creed discrimination based on an employee's religious belief or observance, including
his/her religious dress or grooming practices, or based on the district's failure or refusal to use 
reasonable means to accommodate an employee's religious belief, observance, or practice which 
conflicts with an employment requirement. 

c. Disability discrimination based on a district requirement for a medical or psychological examination
of a job applicant, or an inquiry into whether a job applicant has a mental or physical disability or a 
medical condition or as to the severity of any such disability or condition, without the showing of a job-
related need or business necessity 

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease) 

d. Disability discrimination based on the district's failure to make reasonable accommodation for the
known physical or mental disability of an employee or to engage in a timely, good faith, interactive 
process with an employee, to determine effective reasonable accommodations for the employee, when 
he/she has requested reasonable accommodation for a known physical or mental disability or medical 
condition 

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation) 

The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee who opposes any discriminatory 
employment practice by the district or its employees, agents, or representatives or who complains, 
testifies, assists, or in any way participates in the district's complaint process pursuant to this policy. No 
employee who requests an accommodation for any protected characteristic listed in this policy shall be 
subjected to any punishment or sanction, regardless of whether the request was granted. (Government 
Code 12940) 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/979995/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/697132/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324900/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324964/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324965/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170768/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171291/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171292/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/292816/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4


Page 3 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Complaints concerning employment discrimination, harassment, or retaliation shall immediately be 
investigated in accordance with procedures specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. 

Any district employee who engages or participates in prohibited unlawful discrimination, harassment, or 
retaliation or who aids, abets, incites, compels or coerces another to discriminate engage or attempt to engage 
in such behavior is in violation of this policy and is shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
dismissal.  

(cf. 4117.4- Dismissal) 
(cf. 4118 – Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

Any district supervisory or management employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of unlawful 
prohibited discrimination or harassment shall report the incident to the principal, district administrator or 
Superintendent or designated district coordinator as soon as practical after the incident.  Failure of a district 
employee to report discrimination or harassment may result in disciplinary action.  All other employees are 
encouraged to report such incidents to their supervisor immediately. The district shall protect any 
employee who reports such incidents from retaliation. 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly publicize, within the district and in the community use all 
appropriate means to reinforce the district's nondiscrimination policy. and the availability of complaint 
procedures.  Such publication shall be included in each announcement, bulletin or application form that is used 
in employee recruitment.  (34 CFR 100.6)   He/she shall provide training and information to employees 
about how to recognize harassment, discrimination, or other related conduct, how to respond 
appropriately, and components of the district's policies and regulations regarding discrimination. The 
Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the district's employment practices and, as necessary, 
shall take action to ensure district compliance with the nondiscrimination laws. 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall post, in a conspicuous place on district premises, the 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing publication on workplace discrimination and 
harassment issued pursuant to 2 CCR 11013. 

The district's policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all schools and offices including staff 
lounges and student government meeting rooms.  (5 CCR 4960) 

The Board designates the following position(s) as Coordinator(s) for Nondiscrlmination in Employment: 

Associate Superintendent, Human Resource 
1601 E. Chestnut, Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 558-5860 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980001/4


Page 4 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Other Remedies 

An employee may, in addition to filing a discrimination complaint with the district, file a complaint with either 
the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) or the Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission (EEOC}.  The time limits for filing such complaints are as follows: 

1. To file a valid complaint with D EH, the employee must file his/her complaint within one year of the
alleged discriminatory act(s), unless an exception exists pursuant to Government Code 12960. 
(Government Code 12960) 

2. To file a valid complaint directly with EEOC, the employee must file his/her complaint within 180 days
of the alleged discriminatory act(s). To file a valid complaint with EEOC after filing a complaint with 
DFEH, the employee must file the complaint within 300 days of the alleged discriminatory act(s) or 
within 30 days after the termination of proceedings by D EH, whichever is earlier. (42 USC 2000e-5) 

Employees wishing to file complaints with the DFEH and EEOC should contact the nondiscrimination  
coordinator for more information. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination 
CIVIL CODE 
51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135 Unlawful discrimination 
11138   Rules and regulations 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
PENAL CODE 
422.756 Definitions, hate crimes 
LABOR CODE 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11006-11086 Discrimination in employment 
11013 Recordkeeping 
7287.6 11019 Terms, conditions and privileges of employment 
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
11024 Sexual harassment training and education 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving 

state financial assistance 



Page 5 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX Title IX of the Education 

Amendments of 1972 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
621-634 Age Discrimination in Employment Act 
794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000ff-2000ff-11 Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX 1972 Education Act Amendments of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
6101-6107  Age discrimination in federally assisted programs 
12101-12213  Americans with Disabilities Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28   
35.101-35.190  American with Disabilities Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
100.6 Compliance information 
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
104.8 Notice  
106.8 Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures 
106.9 Dissemination of policy 

COURT DECISIONS: 

Thompson v. North American Stainless LP, (2011) 131 S.Ct. 863 
Shephard v. Loyola Marymount, (2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 837 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS 

California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment, December 2014 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 

Notice of Non-Discrimination, August 2010 



Page 6 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 

Questions and Answers: Religious Discrimination in the Workplace, 2008 
New Compliance Manual Section 15: Race and Color Discrimination, April 2006 
Enforcement Guidance: Vicarious Employer Liability for Unlawful Harassment by Supervisors, June 
1999 

WEB SITES: 

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/ 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov/ 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (5-88 1-91 10-96) 3/05 Santa Ana, CA 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.eeoc.gov/


Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board is determined to provide district employees, interns, volunteers, and job applicants a 
safe, positive environment where they are assured of full and equal employment access and opportunities, 
protection from harassment or intimidation, and freedom from any fear of reprisal or retribution for asserting 
their employment rights in accordance with law. This policy shall apply to all district employees and, to the 
extent required by law, to interns, volunteers, and job applicants. 

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 
(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection) 

No district employee shall be discriminated against or harassed by any coworker, supervisor, manager, or other 
person with whom the employee comes in contact in the course of employment, on the basis of the employee's 
actual or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, pregnancy, physical 
or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, military and veteran status, gender, gender identity, 
gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation or his/her association with a person or group with one or more of 
these actual or perceived characteristics. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

Discrimination in employment based on the characteristics listed above is prohibited in all areas of employment 
and in all employment-related practices, including the following: 

1. Discrimination in hiring, compensation, terms, conditions, and other privileges of employment

2. Taking of an adverse employment action, such as termination or the denial of employment, promotion,
  job assignment, or training 

(cf. 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation) 

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits) 

3. Unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is so severe or pervasive as to adversely
affect an employee's employment opportunities, or that has the purpose or effect of unreasonably
interfering with the individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
work environment

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/274258/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303897/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303898/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/303899/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/890898/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171394/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/321744/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/321745/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/223147/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336757/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336758/4


Page 2 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

4. Actions and practices identified as unlawful or discriminatory pursuant to Government Code 12940
or 2 CCR 11006-11086, such as:

a. Sex discrimination based on an employee's pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or any related
medical condition or on an employee's gender, gender expression, or gender identity, including
transgender status

(cf. 4033 - Lactation Accommodation) 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

b. Religious creed discrimination based on an employee's religious belief or observance, including
his/her religious dress or grooming practices, or based on the district's failure or refusal to use
reasonable means to accommodate an employee's religious belief, observance, or practice which
conflicts with an employment requirement.

c. Disability discrimination based on a district requirement for a medical or psychological examination
of a job applicant, or an inquiry into whether a job applicant has a mental or physical disability or a
medical condition or as to the severity of any such disability or condition, without the showing of a
job-related need or business necessity

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease) 

d. Disability discrimination based on the district's failure to make reasonable accommodation for the known
physical or mental disability of an employee or to engage in a timely, good faith, interactive process with an
employee, to determine effective reasonable accommodations for the employee, when he/she has requested
reasonable accommodation for a known physical or mental disability or medical condition

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation) 

The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee who opposes any discriminatory employment 
practice by the district or its employees, agents, or representatives or who complains, testifies, assists, or in any 
way participates in the district's complaint process pursuant to this policy. No employee who requests an 
accommodation for any protected characteristic listed in this policy shall be subjected to any punishment or 
sanction, regardless of whether the request was granted. (Government Code 12940) 

Complaints concerning employment discrimination, harassment, or retaliation shall immediately be 
investigated in accordance with procedures specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/979995/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/697132/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324900/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324964/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/324965/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170768/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171291/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171292/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/292816/4
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4


Page 3 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Any district employee who engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, or retaliation or who aids, abets, 
incites, compels or coerces another to engage or attempt to engage in such behavior in violation of this policy 
shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.  

(cf. 4118 – Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

Any supervisory or management employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of prohibited 
discrimination or harassment shall report the incident to the Superintendent or designated district coordinator 

as soon as practical after the incident.  All other employees are encouraged to report such incidents to their 
supervisor immediately.  The district shall protect any employee who reports such incidents from retaliation. 

The Superintendent or designee shall use all appropriate means to reinforce the district's nondiscrimination 
policy.  He/she shall provide training and information to employees about how to recognize harassment, 
discrimination, or other related conduct, how to respond appropriately, and components of the district's policies 
and regulations regarding discrimination. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the district's 
employment practices and, as necessary, shall take action to ensure district compliance with the 
nondiscrimination laws. 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall post, in a conspicuous place on district premises, the California 
Department of Fair Employment and Housing publication on workplace discrimination and harassment issued 
pursuant to 2 CCR 11013. 

The Board designates the following position(s) as Coordinator(s) for Nondiscrlmination in Employment: 

Associate Superintendent, Human Resource 
1601 E. Chestnut, Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 558-5860 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination 
CIVIL CODE 
51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135 Unlawful discrimination 
11138   Rules and regulations 
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980001/4


Page 4 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

PENAL CODE 
422.56 Definitions, hate crimes 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11006-11086 Discrimination in employment 
11013 Recordkeeping 
11019 Terms, conditions and privileges of employment 
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
11024 Sexual harassment training and education 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving 

state financial assistance 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
621-634 Age Discrimination in Employment Act 
794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000ff-2000ff-11 Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
6101-6107  Age discrimination in federally assisted programs 
12101-12213  Americans with Disabilities Act 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.101-35.190 American with Disabilities Act 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
100.6 Compliance information 
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
104.8 Notice  
106.8 Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures 
106.9 Dissemination of policy 



Page 5 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4030

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination in Employment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

COURT DECISIONS: 

Thompson v. North American Stainless LP, (2011) 131 S.Ct. 863 
Shephard v. Loyola Marymount, (2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 837 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS 

California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment, December 2014 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 

Notice of Non-Discrimination, August 2010 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 

Questions and Answers: Religious Discrimination in the Workplace, 2008 
New Compliance Manual Section 15: Race and Color Discrimination, April 2006 
Enforcement Guidance: Vicarious Employer Liability for Unlawful Harassment by Supervisors, June 1999 

WEB SITES: 

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/ 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov/ 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (5-88 1-91 10-96) 3/05 Santa Ana, CA 

mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
mhtml:file://C:/Users/nora.rodriguez/Nora's%20Files/Documents/1-Human%20Resources-NR/1-%20H.%20R.%20Master%20Folder/Board%20Items%20-%20Master%20%20Folder/Board%20Items%202016-17/Board%20Items%20-%203-14-17/BP%20-%204030%20-%20(REVISED)%20Nondiscrimination%20In%20Employment.mht!x-usc:http://www.eeoc.gov/


25.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board prohibits sexual harassment of district employees. and job applicants. The Board 
also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against district employees or other persons who 
complain, testify or otherwise participate in the complaint process established pursuant to this policy 
and accompanying the administrative regulation.   

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 

The Superintendent or designee shall take all actions necessary to ensure the prevention, investigation 
and correction of sexual harassment, including but not limited to: 

1. Providing periodic training to employees in accordance with law and administrative
regulation all staff regarding the district's sexual harassment policy, particularly the
procedures for filing complaints and employees' duty to use the district's complaint
procedures in order to avoid harm. (cf. 4131 - Staff Development) (cf. 4231 - Staff 
Development) (cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

2. Publicizing and disseminating the district's sexual harassment policy to staff
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

3. Ensuring prompt, thorough, and fair investigation of complaints

4. Taking timely and appropriate corrective/ remedial action(s), after completion of
investigation. This which may require interim separation of the complainant and the alleged
harasser and subsequent monitoring of developments

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential to the extent necessary 
to carry out the investigation or to take other subsequent necessary actions. (2 CCR 11023) 

Any district employee or job applicant who feels that he/she has been sexually harassed or who has 
knowledge of any incident of sexual harassment by or against another employee, a job applicant or a 
student, shall immediately report the incident contact his/her supervisor, the principal, other district 
administrator, or the Superintendent. or designee to obtain procedures for filing a complaint.  
Complaints of harassment shall be filed in accordance with AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning  

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/890898/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315731/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929964/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929965/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929966/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980009/4


Page 2 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Discrimination in Employment. (cf. 4031- Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment) 

A supervisor, principal, or other district administrator who receives a harassment complaint shall 
promptly notify the Superintendent or designee. 

Complaints of sexual harassment shall be filed in accordance with AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in 
Employment.  An employee may bypass his/her supervisor in filing a complaint where the 
supervisor is the subject of the complaint. 

A supervisor, principal or other district administrator who receives a harassment complaint shall 
promptly notify the Superintendent or designee. 

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential to the extent 
necessary to carry out the investigation or take other subsequent necessary action.  (5 CCR 4964) 

Any district employee who engages or participates in sexual harassment, or who aids, abets, 
incites, compels, or coerces another to commit sexual harassment against a district employee, job 
applicant or student, is in violation of this policy and is subject to disciplinary action, up to and 
including dismissal. 

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially: 
12940 Prohibited discrimination 
12950.1 Sexual harassment training 

LABOR CODE 
1101 Political activities of employees 
1102.1 Discrimination: sexual orientation 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931143/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170827/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138754/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138778/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144644/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144699/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/376750/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156708/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156588/4


Page 3 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11009 Employment discrimination 
11021 Retaliation 
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
11024 Sexual harassment training and education 
11034 Terms, conditions, and privileges of employment 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
receiving state financial assistance 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
106.9 Dissemination of policy 
COURT DECISIONS 
Department of Health Services v. Superior Court of California, (2003) 31 Cal.4th 1026 
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 2275 
Burlington Industries v. Ellreth, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 2257 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 1989 
Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Serv. Inc., (1998) 118 S. Ct. 998 
Juarez V. Ameritech Mobile Systems, (N.C. Ill.) 746 F. Supp. 798 
Dornhecker v. Malibu Grand Prix Corp., (5th Cir. 1987) 828 F. 2d. 307 
Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson et all., (1986) 447 U.S. 57 

Management Resources: 
OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEY’S 
GENERAL 
Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January, 1999 

WEB SITES 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/ 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov 
OCR:  http://www.ed.gov/officers/OCR 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: 
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (10-96 8-97) 3/02 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/979998/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980007/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980009/4
http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html


Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

SCOPE: 
The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board prohibits sexual harassment of district employees.  The Board also prohibits 
retaliatory behavior or action against district employees or other persons who complain, testify or 
otherwise participate in the complaint process established pursuant to this policy and accompanying 
administrative regulation.   

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 

The Superintendent or designee shall take all actions necessary to ensure the prevention, investigation 
and correction of sexual harassment, including but not limited to: 

1. Providing training to employees in accordance with law and administrative regulation.

2. Publicizing and disseminating the district's sexual harassment policy to staff
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

3. Ensuring prompt, thorough, and fair investigation of complaints

4. Taking timely and appropriate corrective/ remedial action(s), which may require interim
separation of the complainant and the alleged harasser and subsequent monitoring of
developments

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential to the extent necessary to carry 
out the investigation or to take other subsequent necessary actions. (2 CCR 11023) 

Any district employee who feels that he/she has been sexually harassed or who has knowledge of any 
incident of sexual harassment by or against another employee, shall immediately report the incident 
contact his/her supervisor, the principal, district administrator, or the Superintendent.  

A supervisor, principal, or other district administrator who receives a harassment complaint shall promptly 
notify the Superintendent or designee. 

Complaints of sexual harassment shall be filed in accordance with AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in 
Employment.  An employee may bypass his/her supervisor in filing a complaint where the 
supervisor is the subject of the complaint. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/890898/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315731/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929964/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929965/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929966/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980009/4


Page 2 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Any district employee who engages or participates in sexual harassment, or who aids, abets, incites, 
compels, or coerces another to commit sexual harassment in violation of this policy and is subject to 
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.  

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially: 
12940 Prohibited discrimination 
12950.1 Sexual harassment training 

LABOR CODE 
1101 Political activities of employees 
1102.1 Discrimination: sexual orientation 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
11009 Employment discrimination 
11021 Retaliation 
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction 
11024 Sexual harassment training and education 
11034 Terms, conditions, and privileges of employment 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
receiving state financial assistance 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
106.9 Dissemination of policy 
COURT DECISIONS 
Department of Health Services v. Superior Court of California, (2003) 31 Cal.4th 1026 
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 2275 
Burlington Industries v. Ellreth, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 2257 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 1989 
Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Serv. Inc., (1998) 118 S. Ct. 998 
Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson et all., (1986) 447 U.S. 57 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931143/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/170827/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138754/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/138778/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144644/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144699/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/376750/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156708/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/156588/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/979998/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980007/4
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/980009/4


Page 3 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

SUBJECT: Sexual Harassment  EFFECTIVE:  
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/14/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resource Department 

Management Resources: 
OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEY’S 
GENERAL 
Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January, 1999 

WEB SITES 
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/ 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: 
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (10-96 8-97) 3/02 Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 14, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 4154/4254/4354 – Employee Health & Welfare 
Benefits (New: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in 
place that documents the eligibility rules regarding health 
benefits for the District’s active employees, retirees and 
post employment.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 
4154/4254/4354 – Employee Health & Welfare Benefits. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 4154/4254/4354 – Employee Health & 
Welfare Benefits. 

TD:cb:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Board Policy 4154/4254/4354

– Employee Health & Welfare
Benefits new for first reading. 

26.0



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    4154/4254/4354 

SUBJECT:      Employee Health & Welfare Benefits 

CATEGORY:     Personnel EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Benefits REVIEWED:   03/14/17 

SCOPE:
The Governing Board recognizes that health and welfare benefits are essential to promote employee health 
and productivity and are an important part of the compensation offered to eligible employees. The district 
shall provide health and welfare benefits for eligible employees in accordance with state and federal law 
and/or pursuant to negotiated employee agreements. 

POLICY: 
Certificated and Classified Management/Supervisory/Confidential/Police Command employees who are 
not in bargaining units shall receive the same health and welfare benefits as those specified in the 
collective bargaining agreement for certificated employees. Contribution percentages will be negotiated. 
Superintendent and Cabinet Members will have the option to waive health benefits in lieu of the cash 
value of the District’s contribution for medical and dental paid at the 2 party tier level. 

Employees who are not in bargaining units shall receive health and welfare benefits as specified in Board 
Policy and Administrative Regulation. 

For purposes of granting benefits, a registered domestic partner and his/her child shall have the same 
rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and spouse's child.  

Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 

The Federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act requires the District to offer full-time equivalent 
employees and their dependents (not including spouses) the opportunity to enroll in an affordable district-
sponsored group health plan or health insurance coverage that provides minimum "essential coverage," as 
defined in Health and Safety Code. In addition, the district must ensure that the employee's contribution 
toward the cost of the coverage does not exceed 9.5 percent of his/her household income; see the 
accompanying administrative regulation for further information about the calculation of the employee's 
contribution.  

With respect to eligibility to participate in the health benefits plan or the level of health benefits provided, 
the district shall not discriminate in favor of employees who are among the highest paid 25 percent of all 
district employees.  

Continuation of Coverage 

The District shall offer continued health and dental care benefits for retired certificated employees and 
their spouses/domestic partners at the Retirees’ expense. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4154/4254/4354 

SUBJECT: Employee Health & Welfare Benefits 

CATEGORY:    Personnel EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Benefits REVIEWED:   03/14/17 

Page 2 of 4 

Other Post Employment Benefits 

Pursuant to Governmental Accounting and Standards Board Statement 45, "other postemployment 
benefits" (OPEBs) (i.e., medical, dental, vision, hearing, life insurance, long-term care, long-term 
disability, and other non pension benefits for retired employees) must be reported by the district as a 
current expense over the working years of an employee. To the extent that OPEBs are not prefunded in a 
designated fund or irrevocable trust, they must be reported as a liability on the district's financial 
statements. Retired certificated employees, other employees who would otherwise lose coverage due to a 
qualifying event specified in law and administrative regulation, and their qualified beneficiaries may 
continue to participate in the district's group health and welfare benefits in accordance with state and 
federal law. 

Covered employees and their qualified beneficiaries who elect continuation coverage are required to pay 
all costs of the insurance plan(s). Any district contribution to retired employee health costs is a negotiable 
item.  

Unless otherwise provided for in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, covered employees and 
their qualified beneficiaries may receive continuation coverage by paying the premiums, dues, and other 
charges, including any increases in premiums, dues, and costs incurred by the district in administering the 
program. 

Confidentiality 

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) specifies actions that a health plan, 
health care provider, or health care clearinghouse must take to protect the privacy of an individual's health 
information. Generally, entities covered by HIPAA may release or receive "protected health information" 
about an individual only if that individual gives permission or the Act expressly permits its release.  It is 
the District’s responsibility to maintain the confidentiality of medical information it receives.  

The Superintendent or designee shall not use or disclose any employee's medical information the district 
possesses without the employee's authorization except for the purpose of administering and maintaining 
employee benefit plans and for other purposes specified in law or as requested as part of a criminal 
investigation.  

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall establish procedures that documents the eligibility rules regarding 
health benefits for the District’s active employees, retirees and post employment.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4154/4254/4354 

SUBJECT: Employee Health & Welfare Benefits 

CATEGORY:    Personnel EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Benefits REVIEWED:   03/14/17 

Page 3 of 4 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures:  

BP 3100 –  Budget  
BP 3460 –  Financial Reports and Accountability 
BP 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 – Records/All Personnel 
BP 4140/4240 – Certificated and Classified Personnel/Bargaining Units/Organizations 
BP 4151/4251/4351 –  All Personnel/Salary Guides 
BP 4300 – Management Supervisory Confidential Personnel/Management Supervisory Confidential 

 Personnel 

AR 3100 –  Budget  
AR 3460 –  Financial Reports and Accountability 
AR 4151 –  Certificated Personnel/Salary Guidelines 
AR 4251 –  Classified Personnel/Salary Guidelines 
AR 4351 –  Management/Supervisory and Confidential Personnel/Salary Guides 

Collective Bargaining Agreements between the Santa Ana Unified School District and the following 
recognized bargaining units: 

 Santa Ana Educators Association
 California School Employees Association Chapter 41
 Santa Ana School Police Officers Association

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 
7000-7008 Health and welfare benefits, retired certificated employees 
17566 Self-insurance fund 
35208 Liability insurance 
35214 Liability insurance (self-insurance) 
44041-44042  Payroll deductions for collection of premiums 
44986 Leave of absence, state disability benefits 
45136 Benefits for classified employees 

Civil Code: 
56.10-56.16  Disclosure of information by medical providers 
56.20-56.245  Use and disclosure of medical information by employers 

Family Code: 
297-297.5 Rights, protections and benefits under law; registered domestic partners 
300 Definition of marriage 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352637/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352637/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129265/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336653/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137074/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131428/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131431/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130511/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130512/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131092/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131791/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226443/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/122390/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/122391/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/122396/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/327555/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/327556/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/622236/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     4154/4254/4354 

SUBJECT: Employee Health & Welfare Benefits 

CATEGORY:    Personnel EFFECTIVE:  M/YYYY 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Benefits REVIEWED:   03/14/17 

Page 4 of 4 

Government Code: 
12940  Discrimination in employment 
22750-22944 Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act 
53200-53210 Group insurance 

Health and Safety Code: 
1366.20-1366.29 Cal-COBRA program, health insurance 
1367.08 Disclosure of fees and commissions paid related to health care 

service plan 
1373 Health services plan, coverage for dependent children who are full-

time students 
1373.621 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district 
1374.58 Coverage for registered domestic partners, health service plans and 

health insurers 
Insurance Code: 

10116.5 Continuation coverage, age 60 or older after five years with district 
10128.50-10128.59 Cal-COBRA program, disability insurance 
10277-10278 Group and individual health insurance, coverage for dependent 

children 
10604.5 Annual disclosure of fees and commissions paid 
12670-12692.5 Conversion coverage 

Labor Code: 
2800.2 Notification of conversion and continuation coverage 
4856 Health benefits for spouse of peace officer killed in performance of 

duties 
Unemployment Insurance Code: 

2613 Education program; notice of rights and benefits 
United States Code, Title 1: 

7    Definition of marriage, spouse 
United States Code, Title 26: 

105 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan; definition of highly 
compensated individual 

4980B COBRA continuation coverage 
4980H Penalty for noncompliance with employer-provided health care 

requirements 
5000A Minimum essential coverage 
6056 Report of health coverage provided to employees 

The Federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) (42 USC 300gg-300gg95; 26 USC 
4980H; 26 CFR 54.4980H-1-54.4980H-6)  

Adopted: 3-17 Santa Ana. CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336495/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/336617/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144860/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144883/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/150218/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288428/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/573752/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/658825/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/150390/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352291/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369736/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369737/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369746/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/573754/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/573755/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/573756/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/399512/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/399534/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/395600/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/588074/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/369748/
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/573862/

	Agenda
	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - February 15, 2017
	Minutes

	Orange County Department of Education Second Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2016-17
	AGENDA-Second Quarterly Site Review
	SUMMARY-Second Quarterly Site Review
	Second Quarterly-OCDE 

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-Gifts
	AGENDA -GIFT LIST

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment

	Approval of Submission of Part II of Consolidated Application and Reporting System to California State Department of Education for 2016-17 School Year
	agenda

	Acceptance of Turnaround Arts: California Community Engagement Grant Funds by Willard Intermediate School for March 15 through June 1, 2017
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Elite Educational Institute for March 15 through April 30, 2017
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Catapult Learning West LLC for September 14, 2016 through June 16, 2017
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Two Intermediate School Courses
	Agenda

	Approval of Applications Certification II (Google/Microsoft) Course for Intermediate School Students Grades 6-8
	Agenda
	Course Outline

	Approval of Foundations of Film Course for Intermediate School Students Grades 7-8
	Agenda
	Course Outline

	Approval of Membership for American Orff-Schulwerk Association for March 15 through June 30, 2017
	Agenda
	Information

	Acceptance of Quality Rating and Improvement System Block Grant No. 43873 for 2016-17 Program Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of January 25, 2017 through February 28, 2017
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Update on University of California, Irvine Saturday Academy of Law Program
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Approval of Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda

	Ratification of Retainer Agreement with Constantine Cannon LLP
	Agenda
	Exhibit A - Retainer Agreement

	Ratification of Consent to Financial Arrangement between Lawyers for Constantine Cannon LLP and Susman Godfrey LLP
	Agenda
	Exhibit "A" - Consent to Financial Arrangement
	Exhibit "B" - Joint Representation Agreement

	Authorization to Award a Contract to First Carbon Solutions for California Department of Education Environmental Compliance for the Portable-to-Permanent Project at Carver Elementary School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Lentz Morrissey Architecture Inc. to Design a Portable-to-Permanent Project at Carver Elementary School
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3167 - National Deaf History Month	
	AIBS
	Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3168 - Proclaiming March, 2017 as Youth Art Month
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Approval to Reschedule Regular Board Meeting of April 11 to April 18, 2017
	AIB

	Board Policy (BP) 3511 Energy and Water Conservation (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final Draft
	Revisions

	Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final Draft
	Revisions

	Board Policy (BP) 3514 Environmental Safety (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final Draft
	Revisions

	Board Policy (BP) 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3514.1 - Clean
	BP 3514.1 - Strike

	Board Policy (BP) 3515 – Campus Security (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4112.2 – Certification (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4115 – Evaluation/Supervision (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4315 – Evaluation/Supervision (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final- Adoption

	Board Policy (BP) 7100.1 As-built Construction Drawings (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final Draft
	Revisions

	Board Policy (BP) 7110 Facilities Master Plan (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final Draft
	Revisions

	Board Policy (BP) 0410 – Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities (New: First Reading)
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	Final Draft

	Board Policy (BP) 3544 – District-Owned Vehicles (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3544

	Board Policy (BP) 4030 – Nondiscrimination in Employment (Revised: First Reading)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual Harassment (Revised: First Reading)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4154/4254/4354 – Employee Health & Welfare Benefits (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 4154/4254/4354 - Clean

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



